

## **Union particulière pour la classification internationale des produits et des services aux fins de l'enregistrement des marques (Union de Nice)**

### **Comité d'experts**

**Vingt-cinquième session**  
**Genève, 27 avril – 1<sup>er</sup> mai 2015**

#### **RAPPORT**

*adopté par le comité d'experts*

#### **INTRODUCTION**

1. Le Comité d'experts de l'Union de Nice (ci-après dénommé "comité") a tenu sa vingt-cinquième session à Genève du 27 avril au 1<sup>er</sup> mai 2015. Les membres suivants du comité étaient représentés à cette session : Allemagne, Argentine, Australie, Autriche, Bélarus, Chine, Danemark, Espagne, Estonie, États-Unis d'Amérique, Fédération de Russie, Finlande, Israël, Italie, Japon, Lettonie, Lituanie, Luxembourg, Mexique, Norvège, Pays-Bas, Pologne, Portugal, République de Corée, République Tchèque, Roumanie, Royaume-Uni, Serbie, Slovaquie, Suède, Suisse, Turquie et Ukraine (33). Les États ci-après étaient représentés par des observateurs : Canada, Thaïlande et Yémen (3). Des représentants des organisations internationales intergouvernementales ci-après ont participé à la session en qualité d'observateurs : Office Benelux de la propriété intellectuelle (OBPI) et Union européenne (UE). Un représentant de l'organisation internationale non gouvernementale (ONG) ci-après a participé à la session en qualité d'observateur : Association internationale pour les marques (INTA). La liste des participants fait l'objet de l'annexe I du présent rapport.

2. La session a été ouverte par M. Yo Takagi, sous-directeur général du Secteur de l'infrastructure mondiale, OMPI, qui a souhaité la bienvenue aux participants au nom du directeur général.

## BUREAU

3. Le président, M. Thom Clark (OHMI), et les vice-présidentes, Mme Anat Levy (Israël) et Mme Iliana Mier (Mexique), ont été élus l'an passé pour deux années civiles.
4. M. Antonios Farassopoulos (OMPI) a assuré le secrétariat de la session.

## ADOPTION DE L'ORDRE DU JOUR

5. Le comité a adopté à l'unanimité l'ordre du jour qui figure à l'annexe II du présent rapport.

## DÉLIBÉRATIONS, CONCLUSIONS ET DÉCISIONS

6. Conformément aux décisions prises par les organes directeurs de l'OMPI lors de leur dixième série de réunions, tenue du 24 septembre au 2 octobre 1979 (voir les paragraphes 51 et 52 du document AB/X/32), le rapport de la présente session rend compte uniquement des conclusions (décisions, recommandations, opinions, etc.) du comité sans rendre compte en particulier des déclarations de tel ou tel participant, excepté lorsqu'une réserve relative à une conclusion particulière du comité a été émise ou réitérée après l'adoption de cette conclusion.

## ENTRÉE EN VIGUEUR DES DÉCISIONS DU COMITÉ D'EXPERTS

7. Conformément à l'article 7 du règlement intérieur révisé, le comité est convenu que les changements à apporter à la dixième édition de la classification de Nice, version 2015, pour autant qu'ils n'entraînent pas une modification, en vertu de l'article 3.7)b) de l'Arrangement de Nice<sup>1</sup>, entreront en vigueur le 1<sup>er</sup> janvier 2016 et seront publiés en ligne dans une nouvelle version de la dixième édition (NCL (10-2016)) fin 2015.
8. Le comité a invité le Bureau international à corriger les fautes de frappe et les erreurs grammaticales manifestes qu'il pourrait trouver dans le texte de la classification et à harmoniser, dans la mesure du possible, l'utilisation de la ponctuation.

## EXAMEN DE DIVERSES PROPOSITIONS DE MODIFICATIONS ET AUTRES CHANGEMENTS À APPORTER À LA DIXIÈME ÉDITION DE LA CLASSIFICATION DE NICE, VERSION 2015

9. Les délibérations ont eu lieu sur la base de [l'annexe 1](#) du projet [CE252](#), qui contenait un tableau récapitulatif des propositions de modifications à apporter à la dixième édition de la classification de Nice, version 2015.
10. Le comité a adopté un nombre important de changements à apporter à la classification, tels qu'ils figurent à l'annexe III du présent rapport.

---

<sup>1</sup> Article 3.7)b) de l'Arrangement de Nice : "Les décisions relatives à l'adoption des modifications à apporter à la classification sont prises à la majorité des quatre cinquièmes des pays de l'Union particulière représentés et votants. Par modification, il faut entendre tout transfert de produits ou de services d'une classe à une autre, ou la création de toute nouvelle classe."

**EXAMEN DES PROPOSITIONS DE MODIFICATIONS ET AUTRES CHANGEMENTS A APPORTER A LA DIXIEME EDITION DE LA CLASSIFICATION DE NICE, VERSION 2015, CONCERNANT :**

**a) LES INTITULÉS DES CLASSES ET LES NOTES EXPLICATIVES DE DIVERSES CLASSES**

11. Les délibérations ont eu lieu sur la base de [l'annexe 2](#) du projet [CE252](#), qui contenait une proposition de changements à apporter à 11 intitulés de classes et notes explicatives, présentée par l'OHMI.

12. Le comité a adopté la proposition avec de légères modifications, telle qu'elle figure à l'annexe IV du présent rapport.

**b) LA NOTE EXPLICATIVE DE LA CLASSE 40**

13. Les délibérations ont eu lieu sur la base de [l'annexe 9](#) du projet [CE252](#) qui remplaçait [l'annexe 3](#), relative à une proposition de modifications à apporter à la note explicative de la classe 40, présentée par la Suisse.

14. Le comité a adopté une version modifiée de la proposition originale, telle qu'elle figure à l'annexe V du présent rapport.

15. Le comité a également pris note qu'il serait opportun de vérifier les intitulés de classes et les notes explicatives de l'ensemble des 45 classes de la classification tant sur le plan de la cohérence du contenu et du format que sur le plan linguistique. Les États-Unis d'Amérique, le Japon, la Suisse, l'OHMI et le Bureau international ont déclaré qu'ils seraient disposés à travailler sur ce projet. Le Bureau international contactera ces offices fin juin ou début juillet pour déterminer la marche à suivre.

**c) LES COUVERTS**

16. Les délibérations ont eu lieu sur la base de [l'annexe 4](#) du projet [CE252](#), qui contenait une proposition visant à transférer les couverts de la classe 8 à la classe 21, soumise par les États-Unis d'Amérique.

17. La proposition n'a pas obtenu la majorité des quatre cinquièmes des voix des pays représentés et votants nécessaire pour adopter le transfert. Le comité a néanmoins adopté un certain nombre de changements qui n'entraînent pas un transfert de produits, tels qu'ils figurent à l'annexe VI du présent rapport.

18. Les États-Unis d'Amérique ont exprimé leur intention de présenter une étude plus complète sur le transfert des couverts et des produits apparentés de la classe 8 à la classe 21 pour la vingt-sixième session du comité.

**d) LES CHAUSSETTES CHAUFFÉES ÉLECTRIQUEMENT**

19. Les délibérations ont eu lieu sur la base de [l'annexe 5](#) du projet [CE252](#), qui contenait une proposition visant à transférer les chaussettes chauffées électriquement de la classe 9 à la classe 11, soumise par les États-Unis d'Amérique.

20. Le comité a approuvé le transfert et adopté un certain nombre de changements y relatifs qui entreront en vigueur avec la onzième édition de la classification, tels qu'ils figurent à l'annexe VII du présent rapport.

**e) LES SUCCÉDANÉS DU LAIT**

21. Les délibérations ont eu lieu sur la base de [l'annexe 6](#) du projet [CE252](#), qui contenait des propositions relatives au classement des succédanés du lait, soumises par les États-Unis d'Amérique, la République de Corée et le Bureau international.

22. Le comité a adopté une proposition modifiée, telle qu'elle figure à l'annexe VIII du présent rapport.

**f) L'USAGE DU TERME "SERVICES"**

23. Les délibérations ont eu lieu sur la base de [l'annexe 7](#) du projet [CE252](#), qui contenait des propositions soumises par la Suisse et le Bureau international visant à modifier certaines indications de services qui ne décrivent pas vraiment un service, mais font plutôt référence à une entité ou à une profession.

24. Le comité a adopté un certain nombre de changements, tels qu'ils figurent à l'annexe IX du présent rapport.

**g) LES QUESTIONS RELATIVES À L'ORTHOGRAPHE ET À LA TRADUCTION**

25. Les délibérations ont eu lieu sur la base de [l'annexe 8](#) du projet [CE252](#), qui contenait une proposition relative aux problèmes d'orthographe et de traduction, soumise par le Bureau international.

26. Le comité a adopté de nombreux changements, tels qu'ils figurent à l'annexe X du présent rapport.

**PRÉSENTATION DES AMÉLIORATIONS APPORTÉES À LA PUBLICATION ÉLECTRONIQUE DE LA CLASSIFICATION DE NICE (NICEPUB)**

27. Le Secrétariat a présenté une nouvelle version de NicePub qui comprenait les améliorations demandées par le comité lors de sa dernière session, à savoir :

- a) apparence de la clause de non-responsabilité et des titres de groupes de la taxonomie;
- b) changement de la classe affichée en un seul clic;
- c) amélioration de la présentation bilingue des indications de produits et services;
- d) ajout d'un nouvel onglet affichant la liste complète des intitulés de classes, y compris les notes explicatives sur demande;
- e) possibilité de télécharger les fichiers suivants :
  - i) liste des intitulés de classes et des notes explicatives dans un format PDF permettant les recherches;
  - ii) liste des produits et services par classe (PDF);
  - iii) liste des produits et services par classe contenant la taxonomie (PDF);

- iv) liste complète des produits et services en format Excel;
- f) ajout des éditions 1 à 10.

28. Le comité a reconnu l'utilité des améliorations apportées à la nouvelle version de NicePub.

### **QUESTIONS RELATIVES À LA PROCÉDURE**

29. Lors des sessions du comité, les échanges peuvent conduire un État membre à modifier sa proposition selon les suggestions formulées par le comité. Cependant, le comité a pour pratique de ne pas modifier la proposition d'un État membre qui n'est pas représenté à la session. Ainsi, un certain nombre de propositions qui auraient pu être approuvées sous leur forme modifiée ont été rejetées sur la base de ce principe. Le comité a considéré que cette pratique devait être changée et a prié le Secrétariat d'établir une procédure qui permettrait au comité de modifier les propositions soumises par un État membre non représenté à la session.

### **AJOUT DE PRODUITS NATIONAUX OU RÉGIONAUX À LA LISTE ALPHABÉTIQUE**

30. Ces dernières années, le comité a remarqué une tendance croissante à inclure des produits nationaux ou régionaux dans la liste alphabétique, le plus souvent des aliments. Sans lignes directrices, cela a été accompli sans faire la distinction entre un produit mondialement connu et un produit uniquement populaire dans certains pays ou régions. En outre, comme le nom de ces produits n'est pas toujours clairement compris, une description entre crochets, comprenant parfois l'origine du produit, accompagne souvent le terme dans la liste alphabétique. Le comité a estimé nécessaire d'adopter une politique claire permettant de traiter ces cas de manière uniforme et a chargé le Secrétariat de préparer des directives quant à la présentation des propositions relatives à ce genre de produits en vue de leur inclusion dans la classification.

### **QUESTIONS RELATIVES À LA PRÉSENTATION DES DOCUMENTS DE TRAVAIL**

31. Le comité a prié le Secrétariat d'améliorer la fonctionnalité du forum électronique, en particulier, la présentation des documents de travail. De façon idéale, les États membres devraient avoir la possibilité de soumettre des propositions, des commentaires sur ces propositions et des réactions aux commentaires dans un document unique. Si cela n'était pas réalisable pour la prochaine session, les propositions, commentaires et réactions aux commentaires devraient être compilés manuellement dans un seul tableau afin de faciliter le travail du comité.

### **PROCHAINE SESSION DU COMITÉ D'EXPERTS**

32. Le comité a noté que sa vingt-sixième session se tiendra à Genève, dans la mesure du possible, en avril ou en mai 2016.

## CLÔTURE DE LA SESSION

33. Le président a prononcé la clôture de la session.

*33. Le comité d'experts a adopté le présent rapport à l'unanimité par voie électronique, le 10 juin 2015.*

[Les annexes suivent]

ANNEXE I/ANNEX I

LISTE DES PARTICIPANTS/LIST OF PARTICIPANTS

I. ÉTATS MEMBRES/MEMBER STATES

(dans l'ordre alphabétique des noms français des États)  
(in the alphabetical order of the names in French)

ALLEMAGNE/GERMANY

Eberhard PREISSINGER, Senior Trade Mark Examiner, Head of Classification and Documentation, German Patent and Trade Mark Office (DPMA), Federal Ministry of Justice, Munich

Martin SEBELE, Classification Expert, German Patent and Trade Mark Office (DPMA), Federal Ministry of Justice, Munich

ARGENTINE/ARGENTINA

María Inés RODRIGUEZ (Sra.), Consejera, Misión Permanente, Ginebra

AUSTRALIE/AUSTRALIA

Chrissie NORMAN (Ms.), Assistant General Manager, Trade Marks and Designs Group, IP Australia, Woden ACT

AUTRICHE/AUSTRIA

Johann WIPLINGER, Trademark Examiner, Legal Department, Austrian Patent Office, Vienna

BÉLARUS/BELARUS

Larysa YERMACHONAK (Ms.), Head, Preliminary Examination Division, Trademarks Department, National Center of Intellectual Property (NCIP), Minsk

CHINE/CHINA

YANG Jianyu (Ms.), Deputy Director, Trademark Application Division, Trademark Office, State Administration for Industry and Commerce (SAIC), Beijing

DANEMARK/DENMARK

Kathrine SPINNER MADSEN (Ms.), Principal Legal Adviser, Trademark and Design, Danish Patent and Trademark Office, Ministry of Business and Growth, Taastrup

Linda OLESEN (Ms.), Legal Adviser, Trademark and Design, Danish Patent and Trademark Office, Ministry of Business and Growth, Taastrup

ESPAGNE/SPAIN

Lourdes VELASCO GONZÁLEZ (Sra.), Jefe, Servicio de Marcas, Departamento de Signos Distintivos, Oficina Española de Patentes y Marcas (OEPM), Ministerio de Industria, Energía y Turismo, Madrid

ESTONIE/ESTONIA

Meriliis VARILEPP (Ms.), Head, Trademark Examination Division, Trademark Department, The Estonian Patent Office, Tallinn

Heli LAANEOTS (Ms.), Senior Examiner, Trademark Examination Division, Trademark Department, The Estonian Patent Office, Tallinn

ÉTATS-UNIS D'AMÉRIQUE/UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

Jennifer CHICOSKI (Ms.), Administrator, Office of the Commissioner for Trademarks, Classification Policy and Practice, United States Patent and Trademark Office (USPTO), Department of Commerce, Alexandria, Virginia

Mary BOAGNI (Ms.), Attorney-Advisor, Office of the Commissioner for Trademarks, Classification Policy and Practice, United States Patent and Trademark Office (USPTO), Department of Commerce, Alexandria, Virginia

FÉDÉRATION DE RUSSIE/RUSSIAN FEDERATION

Larisa BORODAY (Ms.), Deputy Head, Trademark Examination Department, Federal Institute of Industrial Property (FIPS), Federal Service for Intellectual Property, Patents and Trademarks (ROSPATENT), Moscow

FINLANDE/FINLAND

Turkka VAAHTOLAMMI, Legal Officer, Trademarks, Finnish Patent and Registration Office, Helsinki

ISRAËL/ISRAEL

Anat LEVY (Ms.), Head, Trademarks Department, Israel Patent Office (IPO), Ministry of Justice, Jerusalem



ITALIE/ITALY

Renata CERENZA (Ms.), Degree, Trademarks Department, Italian Patent and Trademark Office, Directorate General for the Fight against Counterfeiting (UIBM), Ministry of Economic Development, Rome

JAPON/JAPAN

Hiroshi MORIYAMA, Director, International Trademark Classification Office, Trademark Division, Trademark and Customer Relations Department, Japan Patent Office (JPO), Ministry of Economy, Trade and Industry, Tokyo

Noriko MATSUDA (Ms.), Deputy Director, International Trademark Classification Office, Trademark Division, Trademark and Customer Relations Department, Japan Patent Office (JPO), Ministry of Economy, Trade and Industry, Tokyo

Kunihiko FUSHIMI, First Secretary, Permanent Mission, Geneva

LETTONIE/LATVIA

Baiba GRAUBE (Ms.), Head, Division of National Marks, Patent Office of the Republic of Latvia, Riga

LITUANIE/LITHUANIA

Asta DAPKĖ (Ms.), Examiner, Trademarks and Designs Division, State Patent Bureau of the Republic of Lithuania, Vilnius

Sigita KIM-TAISAN (Ms.), Examiner, Trademark Department, State Patent Bureau of the Republic of Lithuania, Vilnius

LUXEMBOURG

Jeanette SCHEERHOORN (Mme), examinatrice, Service de la classification des marques, Office Benelux de la propriété intellectuelle (OBPI), La Haye

MEXIQUE/MEXICO

Iliana MIER (Sra.), Jefa, Departamento de Examen de Marcas, Instituto Mexicano de la Propiedad Industrial (IMPI), Ciudad de México

NORVÈGE/NORWAY

Tormod NILSEN, Senior Advisor, Design and Trademark Department, Norwegian Industrial Property Office (NIPO), Oslo

Synnøve HEIMDAHL (Ms.), Senior Executive Officer, Design and Trademark Department, Norwegian Industrial Property Office (NIPO), Oslo

PAYS-BAS/NETHERLANDS

Rémy KOHLSAAT, examinateur, Service de la classification des marques, Organisation Benelux de la propriété intellectuelle (OBPI), La Haye

POLOGNE/POLAND

Agnieszka ANTONOWICZ (Ms.), Trademark Expert, Polish Patent Office, Warsaw

PORTUGAL

Nuno MONTEIRO, Classification Expert, Trademarks and Patents Directorate, Trademarks, Designs and Models Department, Portuguese Institute of Industrial Property, Ministry of Justice, Lisbon

RÉPUBLIQUE DE CORÉE/REPUBLIC OF KOREA

GIM Jeon-Sik, Deputy Director, Trademark Examination Policy Division, Korean Intellectual Property Office (KIPO), Daejeon

KIM Man-Ho, Senior Researcher, WIPS Company Limited, Seoul

RÉPUBLIQUE TCHÈQUE/CZECH REPUBLIC

Martin TOČÍK, Third secretary, Permanent Mission, Geneva

ROUMANIE/ROMANIA

Mitrita HAHUE (Ms.), Head, Preliminary Examination Bureau, State Office for Inventions and Trademarks (OSIM), Bucharest

Gabriela FRUNZOI (Ms.), Trademark Examiner, Trademarks Division, State Office for Inventions and Trademarks (OSIM), Bucharest

ROYAUME-UNI/UNITED KINGDOM

Natalie MORGAN (Ms.), Head, Trade Marks Classification and Design Law and Practice Team, UK Intellectual Property Office (UK IPO), Newport

Darrel HENDY, Senior Classification Advisor, Trade Marks and Designs Policy, UK Intellectual Property Office (UK IPO), Newport

SERBIE/SERBIA

Jovanka SAMARDŽIĆ (Ms.), Senior Counsellor, Trademark Department, Intellectual Property Office, Belgrade

SLOVAQUIE/SLOVAKIA

Martin KABÁČ, Deputy Head, Permanent Mission, Geneva

SUÈDE/SWEDEN

Malin NYSTRÖM (Ms.), Trademark Examiner, Designs and Trademark Division, Swedish Patent and Registration Office (SPRO), Söderhamn

Mona ZAMEL (Ms.), Trademark Examiner, Designs and Trademark Division, Swedish Patent and Registration Office (SPRO), Söderhamn

SUISSE/SWITZERLAND

Christa HOFMANN (Mme), cheffe, Section examen des marques, Division des marques, Institut fédéral de la propriété intellectuelle (IPI), Berne

Julie POUPINET (Mme), juriste, Division des marques, Institut fédéral de la propriété intellectuelle (IPI), Berne

Peter BENNINGER, examinateur, Section examen des marques, Division des marques, Institut fédéral de la propriété intellectuelle (IPI), Berne

TURQUIE/TURKEY

Coşkun TUNCABOYU, Responsible Expert, Nice Classification Section, Trademarks Department, Turkish Patent Institute, Ankara

Veysel BELEK, Trademark Expert, Trademarks Department, Turkish Patent Institute, Ankara

UKRAINE

Viktoriiia GRYSHCENKO (Ms.), Chief Expert, Patent Information Division, State Enterprise “Ukrainian Industrial Property Institute” (SE UIPV), Kyiv

Maryna VLASENKO (Ms.), Expert of the First Category, Division of Formal Examination on Claims for Goods and Services Marks, State Enterprise “Ukrainian Industrial Property Institute” (SE UIPV), Kyiv

## II. ÉTATS OBSERVATEURS/OBSERVER STATES

### CANADA

Kimberley Anne BAILLIE (Ms.), Technical Policy and Training Officer, Trademarks Branch, Canadian Intellectual Property Office (CIPO), Industry Canada, Gatineau

### THAÏLANDE/THAILAND

Sudkhet BORIBOONSRI, Counsellor, Permanent Mission to the World Trade Organization (WTO), Geneva

### YÉMEN/YEMEN

Mohamed ALQASEMY, Third Secretary, Permanent Mission, Geneva

## III. ORGANISATIONS INTERNATIONALES INTERGOUVERNEMENTALES/ INTERNATIONAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL ORGANIZATIONS

### OFFICE BENELUX DE LA PROPRIÉTÉ INTELLECTUELLE (OBPI)/BENELUX OFFICE FOR INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY (BOIP)

Rémy KOHLSAAT, examinateur, Service de la classification des marques, Office Benelux de la propriété intellectuelle (OBPI), La Haye

Jeanette SCHEERHOORN (Mme), examinatrice, Service de la classification des marques, Office Benelux de la propriété intellectuelle (OBPI), La Haye

### UNION EUROPÉENNE (UE)/EUROPEAN UNION (EU)

Thom CLARK, Head, Stand, Cancellation and Register Team, Operations Department, Office for Harmonization in the Internal Market (Trade Marks and Designs) (OHIM), Alicante

Kelly BENNETT (Ms.), Legal Practice Service, International Cooperation and Legal Affairs Department, Office for Harmonization in the Internal Market (Trade Marks and Designs) (OHIM), Alicante

Mike FOLEY, European Trade Mark and Design Network Operations Centre, Customer Services Department, Office for Harmonization in the Internal Market (Trade Marks and Designs) (OHIM), Alicante

Radka STUPKOVA (Ms.), European Cooperation Service, International Cooperation and Legal Affairs Department, Office for Harmonization in the Internal Market (Trade Marks and Designs) (OHIM), Alicante

IV. ORGANISATION INTERNATIONALE NON GOUVERNEMENTALE/  
INTERNATIONAL NON-GOVERNMENTAL ORGANIZATION

Association internationale pour les marques (INTA)/International Trademark Association (INTA)  
Bruno MACHADO, Representative, Geneva

V. BUREAU/OFFICERS

Président/Chair: Thom CLARK (OHMI/OHIM)

Vice-présidentes/Vice-Chairs: Anat LEVY (Mme/Ms.) (Israël/Israel)  
Iliana MIER (Mme/Ms.) (Mexique/Mexico)

Secrétaire/Secretary: Antonios FARASSOPOULOS (OMPI/WIPO)

VI. SECRÉTARIAT DE L'ORGANISATION MONDIALE DE LA PROPRIÉTÉ  
INTELLECTUELLE (OMPI)/SECRETARIAT OF THE WORLD INTELLECTUAL  
PROPERTY ORGANIZATION (WIPO)

Secteur de l'infrastructure mondiale/Global Infrastructure Sector

Yo TAKAGI, sous-directeur général/Assistant Director General

Antonios FARASSOPOULOS, directeur, Division des classifications internationales et des normes/Director, International Classifications and Standards Division

Belkis FAVA (Mme/Ms.), chef, Groupe des classifications pour les marques et les dessins et modèles, Division des classifications internationales et des normes/Head, Mark and Design Classifications Unit, International Classifications and Standards Division

Secteur des marques et des dessins et modèles/Brands and Designs Sector

Helen WHITTINGHAM (Mme/Ms.), examinatrice, Section de la base de données sur les produits et les services, Division de l'appui aux services d'enregistrement/Examiner, Goods and Services Database Section, Registries Support Division

Alison ZÜGER (Mme/Ms.), examinatrice, Section de la base de données sur les produits et les services, Division de l'appui aux services d'enregistrement/Examiner, Goods and Services Database Section, Registries Support Division

[L'annexe II suit/  
Annex II follows]

## ANNEXE II

(voir le paragraphe 5 du présent rapport)

## ORDRE DU JOUR

	<u>paragraphe</u> (annexes)
1. Ouverture de la session	2
2. Adoption de l'ordre du jour Voir le présent document.	5 (II)
3. Examen de diverses propositions de modifications et autres changements à apporter à la dixième édition de la classification de Nice, version 2015 Voir le projet CE252, annexe 1.	9, 10 (III)
4. Examen propositions de modifications et autres changements à apporter à la dixième édition de la classification de Nice, version 2015, concernant :	
a) les intitulés des classes et les notes explicatives de diverses classes Voir le projet CE252, annexe 2.	11, 12 (IV)
b) la note explicative de la classe 40 Voir le projet CE252, annexe 3.	13 - 15 (V)
c) les couverts Voir le projet CE252, annexe 4.	16 - 18 (VI)
d) les chaussettes chauffées électriquement Voir le projet CE252, annexe 5.	19, 20 (VII)
e) les succédanés du lait Voir le projet CE252, annexe 6.	21, 22 (VIII)
f) l'usage du terme "services" Voir le projet CE252, annexe 7.	23, 24 (IX)
g) les questions relatives à l'orthographe et à la traduction Voir le projet CE252, annexe 8.	25, 26 (X)
5. Présentation des améliorations apportées à la publication électronique de la classification de Nice (NicePub)	27, 28
6. Questions relatives à la procédure	29
7. Ajout de produits nationaux ou régionaux à la liste alphabétique	30
8. Questions relatives à la présentation des documents de travail	31
9. Prochaine session du comité d'experts	32
10. Clôture de la session	33

[L'annexe III suit]

## ANNEX III / ANNEXE III

A/R/W <sup>1</sup>	Prop. No./n°	Cl.	Basic No. or Place/ N° de base ou endroit	Action	Existing entry/ Entrée existante	New or modified entry/ Nouvelle entrée ou entrée modifiée	New Cl./ Nlle cl.	Remarks/Remarques	LP/ PL	T <sup>2</sup>
<u>A</u>	FR-25-1	1	New	Add		organic digestate <u>[fertilizer]</u>		Le digestat (à ne pas confondre avec le compost) est un des deux résidus, au même titre que le biogaz, issu du processus de méthanisation (digestion anaérobie) de la matière organique. Il s'agit d'un résidu solide ou liquide pâteux composé d'éléments organiques non dégradés et de minéraux. Il est utilisé comme fertilisant ou amendement organique		
<u>A</u>	FR-25-1	1	Nouveau	Ajouter		digestat organique <u>[fertilisant]</u>				
<u>A</u>	US-25-16	1	New	Add		silicon carbide [raw material]		USPTO classifies these goods in Class 1, while WIPO classifies these goods in Class 3. Silicon carbide is "an extremely hard bluish-black insoluble crystalline substance produced by heating carbon with sand at a high temperature and used as an abrasive and refractory material. Silicon carbide whiskers have a high tensile strength and are used in composites; very pure crystals are used as semiconductors. Formula: SiC." <a href="http://www.collinsdictionary.com/dictionary/english/silicon-carbide">http://www.collinsdictionary.com/dictionary/english/silicon-carbide</a> .		
<u>A</u>	US-25-16	1	Nouveau	Ajouter		carbure de silicium [matière première]				
<u>A</u>	WO-25-1	1	New	Add		adjuvants, other than for medical or veterinary purposes		Adjuvants can be used in research and laboratories (see 050396 adjuvants for medical purposes in cl. 5)		
<u>A</u>	WO-25-1	1	Nouveau	Ajouter		adjuvants autres qu'à usage médical ou vétérinaire				
<u>A</u>	MX-25-1	1	New	Add		collagen for industrial purposes		Collagen is a protein used as a feedstock in the manufacture of many products, such as cosmetics, medicine, food, etc., including the manufacture of musical strings.	2.01	
<u>A</u>	MX-25-1	1	Nouveau	Ajouter		collagène à usage industriel			2.01	

<sup>1</sup> A: Approved/Approuvé; R: Rejected/Rejeté; W: Withdrawn/Retiré

<sup>2</sup> T: Transfer. The CE has considered that the proposals marked with a T (in blue) entail an amendment in the sense of Article 3(7)(b) of the Nice Agreement. Adopted amendments will enter into force with the 11<sup>th</sup> edition of the Classification at a date to be fixed by the Committee./Transfert. Le comité d'experts a considéré que les propositions marquées d'un T (en bleu) entraînaient une modification en vertu de l'article 3.7)b) de l'Arrangement de Nice. Les modifications adoptées entreront en vigueur avec la 11<sup>ème</sup> édition de la classification à une date qui sera fixée par le comité.

A/R/W <sup>1</sup>	Prop. No./n°	Cl.	Basic No. or Place/ N° de base ou endroit	Action	Existing entry/ Entrée existante	New or modified entry/ Nouvelle entrée ou entrée modifiée	New Cl./ Nlle cl.	Remarks/Remarques	LP/ PL	T <sup>2</sup>
<a href="#">A</a>	MX-25-2	3	New	Add		collagen <u>preparations</u> for cosmetic purposes		Collagen for cosmetic purposes is a protein that helps to keep the skin firm.	2.02	
<a href="#">A</a>	MX-25-2	3	Nouveau	Ajouter		<u>préparations de</u> collagène à usage cosmétique			2.02	
<a href="#">A</a>	MX-25-3	5	New	Add		collagen for medical <u>purposes</u> <del>use</del>		Collagen is used in reconstructive surgery. It is also used for heart diseases.	2.03	
<a href="#">A</a>	MX-25-3	5	Nouveau	Ajouter		collagène à usage médical		<u>IB: consistency with MX-25-1 and 2.</u>	2.03	
<a href="#">A</a>	WO-25-2	1	New	Add		antioxidants for use in manufacture		The IB often receives questions about whether products such as proteins, vitamins, antioxidants, trace elements, aloe vera, hydrogen peroxide, etc., for pharmaceutical, medical or veterinary use in Cl. 5 or for cosmetic use in Cl. 3 refer only to finished goods, or also to preparations used as ingredients in the manufacture of pharmaceuticals and cosmetics. Do the latter belong in Cl. 1 in accordance with the explanatory note "Class 1 includes mainly chemical products used in industry..., including those which go to the making of products belonging to other classes"? The IB would like to know the opinion of the CE on this matter and, if possible, include some specific indications in the alphabetical list to give better guidance to the users. Other indications of goods in cl. 5 such as barks, aluminium acetate, ergot, esters, ferments, charcoal, acids, cream of tartar, etc., all "for pharmaceutical purposes" can be consulted. Are these finished goods used in the treatment of medical conditions or ingredients for the manufacture of pharmaceuticals?	2.04	
<a href="#">A</a>	WO-25-2	1	Nouveau	Ajouter		antioxydants utilisés au cours d'opérations de fabrication			2.04	
<a href="#">A</a>	WO-25-3	1	New	Add		antioxidants for use in the manufacture of cosmetics			2.05	
<a href="#">A</a>	WO-25-3	1	Nouveau	Ajouter		antioxydants pour la fabrication de cosmétiques			2.05	
<a href="#">A</a>	WO-25-3a	1	New	Add		antioxidants for use in the manufacture of pharmaceuticals			2.06	
<a href="#">A</a>	WO-25-3a	1	Nouveau	Ajouter		antioxydants pour la fabrication de			2.06	




A/R/W <sup>1</sup>	Prop. No./n°	Cl.	Basic No. or Place/ N° de base ou endroit	Action	Existing entry/ Entrée existante	New or modified entry/ Nouvelle entrée ou entrée modifiée	New Cl./ Nlle cl.	Remarks/Remarques	LP/ PL	T <sup>2</sup>
						produits pharmaceutiques				
A	WO-25-4	1	New	Add		antioxidants for use in the manufacture of food supplements			2.07	
A	WO-25-4	1	Nouveau	Ajouter		antioxydants pour la fabrication de compléments alimentaires			2.07	
A	WO-25-5	1	New	Add		proteins for use in manufacture			2.08	
A	WO-25-5	1	Nouveau	Ajouter		protéines utilisées au cours d'opérations de fabrication			2.08	
A	WO-25-6	1	New	Add		proteins for use in the manufacture of food supplements			2.09	
A	WO-25-6	1	Nouveau	Ajouter		protéines pour la fabrication de compléments alimentaires			2.09	
A	WO-25-7	1	New	Add		proteins for the food industry			2.10	
A	WO-25-7	1	Nouveau	Ajouter		protéines pour l'industrie alimentaire			2.10	
A	WO-25-8	1	New	Add		vitamins for use in the manufacture of pharmaceuticals			2.11	
A	WO-25-8	1	Nouveau	Ajouter		vitamines pour la fabrication de produits pharmaceutiques			2.11	
A	WO-25-9	1	New	Add		vitamins for use in the manufacture of cosmetics			2.12	
A	WO-25-9	1	Nouveau	Ajouter		vitamines pour la fabrication de cosmétiques			2.12	
A	WO-25-10	1	New	Add		vitamins for use in the manufacture of food supplements			2.13	
A	WO-25-10	1	Nouveau	Ajouter		vitamines pour la fabrication de compléments alimentaires			2.13	
A	WO-25-11	1	New	Add		vitamins for the food industry			2.14	
A	WO-25-11	1	Nouveau	Ajouter		vitamines pour l'industrie alimentaire			2.14	
A	WO-25-12	5	050090	Change	vitamin preparations	vitamin preparations*			2.15	
A	WO-25-12	5	050090	Changer	préparations de vitamines	préparations de vitamines*			2.15	
A	JP-25-1	1	New	Add		tea extracts for use in the manufacture of cosmetics		The proposed goods are tea extracts processed as raw materials for use in the manufacture of cosmetics, medical preparations and foods.	2.16	

A/R/W <sup>1</sup>	Prop. No./n°	Cl.	Basic No. or Place/ N° de base ou endroit	Action	Existing entry/ Entrée existante	New or modified entry/ Nouvelle entrée ou entrée modifiée	New Cl./ Nlle cl.	Remarks/Remarques	LP/ PL	T <sup>2</sup>
<u>A</u>	JP-25-1	1	Nouveau	Ajouter		<del>pharmaceuticals and food</del> extraits de thé <del>utilisés dans</del> pour la fabrication de <del>produits</del> cosmétiques, <del>pharmaceutiques et alimentaires</del>			2.16	
<u>A</u>	<u>CE-25-1</u>	<u>1</u>	<u>New</u>	<u>Add</u>		<u>tea extracts for use in the manufacture of pharmaceuticals</u>				
<u>A</u>	<u>CE-25-1</u>	<u>1</u>	<u>Nouveau</u>	<u>Ajouter</u>		<u>extraits de thé pour la fabrication de produits pharmaceutiques</u>				
<u>A</u>	<u>CE-25-2</u>	<u>1</u>	<u>New</u>	<u>Add</u>		<u>tea extracts for the food industry</u>				
<u>A</u>	<u>CE-25-2</u>	<u>1</u>	<u>Nouveau</u>	<u>Ajouter</u>		<u>extraits de thé pour l'industrie alimentaire</u>				
<u>A</u>	WO-25-13	1	010616	Change	gums [adhesives], other than for stationery or household purposes	gums [adhesives] for industrial purposes		See 010002 adhesives for industrial purposes. Also, although 010616 seems to indicate that all adhesives that are not for stationery or household purposes are in Class 1, there are specialized adhesives in classes other than 1 and 16, for example, in Classes 3 and 5.	38.1	
<u>A</u>	WO-25-13	1	010616	Changer	gommes [colles] autres que pour la papeterie ou le ménage	gommes [adhésifs] à usage industriel			38.1	
<u>W</u>	WO-25-14	17	170085	Delete	adhesive bands, other than stationery and not for medical or household purposes			Although these entries in the Alphabetical List seem to indicate that all adhesive tapes that are not stationery or for medical or household purposes are in Class 17, there are specialized adhesive tapes in classes other than 5, 16 and 17, for example, "adhesive bands for pulleys" in Class 7. "Insulating tape" (170107) and duct tape are clearer terms.	38.2	
<u>W</u>	WO-25-14	17	170085	Delete	adhesive tapes, other than stationery and not for medical or household purposes			See also proposals WO-25-16 and WO-25-17, on page 31	38.2	
<u>W</u>	WO-25-14	17	170085	Supprimer	bandes adhésives autres que pour la médecine, la papeterie ou le ménage				38.2	
<u>W</u>	WO-25-14	17	170085	Supprimer	rubans adhésifs autres que pour la médecine, la papeterie ou le ménage				38.2	

A/R/W <sup>1</sup>	Prop. No./n°	Cl.	Basic No. or Place/ N° de base ou endroit	Action	Existing entry/ Entrée existante	New or modified entry/ Nouvelle entrée ou entrée modifiée	New Cl./ Nlle cl.	Remarks/Remarques	LP/ PL	T <sup>2</sup>
<u>W</u>	WO-25-15	17	170092	Delete	self-adhesive tapes, other than stationery and not for medical or household purposes				38.3	
<u>W</u>	WO-25-15	17	170092	Supprimer	rubans auto-adhésifs autres que pour la médecine, la papeterie ou le ménage				38.3	
<u>A</u>	JP-25-2 <u>CE-25-3</u>	2	New	Add		<u>oil paints for use in art</u> <del>colors for painting pictures</del>		JPO would like to make it clear that the entry "colors for drawing pictures" is in Class 2. Term "colors" is a generic term including oil colors and watercolors.		
<u>A</u>	JP-25-2 <u>CE-25-3</u>	2	Nouveau	Ajouter		peintures à l'huile pour <del>la peinture</del> <u>artistique</u> travaux d'art		<u>CE preferred the more specific terms "oil paints" and "watercolor paints".</u>		
<u>A</u>	<u>CE-25-4</u>	<u>2</u>	<u>New</u>	<u>Add</u>		<u>watercolour paints for use in art</u>				
<u>A</u>	<u>CE-25-4</u>	<u>2</u>	<u>New</u>	<u>Add</u>		<u>watercolor paints for use in art</u>				
<u>A</u>	<u>CE-25-4</u>	<u>2</u>	<u>Nouveau</u>	<u>Ajouter</u>		<u>peintures à l'eau pour travaux d'art</u>				
<u>A</u>	US-25-7	2	020090	Change	metals in powder form for painters, decorators, printers and artists	metals in powder form for <u>use in</u> painting, decorating, printing, <del>and artists' use</del>		This proposal distinguishes metals for printers in Class 2 from metals used as semi-worked material for 3D printing and clarifies the purpose of the goods by indicating the activity for which they are used rather than the intended users.	21.1	
<u>A</u>	US-25-7	2	020090	Changer	métaux en poudre pour peintres, décorateurs, imprimeurs et artistes	métaux en poudre pour la peinture, la décoration, l'imprimerie et les travaux d'art			21.1	
<u>A</u>	US-25-8	2	020092	Change	metal foil for painters, decorators, printers and artists	metal foil for <u>use in</u> painting, decorating, printing, <del>and artists' use</del>		See remarks for "Metals in powder form for painters, decorators, printers and artists" above.	21.2	
<u>A</u>	US-25-8	2	020092	Changer	métaux en feuilles pour peintres, décorateurs, imprimeurs et artistes	métaux en feuilles pour la peinture, la décoration, l'imprimerie et les travaux d'art			21.2	
<u>A</u>	US-25-9	2	Class Heading	Change	Paints, varnishes, lacquers; preservatives against rust and against deterioration of wood; colorants; mordants; raw natural resins; metals in foil and powder form for	Paints, varnishes, lacquers; preservatives against rust and against deterioration of wood; colorants; mordants; raw natural resins; metals in foil and powder form for <u>use in painting</u> ,		See remarks for "Metals in powder form for painters, decorators, printers and artists" above.	21.3	

A/R/W <sup>1</sup>	Prop. No./n°	Cl.	Basic No. or Place/ N° de base ou endroit	Action	Existing entry/ Entrée existante	New or modified entry/ Nouvelle entrée ou entrée modifiée	New Cl./ Nlle cl.	Remarks/Remarques	LP/ PL	T <sup>2</sup>
A	US-25-9	2	Intitulé de classe	Changer	painters, decorators, printers and artists. Peintures, vernis, laques; produits antirouille et produits contre la détérioration du bois; matières tinctoriales; mordants; résines naturelles à l'état brut; métaux en feuilles et en poudre pour peintres, décorateurs, imprimeurs et artistes.	<b>decorating, printing, and artists' use.</b>  Peintures, vernis, laques; produits antirouille et produits contre la détérioration du bois; matières tinctoriales; mordants; résines naturelles à l'état brut; métaux en feuilles et en poudre pour <b>la peinture, la décoration, l'imprimerie et les travaux d'art.</b>			21.3	
A	US-25-10	6	Explanatory note	Change	<i>This Class does not include, in particular:</i> - bauxite (Cl. 1); - mercury, antimony, alkaline and alkaline-earth metals (Cl. 1); - metals in foil and powder form for painters, decorators, printers and artists (Cl. 2).	<i>This Class does not include, in particular:</i> - bauxite (Cl. 1); - mercury, antimony, alkaline and alkaline-earth metals (Cl. 1); - metals in foil and powder form for <b>use in painting, decorating, printing, and artists' use</b> (Cl. 2).		See remarks for "Metals in powder form for painters, decorators, printers and artists" above.	21.4	
A	US-25-10	6	Note explicative	Changer	<i>Cette classe ne comprend pas notamment :</i> - la bauxite (cl. 1); - le mercure, l'antimoine, les métaux alcalins et les métaux alcalino-terreux (cl. 1); - les métaux en feuilles et en poudre pour peintres, décorateurs, imprimeurs et artistes (cl. 2).	<i>Cette classe ne comprend pas notamment :</i> - la bauxite (cl. 1); - le mercure, l'antimoine, les métaux alcalins et les métaux alcalino-terreux (cl. 1); - les métaux en feuilles et en poudre pour <b>la peinture, la décoration, l'imprimerie et les travaux d'art</b> (cl. 2).			21.4	
A	US-25-11	6	New	Add		metals in foil or powder form for 3D printers		This proposal distinguishes metals used as semi-worked materials for manufacturing objects using 3-D printers from "metals in powder form for painters, decorators, printers and artists"(Basic No. 020090) and "metal foil for painters, decorators, printers and	21.5	

A/R/W <sup>1</sup>	Prop. No./n°	Cl.	Basic No. or Place/ N° de base ou endroit	Action	Existing entry/ Entrée existante	New or modified entry/ Nouvelle entrée ou entrée modifiée	New Cl./ Nlle cl.	Remarks/Remarques	LP/ PL	T <sup>2</sup>
A	US-25-11	6	Nouveau	Ajouter		métaux en feuilles ou en poudre pour imprimantes 3D		artists" (Basic No. 020092), in Class 2. See, e.g., <a href="http://gpiprototype.com/services/metal-3d-printing.html">http://gpiprototype.com/services/metal-3d-printing.html</a> ("Sometimes referred to as metal 3D printing or a metal 3d printer, DMLS uses a laser beam to melt 20-40 micron layers of metal powder on top of each other to create metal parts."), <a href="http://3dprint.com/12075/ultrasonic-3d-printing-uam/">http://3dprint.com/12075/ultrasonic-3d-printing-uam/</a> ("Ultrasonic additive manufacturing, a solid-state printing process, uses waves of sound to merge layers of metal foil..."), <a href="http://www.3dprinterpro.com/filament-glossary">http://www.3dprinterpro.com/filament-glossary</a> . This proposal is a corollary to USPTO's proposals to modify "metals in powder form for painters, decorators, printers and artists"(Basic No. 020090) and "metal foil for painters, decorators, printers and artists" (Basic No. 020092), in Class 2.	21.5	
A	MX-25-4	3	New	Add		teeth whitening strips				
A	MX-25-4	3	Nouveau	Ajouter		bandelettes de blanchiment dentaire		US: "teeth whitening strips impregnated with teeth whitening preparations [cosmetics]"		
A	WO-25-18	3	New	Add		food flavourings [essential oils]		see 300140 <i>food flavourings, other than essential oils</i> NCL10-2015		
A	WO-25-18	3	New	Add		food flavorings [essential oils]				
A	WO-25-18	3	Nouveau	Ajouter		arômes alimentaires [huiles essentielles]		voir 300140 <i>arômes alimentaires, autres qu'huiles essentielles</i> NCL10-2015		
A	GB-25-1	4	New	Add		biomass fuel		This is to cover the development of organic materials used as a fuel in the last few years.		
A	GB-25-1	4	Nouveau	Ajouter		biocombustibles				
A	CN-25-2	4	040082	Transfer	benzene		1	Benzene can be used not only as a motor fuel, but also in making many chemical products. "toluene",	3.1	T

A/R/W <sup>1</sup>	Prop. No./n°	Cl.	Basic No. or Place/ N° de base ou endroit	Action	Existing entry/ Entrée existante	New or modified entry/ Nouvelle entrée ou entrée modifiée	New Cl./ Nlle cl.	Remarks/Remarques	LP/ PL	T <sup>2</sup>
<u>A</u>	<del>CN-25-2</del> CN-25-2	4	<del>040082</del> 040082	Add Transférer	benzène	benzol	4 1	"toluol" (Basic No 010538) and "benzene derivatives" (Basic No 010111) are in Class 1.  IB: Attention : Concept is not exactly the same in EN anf FR > Benzol = Mélange de carbures de la série aromatique, composé de benzène, de toluène et de xylène.	<del>3.1</del> 3.1 <del>3.1</del>	T
	<del>CN-25-2</del>	4	<del>040082</del>	Ajouter		benzol	4			
<u>A</u>	CN-25-3	4	040083	Delete Transférer	benzol		1	Benzene also called benzol.	3.2	T
<u>A</u>	CN-25-3	4	040083	Supprimer Transférer	benzol		1		3.2	T
<u>A</u>	<del>CE-25-5</del>	4	New	Add		benzene fuel				T
<u>A</u>	<del>CE-25-5</del>	4	Nouveau	Ajouter		carburant au benzène				T
<u>A</u>	CN-25-4	4	040078	Transfer	xylene		1	A mixture of xylene isomers used as a solvent in making lacquers and rubber cement and as an aviation fuel. "toluene", "toluol" (Basic No 010538) and "benzene derivatives" are in Class 1.	3.3	T
<u>A</u>	<del>CN-25-4</del> CN-25-4	4	<del>040078</del> 040078	Add Transférer	xylène	xylol	4 1	IB: Xylol > Désignation commerciale des mélanges en proportions variables des trois xylènes, bouillant de 137 à 142 C et contenant environ 10% de méta-, 20% de para-, et 10% d'ortho-xylènes. ATTENTION : En français, le terme «xylène» est réservé à chacun des trois isomères qui composent le «xylol», contrairement à son homonyme anglais «xylene» qui, lui, désigne autant le mélange que chacun des isomères.	<del>3.3</del> 3.3 <del>3.3</del>	T
	<del>CN-25-4</del>	4	<del>040078</del>	Ajouter		xylol	4			
<u>A</u>	CN-25-5	4	040077	Delete Transfer	xylol		1	Variant of xylene	3.4	T
<u>A</u>	CN-25-5	4	040077	Supprimer Transférer	xylol		1		3.4	T
<u>A</u>	<del>CE-25-6</del>	4	New	Add		xylene fuel				T

A/R/W <sup>1</sup>	Prop. No./n°	Cl.	Basic No. or Place/ N° de base ou endroit	Action	Existing entry/ Entrée existante	New or modified entry/ Nouvelle entrée ou entrée modifiée	New Cl./ Nlle cl.	Remarks/Remarques	LP/ PL	T <sup>2</sup>
A	CE-25-6	4	Nouveau	Ajouter		carburant au xylène				T
A	RU-25-1	<del>5</del> 32	New	Add		protein-enriched dietary supplement sports beverages drinks		Popular goods in the market  CH/US: support NL/JP/IB: do not support IB: Food and beverages in general, as well as sports drinks, are classified in the food or beverage classes even if they have special qualities or contain dietary supplements, unless they are specified as being "for medical purposes" in which case they belong in Cl. 5. This was the recommendation of the CE when the study on dietary supplements was approved (see doc. <a href="#">CLIM/CE/21/3</a> , <a href="#">CLIM/GTP/28/11</a> and <a href="#">12</a> ).		
A	RU-25-1	<del>5</del> 32	Nouveau	Ajouter		boissons aux compléments alimentaires protéinées pour sportifs				
A	RU-25-2	5	New	Add		plant extracts for pharmaceutical purposes		Popular goods in the market		
A	RU-25-2	5	Nouveau	Ajouter		extraits de plantes à usage pharmaceutique		NL: redundant, already in Cl. 5.		
R	RU-25-3	5	New	Add		wound healing materials		Popular goods in the market		
R	RU-25-3	5	Nouveau	Ajouter		matériaux pour la guérison de blessures		NL: materials is too vague, see Cl. 10.		
A	WO-25-19	<del>5</del> OF 10 2	New	Add		menstrual cups		A menstrual cup is a flexible cup or barrier worn inside the vagina during menstruation to collect menstrual fluid. They are usually made from medical grade silicone. (Wikipedia)		
A	WO-25-19	<del>5</del> OF 10 2	Nouveau	Ajouter		coupes menstruelles		Sanitary tampons are in cl. 5 but menstrual cups collect rather than absorb menstrual fluid. Menstrual cups are used in a similar way as diaphragms (see 100184 contraceptives, non-chemical)		
A	DE-25-1	5	New	Add		transplants [living tissues]		"Surgical implants" are in class 5 if they are	1.1	

A/R/W <sup>1</sup>	Prop. No./n°	Cl.	Basic No. or Place/ N° de base ou endroit	Action	Existing entry/ Entrée existante	New or modified entry/ Nouvelle entrée ou entrée modifiée	New Cl./ Nlle cl.	Remarks/Remarques	LP/ PL	T <sup>2</sup>
A	DE-25-1	5	Nouveau	Ajouter		greffons [tissus vivants]		comprised of living tissues and in class 10 if they are comprised of artificial materials. Nice Classification intends to cover all surgical implants with these two entries. Most implants fall – in practice – in class 10. A problem is that this ruling is rather abstract. Furthermore, it is not absolutely clear what is meant by "living tissues". Our proposal aims at giving some examples for surgical implants. This could fill the existing classification with more life. Also, examiners and trade mark applicants would have some specimens of what could be acceptable wordings. We propose a change of the original proposal to "transplants [living tissues]". The purpose of the proposal is to give an example for implants comprised of living tissues.	1.1	
A	DE-25-2	10	New	Add		brain pacemakers			1.2	
A	DE-25-2	10	Nouveau	Ajouter		stimulateurs cérébraux			1.2	
A	DE-25-3	10	New	Add		<del>implantable</del> subcutaneous drug delivery devices <del>[subdermal implants]</del>			1.3	
A	DE-25-3	10	Nouveau	Ajouter		dispositifs <del>implantables pour la</del> de libération <del>médicamenteuse</del> sous-cutanée <del>de substances médicamenteuses [implants sous-cutanés]</del>			1.3	
A	DE-25-4	10	New	Add		biodegradable bone fixation implants			1.4	
A	DE-25-4	10	Nouveau	Ajouter		implants biodégradables pour fixation osseuse			1.4	
A	CN-25-6	5	New	Add		infant formula		It is unclear which class "infant formula" belongs. "milk" (Basic No 290039) "food for babies" (Basic No 050298)	4.1	
A	CN-25-6	5	Nouveau	Ajouter		préparations <u>alimentaires</u> pour nourrissons			4.1	
A	CN-25-6a	5	New	Add		<u>powdered</u> milk <del>powder</del> for babies			4.2	
A	CN-25-6a	5	Nouveau	Ajouter		lait en poudre pour bébés			4.2	




A/R/W <sup>1</sup>	Prop. No./n°	Cl.	Basic No. or Place/ N° de base ou endroit	Action	Existing entry/ Entrée existante	New or modified entry/ Nouvelle entrée ou entrée modifiée	New Cl./ Nlle cl.	Remarks/Remarques	LP/ PL	T <sup>2</sup>
<a href="#">A</a>	CN-25-7	29	New	Add		<del>milk</del> -powdered milk*			4.3	
<a href="#">A</a>	CN-25-7	29	Nouveau	Ajouter		laits en poudre*			4.3	
<a href="#">A</a>	JP-25-3	5	050060	Transfer	bracelets for medical purposes		10	The goods "bracelets for medical purposes" are a kind of "apparatus for magnet therapy". These are, as "medical apparatus and instruments", should be classified in Class 10. In this context, please see Explanatory Note for Class 10, referring to "Class 10 includes mainly medical apparatus, instruments and articles. In the same way, the entries "anti-rheumatism bracelets"(LP13.2), "anti-rheumatism rings" (LP13.3) and "articles for headache"(LP13.4) are considered being medical instruments. Therefore, they should be transferred to Class 10.	13.1	T
<a href="#">A</a>	JP-25-3	5	050060	Transférer	bracelets à usage médical		10		13.1	T
<a href="#">A</a>	JP-25-4	5	050015	Transfer	anti-rheumatism bracelets		10	Please see JP-25-3	13.2	T
<a href="#">A</a>	JP-25-4	5	050015	Transférer	bracelets antirhumatismaux		10		13.2	T
<a href="#">A</a>	JP-25-4	5	050015	Transférer	bracelets contre les rhumatismes		10		13.2	T
<a href="#">A</a>	JP-25-5	5	050016	Transfer	anti-rheumatism rings		10	Please see JP-25-3	13.3	T
<a href="#">A</a>	JP-25-5	5	050016	Transférer	anneaux antirhumatismaux		10		13.3	T
<a href="#">A</a>	JP-25-5	5	050016	Transférer	anneaux contre les rhumatismes		10		13.3	T
<a href="#">A</a>	JP-25-6	5	050027	Delete	articles for headache			Please see JP-25-3	13.4	
<a href="#">A</a>	JP-25-6	5	050027	Supprimer	articles antimigraineux				13.4	
<a href="#">W</a>	KR-25-1	5	050322	Change	dog lotions	dog lotions for veterinary purposes		The indication of dog lotions should be specified for classification purposes.  US: USPTO proposed deletion of the existing entry "Dog lotions" as part of Project CE234, Proposal Concerning Medicated Toiletries, Medicated Cosmetic Preparations and Medicated Soap. The Committee of Experts accepted the proposal to delete it. However, the deletion takes effect under the NCL 11-2017.	31.1	
<a href="#">W</a>	KR-25-1	5	050322	Changer	lotions pour chiens	lotions pour chiens à usage vétérinaire			31.1	

A/R/W <sup>1</sup>	Prop. No./n°	Cl.	Basic No. or Place/ N° de base ou endroit	Action	Existing entry/ Entrée existante	New or modified entry/ Nouvelle entrée ou entrée modifiée	New Cl./ Nlle cl.	Remarks/Remarques	LP/ PL	T <sup>2</sup>
<u>W</u>	KR-25-2	3	New	Add		dog lotions for cosmetic purposes		US: see above	31.2	
<u>W</u>	KR-25-2	3	Nouveau	Ajouter		lotions pour chiens à usage cosmétique			31.2	
<u>A</u>	WO-25-20	5	New	Add		pharmaceuticals		IB: See 050069 pharmaceutical preparations / préparations pharmaceutiques. Some users have insisted on keeping the French term "produits pharmaceutiques" with a translation into English that would not be "pharmaceutical preparations". This is why the IB is proposing to add "pharmaceuticals / produits pharmaceutiques" as a new entry.	40.01	
<u>A</u>	WO-25-20	5	Nouveau	Ajouter		produits pharmaceutiques			40.01	
<u>A</u>	WO-25-21	5	050239	--	pharmaceutical preparations for skin care				40.02	
<u>A</u>	WO-25-21	5	050239	Changer	produits pharmaceutiques pour les soins de la peau	préparations pharmaceutiques pour soins cutanés		The French version of 050069 changed to "preparations pharmaceutiques"	40.02	
<u>A</u>	WO-25-22	5	050241	--	pharmaceutical preparations for treating dandruff				40.03	
<u>A</u>	WO-25-22	5	050241	Changer	produits pharmaceutiques contre les pellicules	préparations pharmaceutiques de traitement antipelliculaire			40.03	
<u>A</u>	WO-25-23	5	050077	--	chemico-pharmaceutical preparations				40.04	
<u>A</u>	WO-25-23	5	050077	Changer	produits chimico-pharmaceutiques	préparations chimico-pharmaceutiques			40.04	
<u>A</u>	WO-25-24	5	050100	Change	sunburn preparations for pharmaceutical purposes	pharmaceutical preparations for treating sunburn			40.05	
<u>A</u>	WO-25-24	5	050100	Changer	produits contre les coups de soleil à usage pharmaceutique	préparations pharmaceutiques pour le traitement d'érythèmes solaires			40.05	
<u>A</u>	WO-25-25	5	050074	Change	preparations of lime for pharmaceutical purposes	lime-based <del>preparations for pharmaceutical</del> <del>preparations purposes</del>			40.06	
<u>A</u>	WO-25-25	5	050074	Changer	produits à base de chaux à usage pharmaceutique	préparations <del>pharmaceutiques</del> à base de chaux <del>à usage pharmaceutique</del>			40.06	
<u>A</u>	WO-25-26	1	010210	Change	preservatives for	preservatives for use in the			40.07	


A/R/W <sup>1</sup>	Prop. No./n°	Cl.	Basic No. or Place/ N° de base ou endroit	Action	Existing entry/ Entrée existante	New or modified entry/ Nouvelle entrée ou entrée modifiée	New CI./ Nlle cl.	Remarks/Remarques	LP/ PL	T <sup>2</sup>
<a href="#">A</a>	WO-25-26	1	010210	Changer	pharmaceutical preparations  produits pour la conservation des produits pharmaceutiques	pharmaceutical industry agents de conservation pour l'industrie pharmaceutique <del>OU</del> <del>produits de conservation utilisés dans l'industrie pharmaceutique</del> <del>OU</del> <del>conservateurs utilisés dans l'industrie pharmaceutique</del>			40.07	
<a href="#">A</a>	WO-25-27	5	Class Heading	Change	Pharmaceutical and veterinary preparations;	Pharmaceuticals, <b>medical</b> and veterinary preparations;		See/voir Prop. CH-25-1	40.08	
<a href="#">A</a>	WO-25-27	5	Intitulé de classe	Changer	Produits pharmaceutiques et vétérinaires;	Produits pharmaceutiques, <b>préparations médicales</b> et vétérinaires;			40.08	
<a href="#">W</a>	CH-25-1	5	Class Heading	--	Pharmaceutical and veterinary preparations;			The corresponding english term "preparations" is not consistent with the existing french term (in april 14, the CE decided to change the term in the alph. list).	40.09	
<a href="#">W</a>	CH-25-1	5	Intitulé de classe	Changer	Produits pharmaceutiques et vétérinaires;	<b>Préparations</b> pharmaceutiques et vétérinaires;		See/voir Prop. WO-25-27	40.09	
<a href="#">A</a>	WO-25-28	5	Explanatory Note	--	Class 5 includes mainly pharmaceuticals and other preparations for medical or veterinary purposes. La classe 5 comprend essentiellement les produits pharmaceutiques et les autres produits à usage médical ou vétérinaire.				40.10	
<a href="#">A</a>	WO-25-28	5	Note explicative	Changer	La classe 5 comprend essentiellement les produits pharmaceutiques et les autres produits à usage médical ou vétérinaire.	La classe 5 comprend essentiellement les produits pharmaceutiques et autres <b>préparations</b> à usage médical ou vétérinaire.			40.10	
<a href="#">W</a>	WO-25-31	6	060140	Delete	fittings of metal for building			Concept is too broad/unclear		
<a href="#">W</a>	WO-25-31	6	060140	Supprimer	ferrures pour la construction			<a href="#">IB will prepare a proposal for the next meeting</a>		
<a href="#">A</a>	FR-25-2	6	New	Add		<del>bags for dog waste</del> dispensers <u>for dog waste bags</u> , fixed, of metal		IB: English is not clear and should be reworded, as the focus is put on "bags" > eg. Dispensers for dog waste bags, fixed, of metal / distributeurs métalliques fixes de sacs pour déjections canines	8.1	
<a href="#">A</a>	FR-25-2	6	Nouveau	Ajouter		distributeurs <del>fixes</del> métalliques		<a href="#">The French Office which was not represented at the session agreed with this wording by email.</a>	8.1	

A/R/W <sup>1</sup>	Prop. No./n°	Cl.	Basic No. or Place/ N° de base ou endroit	Action	Existing entry/ Entrée existante	New or modified entry/ Nouvelle entrée ou entrée modifiée	New Cl./ Nlle cl.	Remarks/Remarques	LP/ PL	T <sup>2</sup>
						<u>fixes</u> de sacs pour déjections canines				
<u>A</u>	FR-25-3	20	New	Add		<del>bags for dog waste</del> dispensers <u>for dog waste bags</u> , fixed, not of metal		IB: Same remark as in FR-25-2	8.2	
<u>A</u>	FR-25-3	20	Nouveau	Ajouter		distributeurs <del>fixes</del> non métalliques <u>fixes</u> de sacs pour déjections canines		<u>The French Office which was not represented at the session agreed with this wording by email.</u>	8.2	
<u>R</u>	FR-25-4	21	New	Add		<del>bags for dog waste</del> dispensers <u>for dog waste bags</u> , for <u>hygienice</u> purposes		IB: Same remark as in FR-25-2	8.3	
<u>R</u>	FR-25-4	21	Nouveau	Ajouter		distributeurs de sacs pour déjections canines à usage hygiénique			8.3	
<u>A</u>	WO-25-32	6	060036	--	door stops of metal				41.01	
<u>A</u>	WO-25-32	6	060036	Delete	gate stops of metal				41.01	
<u>A</u>	WO-25-32	6	060036	Changer	arrêts de portes métalliques	arrêts métalliques pour portes <del>OU</del> <del>arrêts de porte, métalliques</del>			41.01	
<u>A</u>	WO-25-33	17	New	Add		door stops of rubber			41.02	
<u>A</u>	WO-25-33	17	Nouveau	Ajouter		arrêts en caoutchouc pour portes <del>OU</del> <del>arrêts de porte, en caoutchouc</del>			41.02	
<u>A</u>	WO-25-34	20	New	Add		door stops, not of metal or rubber			41.03	
<u>A</u>	WO-25-34	20	Nouveau	Ajouter		arrêts pour portes, ni en métal ni en caoutchouc <del>OU</del> <del>arrêts de porte, ni en métal ni en caoutchouc</del>			41.03	
<u>A</u>	WO-25-35	6	060035	--	window stops of metal				41.04	
<u>A</u>	WO-25-35	6	060035	Delete	sash fasteners of metal for windows				41.04	
<u>A</u>	WO-25-35	6	060035	Changer	arrêts de fenêtres métalliques	arrêts métalliques pour fenêtres <del>OU</del> <del>arrêts de fenêtre, métalliques</del>			41.04	




A/R/W <sup>1</sup>	Prop. No./n°	Cl.	Basic No. or Place/ N° de base ou endroit	Action	Existing entry/ Entrée existante	New or modified entry/ Nouvelle entrée ou entrée modifiée	New Cl./ Nlle cl.	Remarks/Remarques	LP/ PL	T <sup>2</sup>
<a href="#">A</a>	WO-25-36	17	New	Add		window stops of rubber arrêts en caoutchouc pour fenêtres		<a href="#">IB: See 170093 stops of rubber / butoirs en caoutchouc (Cl. 17).</a>	41.05 41.05	
<a href="#">A</a>	WO-25-36	17	Nouveau	Ajouter		<del>OU</del> <del>arrêts de fenêtre, en caoutchouc</del>				
<a href="#">A</a>	WO-25-37	20	New	Add		window stops, not of metal or rubber arrêts pour fenêtres, ni en métal ni en caoutchouc			41.06 41.06	
<a href="#">A</a>	WO-25-37	20	Nouveau	Ajouter		<del>OU</del> <del>arrêts de fenêtre, ni en métal ni en caoutchouc</del>				
<a href="#">A</a>	WO-25-38	6	New	Add		sash fasteners of metal for windows loqueteaux métalliques pour fenêtres			41.07 41.07	
<a href="#">A</a>	WO-25-38	6	Nouveau	Ajouter						
<a href="#">A</a>	WO-25-39	20	New	Add		sash fasteners, not of metal, for windows loqueteaux non métalliques pour fenêtres			41.08 41.08	
<a href="#">A</a>	WO-25-39	20	Nouveau	Ajouter						
<a href="#">A</a>	WO-25-40a	6	060125	--	window fasteners of metal			"door/window fastener: A device to make fast or keep closed a door or a window with a latch, bolt, etc. see, among others: <a href="http://www.baldwinbrassdepot.com/fasteners.htm">http://www.baldwinbrassdepot.com/fasteners.htm</a> "	41.09 41.09	
<a href="#">A</a>	WO-25-40a	6	060125	Changer	espagnolettes métalliques	éléments de fermeture <del>métalliques</del> <del>de pour</del> fenêtres, <del>métalliques</del>				
<a href="#">A</a>	WO-25-40	20	New	Add		window fasteners, not of metal éléments de fermeture <del>non</del> <del>métalliques</del> <del>de pour</del> fenêtres, <del>non</del> <del>métalliques</del>		see 060125 window fasteners of metal/ espagnolettes métalliques	41.10 41.10	
<a href="#">A</a>	WO-25-40	20	Nouveau	Ajouter						
<a href="#">A</a>	WO-25-41	6	New	Add		door fasteners of metal éléments de fermeture <del>métalliques</del> <del>de pour</del> portes, <del>métalliques</del>			41.11 41.11	
<a href="#">A</a>	WO-25-41	6	Nouveau	Ajouter						
<a href="#">A</a>	WO-25-42	20	New	Add		door fasteners, not of metal			41.12	


A/R/W <sup>1</sup>	Prop. No./n°	Cl.	Basic No. or Place/ N° de base ou endroit	Action	Existing entry/ Entrée existante	New or modified entry/ Nouvelle entrée ou entrée modifiée	New Cl./ Nlle cl.	Remarks/Remarques	LP/ PL	T <sup>2</sup>
<u>A</u>	WO-25-42	20	Nouveau	Ajouter		éléments de fermeture <del>non métalliques</del> <u>de pour portes</u> , <del>non métalliques</del>			41.12	
<u>A</u>	WO-25-43	6	060099	--	elbows of metal for pipes				42.1	
<u>A</u>	WO-25-43	6	060099	Changer	coudes de tuyaux métalliques	coudes métalliques pour tuyaux			42.1	
<u>W</u>	WO-25-44	17	New	Add		elbows, not of metal, for pipes		By analogy with 170073 junctions, not of metal, for pipes	42.2	
<u>W</u>	WO-25-44	17	Nouveau	Ajouter		coudes non métalliques pour tuyaux		Alternative: move 170073 to Cl. 19 and add "elbows, not of metal, for pipes" in cl. 19 <u>CE preferred cl. 19. IB will propose a more complete proposal for the next session.</u>	42.2	
<u>A</u>	WO-25-45	6	060090	Change	pillars of metal for buildings	pillars of metal for building			43.1	
<u>A</u>	WO-25-45	6	060090	Changer	colonnes métalliques [parties de constructions]	<del>colonnes métalliques pour la construction</del> <u>OU</u> piliers métalliques pour la construction			43.1	
<u>A</u>	WO-25-46	19	New	Add		pillars, not of metal, for building			43.2	
<u>A</u>	WO-25-46	19	Nouveau	Ajouter		<del>colonnes non métalliques pour la construction</del> <u>OU</u> piliers non métalliques pour la construction			43.2	
<u>A</u>	MX-25-5	7	New	Add		<u>brushes for vacuum cleaners</u> <del>brushes</del>				
<u>A</u>	MX-25-5	7	Nouveau	Ajouter		brosses <del>d'</del> <u>pour aspirateurs</u>		US: "brushes for vacuum cleaners"		
<u>R</u>	FR-25-5	7	070164	Delete	mineral water making machines			<u>IB: wording for this indication in NCL(10-2015) is "machines for the production of mineral water / machines pour la fabrication d'eaux minérales".</u>		
<u>R</u>	FR-25-5	7	070164	Supprimer	appareils pour la fabrication			FR : Ce type d'appareils n'existe pas.		


A/R/W <sup>1</sup>	Prop. No./n°	Cl.	Basic No. or Place/ N° de base ou endroit	Action	Existing entry/ Entrée existante	New or modified entry/ Nouvelle entrée ou entrée modifiée	New Cl./ Nlle cl.	Remarks/Remarques	LP/ PL	T <sup>2</sup>
					des eaux minérales					
<u>W</u>	JP-25-13	7	New	Add		power supply units used for semiconductor manufacturing machines and systems				
<u>W</u>	JP-25-13	7	Nouveau	Ajouter		blocs d'alimentation destinés à des systèmes et machines pour la fabrication de semi-conducteurs				
<u>A</u>	NO-25-1	7	070556134	Delete	<del>sifting machines</del> sifters			We have this new entry, but we also have the entry sifters with basic no. 070134. Are there any differences between these products ?		
<u>A</u>	NO-25-1	7	070556134	Supprimer	<del>machines de tamisage</del> cribleurs			JP/US: delete instead 070134 sifters/cribleurs.		
<u>A</u>	KR-25-3	7	070346	Change	sausage machines	sausage making machines		For the purpose of clarifying the meaning of these goods.		
<u>A</u>	KR-25-3	7	070346	Changer	machines à saucisses	machines pour la fabrication de saucisses		US: meaning of "making machines" is unclear as to the specific function of the machines.		
<u>A</u>	WO-25-47	7	070263	--	grinding machines				44.1	
<u>A</u>	WO-25-47	7	070263	Delete	crushing machines				44.1	
<u>A</u>	WO-25-47	7	070263	Delete	rammers [machines]				44.1	
<u>A</u>	WO-25-47	7	070263	Supprimer	broyeurs [machines]				44.1	
<u>A</u>	WO-25-47	7	070263	Supprimer	concasseurs				44.1	
<u>A</u>	WO-25-47	7	070263	Supprimer	pilons [machines]				44.1	
<u>A</u>	WO-25-47	7	070263	Changer	machines à meuler	machines de meulage			44.1	
<u>A</u>	WO-25-48	7	New	Add		crushing machines			44.2	
<u>A</u>	WO-25-48	7	Nouveau	Ajouter		machines de concassage			44.2	
<u>A</u>	WO-25-49	7	New	Add		rammers [machines]			44.3	
<u>A</u>	WO-25-49	7	Nouveau	Ajouter		<del>machines de pilonnage</del> euses [machines]		Ou : machines de compactage	44.3	
<u>A</u>	US-25-17	8	New	Add		emery boards		Pursuant to comments received from the IB, JPO, and the Swiss Institute, USPTO modifies the		


A/R/W <sup>1</sup>	Prop. No./n°	Cl.	Basic No. or Place/ N° de base ou endroit	Action	Existing entry/ Entrée existante	New or modified entry/ Nouvelle entrée ou entrée modifiée	New Cl./ Nlle cl.	Remarks/Remarques	LP/ PL	T <sup>2</sup>
								classification of the original proposal to Class 8.		
<u>A</u>	US-25-17	8	Nouveau	Ajouter		limes émeri <u>en carton</u>				
<u>W</u>	WO-25-50	8	New	Add		captive bolt pistols for stunning animals				
<u>W</u>	WO-25-50	8	Nouveau	Ajouter		pistolets à projectile captif pour l'étourdissement d'animaux				
<u>A</u>	KR-25-4	8	080023	Change	nail extractors	nail extractors, hand-operated		The indication of nail extractors should be specified for classification purposes.	32.1	
<u>A</u>	<u>KR-25-4</u>	<u>8</u>	<u>080023</u>	<u>Add</u>		<u>nail pullers, hand-operated</u>		US: also add "nail pullers, hand-operated".	<u>32.1</u>	
<u>A</u>	KR-25-4	8	080023	Changer	arrache-clous	arrache-clous actionnés manuellement			32.1	
<u>A</u>	KR-25-5	7	New	Add		nail extractors, electric			32.2	
<u>A</u>	<u>KR-25-5</u>	<u>7</u>	<u>New</u>	<u>Add</u>		<u>nail pullers, electric</u>		US: also add "nail pullers, electric".	<u>32.2</u>	
<u>A</u>	KR-25-5	7	Nouveau	Ajouter		arrache-clous électriques			32.2	
<u>A</u>	WO-25-51	8	080028	Change	hand drills [hand tools]	hand drills, hand-operated			45.1	
<u>A</u>	WO-25-51	8	080028	Changer	bastringues [outils]	perceuses à main actionnées manuellement		voir 070300 perceuses à main électriques	45.1	
<u>A</u>	WO-25-52	8	080094	Delete	drills				45.2	
<u>A</u>	WO-25-52	8	080094	Supprimer	drilles				45.2	
<u>A</u>	DE-25-5	9	New	Add		chargers for electronic cigarettes		Class 9 seems more appropriate than class 34, since we have here an electronic device.		
<u>A</u>	DE-25-5	9	Nouveau	Ajouter		chargeurs pour cigarettes électroniques				
<u>A</u>	MX-25-6	9	New	Add		calorimeters		<u>MX: this is a measuring apparatus.</u>		
<u>A</u>	MX-25-6	9	Nouveau	Ajouter		calorimètres				
<u>A</u>	MX-25-7	9	New	Add		flowmeters		<u>MX: measuring apparatus.</u>		










A/R/W <sup>1</sup>	Prop. No./n°	Cl.	Basic No. or Place/ N° de base ou endroit	Action	Existing entry/ Entrée existante	New or modified entry/ Nouvelle entrée ou entrée modifiée	New Cl./ Nlle cl.	Remarks/Remarques	LP/ PL	T <sup>2</sup>
<u>A</u>	MX-25-7	9	Nouveau	Ajouter		débitmètres				
<u>A</u>	MX-25-8	9	New	Add		brigadier <u>reflective safety</u> vests		 IB: "reflective safety vests/gilets de sécurité réfléchissants" US: "safety vests" or "reflective vests"		
<u>A</u>	MX-25-8	9	Nouveau	Ajouter		gilets de <del>préposé à la</del> sécurité réfléchissants				
<u>A</u>	MX-25-9	9	New	Add		electronic collars to train animals		 US: The USPTO classifies electronic pet collars in Cl. 18 see 180030 "collars for animals". <u>CE considered the indication as a Cl.9 product for its pedagogic objective.</u>		
<u>A</u>	MX-25-9	9	Nouveau	Ajouter		colliers électroniques pour le dressage d'animaux				
<u>A</u>	<u>CE-25-7</u>	<u>18</u>	<u>180030</u>	<u>Change</u>	<u>collars for animals</u>	<u>collars for animals*</u>				
<u>A</u>	<u>CE-25-7</u>	<u>18</u>	<u>180030</u>	<u>Changer</u>	<u>colliers pour animaux</u>	<u>colliers pour animaux*</u>				
<u>W</u>	MX-25-10	9	New	Add		digital picture frames		 IB: See 090711 "digital photo frames"		
<u>W</u>	MX-25-10	9	Nouveau	Ajouter		cadres photonumériques				
<u>R</u>	JP-25-7	9	090720	Delete	toner cartridges, unfilled, for printers and photocopiers			Generally "toner cartridges" are not distributed in the form of "unfilled with toner" but in the form of		




A/R/W <sup>1</sup>	Prop. No./n°	Cl.	Basic No. or Place/ N° de base ou endroit	Action	Existing entry/ Entrée existante	New or modified entry/ Nouvelle entrée ou entrée modifiée	New Cl./ Nlle cl.	Remarks/Remarques	LP/ PL	T <sup>2</sup>
R	JP-25-7	9	090720	Supprimer	cartouches de toner vides pour imprimantes et photocopieurs			"filled with toner" in the consumer market. Toner cartridges unfilled are merely "containers" for toner, which are to be traded from B to B (e.g. container producers to ink producers) and in this case, these containers are merely "packaging containers of metal" in Class 6 or "packaging containers of plastic" in Class 20 respectively. Therefore, the current entry "toner cartridges, unfilled, for printers and photocopiers" in Class 9 is unnecessary in NCL.		
R	JP-25-14	9	New	Add		automatic ticket gates <del>OR</del> automatic ticket gate machines		This proposal is intended to make clear that "automatic ticket gates" are classified in Class 9.		
R	JP-25-14	9	Nouveau	Ajouter		barrières automatiques à ticket		<u>For the CE, it was not clear whether this term referred to a turnstile (Cl.6/19), a vending machine (Cl.7) or a ticket validation mechanism for automatic gates (Cl.9).</u>		
A	KR-25-6	9	New	Add		selfie sticks [hand-held monopods <del>smartphone accessories</del> ]		 US: suggests "smartphone monopods".		
A	KR-25-6	9	Nouveau	Ajouter		perches pour autophotos [monopodes à main <del>accessoires pour smartphones</del> ]				
R	WO-25-56	9	090642	Delete	notebook computers			See 090707 laptop computers/ ordinateurs portables Are laptop computers and notebook computers the same? If so, could the two terms be brought under one basic number? <u>CE considered laptop computers and notebook computers slightly different and therefore preferred to keep both terms.</u>		
R	WO-25-56	9	090642	Supprimer	ordinateurs blocs-notes					
A	FR-25-6	9	New	Add		connected bracelets [measuring			9.1	


A/R/W <sup>1</sup>	Prop. No./n°	Cl.	Basic No. or Place/ N° de base ou endroit	Action	Existing entry/ Entrée existante	New or modified entry/ Nouvelle entrée ou entrée modifiée	New Cl./ Nlle cl.	Remarks/Remarques	LP/ PL	T <sup>2</sup>
<u>A</u>	FR-25-6	9	Nouveau	Ajouter		instruments] bracelets connectés [instruments de mesure]		Bracelet mesurant notamment le nombre de pas effectués par le porteur, la distance parcourue, les heures de sommeil, les calories ingérées et brûlées.	9.1	
<u>A</u>	<u>CE-25-8</u>	<u>9</u>	<u>New</u>	<u>Add</u>		<u>wearable activity trackers</u>				
<u>A</u>	<u>CE-25-8</u>	<u>9</u>	<u>Nouveau</u>	<u>Ajouter</u>		<u>capteurs d'activité à porter sur soi</u>				
<u>R</u>	CN-25-8	14	New	Add		smart watches		It is unclear which class "smart watch" belongs.	9.2	
<u>R</u>	CN-25-8	14	Nouveau	Ajouter		montres intelligentes		See/voir Prop. FR-25-7 and US-25-38	9.2	
<u>R</u>	FR-25-7	14	New	Add		smartwatches		See/voir Prop. CN-25-8 and US-25-38	9.3	
<u>R</u>	FR-25-7	14	Nouveau	Ajouter		montres connectées		Montres permettant de se connecter à un réseau informatique. IB: "montres intelligentes", otherwise EN should read "connected watches" (see FR-25-6).	9.3	
<u>A</u>	US-25-38	9	New	Add		smartwatches		See/voir Prop. CN-25-8 and FR-25-7 Smartwatches are wearable computers that are generally internet-connected and capable of running mobile applications (as selected by the consumer) such as GPS navigation software and physical activity tracking software.	9.4	
<u>A</u>	US-25-38	9	Nouveau	Ajouter		montres intelligentes		 See "Computers" (Basic No. 090372) and "Smartphones" (Basic No. 090719). <u>CE: although some countries supported the introduction of this product in Cl.14, the majority preferred Cl.9 as the computer/internet connectivity function was considered predominant</u>	9.4	
<u>A</u>	US-25-37	9	New	Add		smartglasses		Smartglasses are wearable computers that are generally internet-connected and capable of running mobile applications (as selected by the consumer) such as GPS navigation software and physical activity tracking software.	9.5	

A/R/W <sup>1</sup>	Prop. No./n°	Cl.	Basic No. or Place/ N° de base ou endroit	Action	Existing entry/ Entrée existante	New or modified entry/ Nouvelle entrée ou entrée modifiée	New Cl./ Nlle cl.	Remarks/Remarques	LP/ PL	T <sup>2</sup>
										
<u>A</u>	US-25-37	9	Nouveau	Ajouter		lunettes intelligentes		See "Computers" (Basic No. 090372) and "Smartphones" (Basic No. 090719).	9.5	
<u>W</u>	KR-25-8	14	New	Add		watches that communicate data to smartphones		It is not clear whether these goods should fall under class 9 or 14.	9.6	
<u>W</u>	KR-25-8	14	Nouveau	Ajouter		montres permettant la communication de données à un smartphone			9.6	
<u>W</u>	KR-25-9	14	New	Add		watchbands that communicate data to smartphones		It is not clear whether these goods should fall under class 9 or 14.	9.7	
<u>W</u>	KR-25-9	14	Nouveau	Ajouter		bracelets de montre permettant la communication de données à un smartphone		US: "fitness bracelets", Cl.9?	9.7	
<u>A</u>	JP-25-8	9	New	Add		covers for smartphones		"Please see these images. <a href="http://the-gadgeteer.com/wp-content/uploads/2012/10/official-samsung-galaxy-siii-flip-case.jpg">http://the-gadgeteer.com/wp-content/uploads/2012/10/official-samsung-galaxy-siii-flip-case.jpg</a> <a href="http://cdn.respect-mag.com/wp-content/uploads/2011/06/PowerSkin%C2%AE-for-HTC-ThunderBolt-Pre-Order.jpeg">http://cdn.respect-mag.com/wp-content/uploads/2011/06/PowerSkin%C2%AE-for-HTC-ThunderBolt-Pre-Order.jpeg</a> "	14.1	
<u>A</u>	JP-25-8	9	Nouveau	Ajouter		coques pour smartphones			14.1	
<u>A</u>	JP-25-9	9	New	Add		cases for smartphones		See/voir Prop. JP-25-8	14.2	
<u>A</u>	JP-25-9	9	Nouveau	Ajouter		étuis pour smartphones			14.2	
<u>A</u>	US-25-18	9	New	Add		joysticks for use with computers, <u>other than for video</u> <del>[not for computer games]</del>		This proposal refers to joysticks in the nature of levers used to control images on the screen in computers. It does not refer to levers used to control images in computer and/or video games.	23.1	


A/R/W <sup>1</sup>	Prop. No./n°	Cl.	Basic No. or Place/ N° de base ou endroit	Action	Existing entry/ Entrée existante	New or modified entry/ Nouvelle entrée ou entrée modifiée	New Cl./ Nlle cl.	Remarks/Remarques	LP/ PL	T <sup>2</sup>
<u>A</u>	US-25-18	9	Nouveau	Ajouter		leviers de commande à utiliser avec un ordinateur {autres que pour jeux vidéo informatiques}			23.1	
<u>A</u>	US-25-19	12	New	Add		vehicle joysticks		This proposal refers to joysticks in the nature of levers in airplanes and other vehicles, such as cars and wheelchairs, used for steering and controlling the vehicles.	23.2	
<u>A</u>	US-25-19	12	Nouveau	Ajouter		leviers de commande pour véhicules		 	23.2	
<u>A</u>	US-25-20	28	New	Add		joysticks for video games		This proposal refers to joysticks in the nature of levers used to control images in computer and/or video games, and is consistent with the Alphabetical List entries, "Apparatus for games" (Basic No. 280128) and "Controllers for game consoles" (Basic No. 280217).	23.3	
<u>A</u>	US-25-20	28	Nouveau	Ajouter		manettes joysticks de pour jeux vidéo		  	23.3	
<u>W</u>	US-25-21	7	New	Add		joysticks, being parts of machines, for controlling		This proposal refers to joysticks in the nature of parts of power-driven machines, motors or	23.4	

A/R/W <sup>1</sup>	Prop. No./n°	Cl.	Basic No. or Place/ N° de base ou endroit	Action	Existing entry/ Entrée existante	New or modified entry/ Nouvelle entrée ou entrée modifiée	New Cl./ Nlle cl.	Remarks/Remarques	LP/ PL	T <sup>2</sup>
<u>W</u>	US-25-21	7	Nouveau	Ajouter		machines, motors or engines [not for game machines]  leviers en tant que parties de machines pour la commande de machines, moteurs ou groupes moteur [autres que pour machines de jeu]		 <p>engines that are used for controlling the machines, motors or engines.  <u>CE: Opinions were divided. Vehicles are machines and vehicle joysticks were accepted in Cl.12. There were also doubts on whether joysticks can be parts of motors. US based its proposal on 070435 control mechanisms for machines, engines or motors. US will prepare a new proposal for the next session.</u></p>	23.4	
<u>A</u>	WO-25-54	9	090041	--	fire extinguishers				46.1	
<u>A</u>	WO-25-54	9	090041	Delete	fire extinguishing apparatus				46.1	
<u>A</u>	WO-25-54	9	090041	--	extincteurs				46.1	
<u>A</u>	WO-25-55	9	New	Add		fire extinguishing apparatus		"Fire extinguishers" refers to metal containers filled with fire extinguishing chemicals. "Fire extinguishing apparatus" would cover other apparatus, such as fire sprinklers.	46.2	
<u>A</u>	WO-25-55	9	Nouveau	Ajouter		appareils pour l'extinction d'incendies			46.2	
<u>A</u>	WO-25-57	9	090618	Change	printers for use with computers	<del>desktop printers</del> <u>printers for use with computers*</u>		printers for use with computers, other than 3D printers?	47.1	
<u>A</u>	WO-25-57	9	090618	Changer	imprimantes d'ordinateurs	<del>imprimantes de bureau</del> <u>imprimantes d'ordinateurs*</u>			47.1	
<u>W</u>	WO-25-58	9	New	Add		network printers			47.2	
<u>W</u>	WO-25-58	9	Nouveau	Ajouter		imprimantes réseau			47.2	
<u>A</u>	WO-25-59	9	New	Add		protective films adapted for computer screens			48.1	
<u>A</u>	WO-25-59	9	Nouveau	Ajouter		films de protection conçus pour écrans d'ordinateur			48.1	
<u>A</u>	WO-25-60	28	New	Add		protective films adapted <u>for screens</u> for portable games <del>with liquid</del>		see 280215 portable games with liquid crystal displays	48.2	

A/R/W <sup>1</sup>	Prop. No./n°	Cl.	Basic No. or Place/ N° de base ou endroit	Action	Existing entry/ Entrée existante	New or modified entry/ Nouvelle entrée ou entrée modifiée	New CI./ Nlle cl.	Remarks/Remarques	LP/ PL	T <sup>2</sup>
<a href="#">A</a>	WO-25-60	28	Nouveau	Ajouter		<del>crystal displays</del> films de protection conçus pour <u>écrans de jeux portatifs</u> <del>pourvus d'un écran à cristaux liquides</del>			48.2	
<a href="#">A</a>	MX-25-11	10	New	Add		tongue depressors for medical <u>use</u> <del>purposes</del>				
<a href="#">A</a>	MX-25-11	10	Nouveau	Ajouter		abaisse-langues à usage médical		US: or "tongue depressors"		
<a href="#">A</a>	MX-25-12	10	New	Add		nasal <u>aspirators</u> <del>vacuum cleaners</del>				
<a href="#">A</a>	MX-25-12	10	Nouveau	Ajouter		aspirateurs nasaux		US: "nasal aspirators"		
<a href="#">A</a>	WO-25-61	10	Class Heading	Change	Surgical, medical, dental and veterinary apparatus and instruments,...	Surgical, medical, dental and veterinary apparatus and instruments;		add semi-colon		
<a href="#">A</a>	WO-25-61	10	Intitulé de classe	Changer	Appareils et instruments chirurgicaux, médicaux, dentaires et vétérinaires,...	Appareils et instruments chirurgicaux, médicaux, dentaires et vétérinaires;		ajouter point-virgule		
<a href="#">A</a>	KR-25-7	11	New	Add		book sterilization <u>ers</u> <u>apparatus</u>				
								US: suggests "book sterilization apparatus".		

A/R/W <sup>1</sup>	Prop. No./n°	Cl.	Basic No. or Place/ N° de base ou endroit	Action	Existing entry/ Entrée existante	New or modified entry/ Nouvelle entrée ou entrée modifiée	New Cl./ Nlle cl.	Remarks/Remarques	LP/ PL	T <sup>2</sup>
<a href="#">A</a>	KR-25-7	11	Nouveau	Ajouter		appareils pour la stérilisation <del>eurs</del> de livres				
<a href="#">R</a>	NO-25-2	11	110140	Delete	stoves			We believe this entry has the same meaning as basic no. 110108 cookers and basic no. 110204 kitchen ranges [ovens]. Are there any differences between these products ?	30.1	
<a href="#">R</a>	NO-25-2	11	110140	Supprimer	chaufferettes			NL: meaning is not entirely the same. US: change 110140 “stoves” to “cooking stoves”, and merge with 110108 “cookers” and 110204 “kitchen ranges [ovens]”. <u>CE: EN and FR are not aligned. The proposal should be resubmitted to the next session and the IB determine which is the language of the original term.</u>	30.1	
<a href="#">R</a>	NO-25-3	11	110204	Delete	kitchen ranges [ovens]			JP: prefers the deletion of 110108 “cookers” as the term may refer to 110204 “kitchen ranges [ovens]” and 110336 “multicookers”.	30.2	
<a href="#">R</a>	NO-25-3	11	110204	Supprimer	potagers [fourneaux]			<u>CE: same remark as above.</u>	30.2	
<a href="#">W</a>	MX-25-13	12	120062	Transfer	wheelchairs		10	We propose to transfer the wheelchairs to class 10, because they are used by people with disabilities and it has a medical purpose.		
<a href="#">W</a>	MX-25-13	12	120062	Transférer	fauteuils roulants		10			
<a href="#">A</a>	MX-25-14	12	New	Add		side view mirrors for <del>cars</del> <u>vehicles</u>				
<a href="#">A</a>	MX-25-14	12	Nouveau	Ajouter		rétroviseurs latéraux pour <del>voitures</del> <u>véhicules</u>				





A/R/W <sup>1</sup>	Prop. No./n°	Cl.	Basic No. or Place/ N° de base ou endroit	Action	Existing entry/ Entrée existante	New or modified entry/ Nouvelle entrée ou entrée modifiée	New Cl./ Nlle cl.	Remarks/Remarques	LP/ PL	T <sup>2</sup>
<a href="#">A</a>	MX-25-15	12	New	Add		<a href="#">fitted</a> stroller mosquito nets		 <p>US: "fitted mosquito net covers for strollers", see "mosquito nets" (Cl. 24) and "nets*" (Cl. 22).</p>		
<a href="#">A</a>	<a href="#">MX-25-15</a>	<a href="#">12</a>	<a href="#">New</a>	<a href="#">Add</a>		<a href="#">fitted pushchair mosquito nets</a>				
<a href="#">A</a>	MX-25-15	12	Nouveau	Ajouter		moustiquaires <a href="#">conçues</a> pour poussettes <del>cannes</del>				
<a href="#">A</a>	US-25-39	12	New	Add		driverless cars [autonomous cars]		Although the driverless cars operate using computer hardware, sensors, and navigation software, the goods function as vehicles for transport and therefore should be classified in Class 12.		
<a href="#">A</a>	US-25-39	12	Nouveau	Ajouter		voitures sans conducteur [voitures autonomes]				
<a href="#">A</a>	WO-25-65	12	New	Add		ashtrays for automobiles		by analogy with 120266 <i>cigar lighters for automobiles</i>		
<a href="#">A</a>	WO-25-65	12	Nouveau	Ajouter		cendriers pour automobiles				
<a href="#">A</a>	WO-25-69	12	120137	Delete	traction engines			These engines fell out of use in the 1950's		
<a href="#">A</a>	WO-25-69	12	120137	Supprimer	locomobiles					
<a href="#">A</a>	FR-25-8	12	New	Add		civilian drones		Engin mobile terrestre, aérien ou naval, sans équipage embarqué, programmé ou télécommandé, et qui peut être réutilisé.	10.1	
<a href="#">A</a>	FR-25-8	12	Nouveau	Ajouter		drones civils			10.1	
<a href="#">R</a>	FR-25-9	13	New	Add		military drones		<a href="#">CE: Cl. 12. These are vehicles even if used for military purposes.</a>	10.2	
<a href="#">R</a>	FR-25-9	13	Nouveau	Ajouter		drones militaires		Drones équipés d'armes.	10.2	
<a href="#">A</a>	<a href="#">CE-25-9</a>	<a href="#">12</a>	<a href="#">New</a>	<a href="#">Add</a>		<a href="#">military drones</a>				
<a href="#">A</a>	<a href="#">CE-25-9</a>	<a href="#">12</a>	<a href="#">Nouveau</a>	<a href="#">Ajouter</a>		<a href="#">drones militaires</a>				
<a href="#">A</a>	FR-25-10	28	New	Add		drones [toys]			10.3	
<a href="#">A</a>	FR-25-10	28	Nouveau	Ajouter		drones [jouets]			10.3	


A/R/W <sup>1</sup>	Prop. No./n°	Cl.	Basic No. or Place/ N° de base ou endroit	Action	Existing entry/ Entrée existante	New or modified entry/ Nouvelle entrée ou entrée modifiée	New Cl./ Nlle cl.	Remarks/Remarques	LP/ PL	T <sup>2</sup>
A	WO-25-66	12	120021	--	boats				11.01	
A	WO-25-66	12	120021	--	bateaux				11.01	
A	WO-25-66	12	120021	Supprimer	canots				11.01	
A	FR-25-11 <a href="#">WO-25-68</a>	12	New	Add		canoes		See/voir Prop. WO-25-68	11.02	
A	FR-25-11 <a href="#">WO-25-68</a>	12	Nouveau	Ajouter		canoës			11.02	
R	FR-25-12	12	120041	Change	oars	oars for boats			11.04	
R	FR-25-12	12	120041	--	rames de bateaux				11.04	
R	FR-25-12	12	120041	Supprimer	avirons				11.04	
R	FR-25-13	28	New	Add		oars [sports articles]			11.05	
R	FR-25-13	28	Nouveau	Ajouter		avirons		Les avirons sont utilisés exclusivement lors d'une activité sportive.	11.05	
R	FR-25-13	28	Nouveau	Ajouter		rames [articles de sport]		IB: avirons [articles de sport]	11.05	
R	FR-25-14	12	120153	Change	paddles for canoes	paddles for boats			11.06	
R	FR-25-14	12	120153	Changer	pagaies	pagaies pour bateaux			11.06	
A	WO-25-67	12	120153	--	paddles for canoes			<a href="#">CE: boats and canoes being in Cl.12, paddles for canoes and oars are in Cl.12 as well.</a>	11.07	
A	WO-25-67	12	120153	Changer	pagaies	pagaies pour canoës			11.07	
R	FR-25-15	28	New	Add		paddles [sports articles]			11.08	
R	FR-25-15	28	Nouveau	Ajouter		pagaies [articles de sport]			11.08	
A	FR-25-16	28	New	Add		paddleboards			11.09	
A	FR-25-16	28	Nouveau	Ajouter		planches à rames [paddleboards]			11.09	
R	FR-25-17	28	New	Add		river kayaks		<a href="#">River kayaks, better known as "whitewater kayaks", are also used for transporting freight, thus they could belong in Cl.12.</a>	11.10	
R	FR-25-17	28	Nouveau	Ajouter		kayaks de rivière		Produit différent du kayak de mer (n° de base 280125).	11.10	
A	WO-25-62	12	120258	Change	scooters [vehicles]	push scooters [vehicles]			49.1	
A	WO-25-62	12	120258	--	trottinettes [véhicules]				49.1	
A	WO-25-63	12	New	Add		motor scooters			49.2	
A	WO-25-63	12	Nouveau	Ajouter		scooters			49.2	



A/R/W <sup>1</sup>	Prop. No./n°	Cl.	Basic No. or Place/ N° de base ou endroit	Action	Existing entry/ Entrée existante	New or modified entry/ Nouvelle entrée ou entrée modifiée	New Cl./ Nlle cl.	Remarks/Remarques	LP/ PL	T <sup>2</sup>
<u>A</u>	WO-25-64	12	New	Add		mobility scooters scooters pour personnes à mobilité réduite			49.3 49.3	
<u>A</u>	WO-25-64	12	Nouveau	Ajouter		<del>OU</del> scooters de mobilité				
<u>A</u>	WO-25-70	13	130005	--	ammonium nitrate explosives				50.1	
<u>A</u>	WO-25-70	13	130005	Delete	nitrate of ammonia explosives				50.1	
<u>A</u>	WO-25-70	13	130005	--	explosifs au nitrate d'ammonium				50.1	
<u>A</u>	WO-25-71	1	New	Add		ammonium nitrate			50.2	
<u>A</u>	WO-25-71	1	Nouveau	Ajouter		nitrate d'ammonium			50.2	
<u>A</u>	<u>RU-25-5</u>	<u>14</u>	<u>New</u>	<u>Add</u>		<u>cabochons for making jewellery</u>				
<u>A</u>	RU-25-5	14	New	Add		cabochons for making jewelry		140167 - Beads for making jewelry NL: add "[gemstones/pierres précieuses]" ?		
<u>A</u>	RU-25-5	14	Nouveau	Ajouter		cabochons pour la fabrication d'articles de bijouterie				
<u>R</u>	US-25-47	14	140162	Change & Transfer	key rings [trinkets or fobs]	key rings	18	USPTO initially proposed changing "Key rings [trinkets or fobs]" to "Rings of precious metal for keys" in Class 14 and adding "Key rings / Key chains" to Class 18 US-25-46. See comments to US-25-46. USPTO now proposes changing "Key rings [trinkets or fobs]" to "Key rings / Key chains" and transferring the goods to Class 18. Classification in a single class would simplify classification for the relevant manufacturers. BOIP and the Swiss Institute indicated that key rings and chains are classified by material content. The Swiss Institute and BOIP suggested that Basic No. 140162 be amended to the following, respectively: "key trinkets and fobs" and "Rings and chains of precious metal for keys." The bracketed wording creates ambiguity as to the precise nature of the goods. Are the goods key rings sold together with trinkets or fobs or are they merely fobs or trinkets for use on key rings? The Class 26 Explanatory Note was amended at the	29.1	

A/R/W <sup>1</sup>	Prop. No./n°	Cl.	Basic No. or Place/ N° de base ou endroit	Action	Existing entry/ Entrée existante	New or modified entry/ Nouvelle entrée ou entrée modifiée	New Cl./ Nlle cl.	Remarks/Remarques	LP/ PL	T <sup>2</sup>
R	US-25-47	14	140162	Add		key chains	18	last Committee of Experts meeting to include “charms, other than for jewellery” in Class 26 as a transfer. Thus, key fobs and trinkets in the nature of charms for key chains would be appropriate to Class 26 as a transfer. Keychain fobs may also be in the nature of “a small electronic device that fits in a pocket and locks or opens a lock on a door, especially a car door.” <a href="http://www.macmillandictionary.com/dictionary/american/fob_2">http://www.macmillandictionary.com/dictionary/american/fob_2</a> ; see, e.g., <a href="http://www.gatehousesupplies.com/ProductDetails.asp?ProductCode=1346LNSSN&amp;click=2&amp;gclid=CNqr8_rHtcMCFexm7AodGwUAfA">http://www.gatehousesupplies.com/ProductDetails.asp?ProductCode=1346LNSSN&amp;click=2&amp;gclid=CNqr8_rHtcMCFexm7AodGwUAfA</a> , <a href="http://www.plumbersurplus.com/Prod/Kwikset-926-KEVO-FOB-Kevo-Key-FOB-Accessory/312076/Cat/1568?gclid=CK_K0ZXItcMC FY82gQod3xQAvw">http://www.plumbersurplus.com/Prod/Kwikset-926-KEVO-FOB-Kevo-Key-FOB-Accessory/312076/Cat/1568?gclid=CK_K0ZXItcMC FY82gQod3xQAvw</a> . Key fobs in the nature of remote controls are not appropriate to Class 14. <u>IB pointed out that key rings have always been in one class: Cl. 14. Only the split rings (not the whole key ring (porte-clé)) are classified in different classes depending on material.</u>	29.1	
R	US-25-47	14	140162	Changer & Transférer	porte-clefs de fantaisie	porte-clés	18		29.1	
A	US-25-46	14	New	Add		split rings of precious metal for keys		See/voir Prop. WO-25-29 & 30 USPTO amends this proposal to correspond with the IB’s proposals to amend Basic Nos. 060221 and 200294. This proposal was originally made as a modification to Basic No. 140162 in US-25-47, but the IB noted that it represented a change of concept from that basic number. Split rings are rings having two helical turns used to hold keys and are appropriate to Class 14 based on the material content of the goods. JPO indicated that they would support “Rings of precious metal for keys” as an addition but suggested the proposed amendment to US-25-47 rendered the classification of “key rings [trinkets or fobs]” unclear. See Comments to US-25-47.	29.2	


A/R/W <sup>1</sup>	Prop. No./n°	Cl.	Basic No. or Place/ N° de base ou endroit	Action	Existing entry/ Entrée existante	New or modified entry/ Nouvelle entrée ou entrée modifiée	New Cl./ Nlle cl.	Remarks/Remarques	LP/ PL	T <sup>2</sup>
<a href="#">A</a>	US-25-46	14	Nouveau	Ajouter		anneaux brisés en métaux précieux pour clés			29.2	
<a href="#">A</a>	WO-25-29	6	060221	Change	rings of common metal for keys	split rings of common metal for keys		See/voir Prop. US-25-46 & 47	29.3	
<a href="#">A</a>	WO-25-29	6	060221	Changer	anneaux métalliques pour clés	anneaux brisés en métaux communs pour clés			29.3	
<a href="#">A</a>	WO-25-30	20	200294	Change	rings, not of metal, for keys	split rings, not of metal, for keys			29.4	
<a href="#">A</a>	WO-25-30	20	200294	Changer	anneaux non métalliques pour clés	anneaux brisés non métalliques pour clés			29.4	
<a href="#">A</a>	WO-25-72	14	140166	Change	jewellery cases [caskets or boxes]	jewellery boxes			51.1	
<a href="#">A</a>	WO-25-72	14	140166	Change	jewelry cases [caskets or boxes]	jewelry boxes			51.1	
<a href="#">A</a>	WO-25-72	14	140166	Changer	coffrets à bijoux [écrins ou boîtes]	boîtes à bijoux			51.1	
<a href="#">A</a>	WO-25-73	14	New	Add		<u>presentation boxes for</u> jewellery			51.2	
<a href="#">A</a>	WO-25-73	14	New	Add		<del>presentation cases</del> <u>presentation boxes for</u> jewelry			51.2	
<a href="#">A</a>	WO-25-73	14	Nouveau	Ajouter		<del>presentation cases</del> écrins à bijoux			51.2	
<a href="#">A</a>	WO-25-73	14	Nouveau	Ajouter		<del>OU</del> <del>écrins de présentation pour bijoux</del>				
<a href="#">A</a>	WO-25-74	14	140145	Change	cases for watches [presentation]	presentation <del>cases</del> <u>boxes</u> for watches			51.3	
<a href="#">A</a>	WO-25-74	14	140145	Changer	écrins pour l'horlogerie	écrins pour montres <del>OU</del> <del>écrins de présentation pour montres</del>			51.3	
<a href="#">A</a>	DE-25-6	16	New	Add		banknotes				
<a href="#">A</a>	DE-25-6	16	Nouveau	Ajouter		billets de banque				



A/R/W <sup>1</sup>	Prop. No./n°	Cl.	Basic No. or Place/ N° de base ou endroit	Action	Existing entry/ Entrée existante	New or modified entry/ Nouvelle entrée ou entrée modifiée	New CI./ Nlle cl.	Remarks/Remarques	LP/ PL	T <sup>2</sup>
<a href="#">A</a>	SE-25-1	16	New	Add		<a href="#">printed</a> coupons		Refers to a ticket or document that can be exchanged for a financial discount or rebate when purchasing a product. The position is also classified in class 16 in the TMClass database as well as in the MGS. More information: <a href="http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Coupon">http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Coupon</a>		
<a href="#">A</a>	SE-25-1	16	Nouveau	Ajouter		bons <del>d'échange</del> imprimés		IB: English too vague for translation into French.		
<a href="#">A</a>	GB-25-2	16	New	Add		spray chalk		In line with Marking chalk in this class. This entry is to cover the introduction of the type of products used in sports (football and lawn bowls) and also as an artist material.		
<a href="#">A</a>	GB-25-2	16	Nouveau	Ajouter		craie en aérosol				
<a href="#">W</a>	US-25-23	16	160361	Change	document holders [stationery]	document holders for stationery purposes		<p>The Alphabetical List includes "Document holders [stationery]" in Class 16 (Basic No. 160361), which is translated in French as "Pochettes pour documents" in Class 16. As written, this wording appears to refer to stationery goods in the nature of pouch-like envelopes or folders for holding documents in an office, such as:</p>  <p>However, the wording "document holders" is also commonly used to refer to accessories in the nature of carrying cases or portfolios used to carry and transport documents, such as:</p>  <p>This proposal is intended to resolve a recurring issue in applications filed under the Madrid Protocol, namely, the frequent classification of "document holders" in Class 18, as opposed to Class 16.</p>		


A/R/W <sup>1</sup>	Prop. No./n°	Cl.	Basic No. or Place/ N° de base ou endroit	Action	Existing entry/ Entrée existante	New or modified entry/ Nouvelle entrée ou entrée modifiée	New Cl./ Nlle cl.	Remarks/Remarques	LP/ PL	T <sup>2</sup>
<u>W</u>	US-25-23	16	160361	Changer	pochettes pour documents	pochettes pour documents en tant qu'articles de papeterie		IB: Wording "for stationery" is not appropriate then, as it could as well be taken as "leather document holders for stationary items" > document holders as stationary items <u>US explained that users disregard the term in square brackets and see the indication as portfolios. A modified proposal should be submitted next year.</u>		
<u>R</u>	KR-25-10	16	New	Add		bromides <del>{photographs}</del>		 <p>CH/US: difference between chemical compounds and reproductions on bromide paper is not clearly made.</p>		
<u>R</u>	KR-25-10	16	Nouveau	Ajouter		bromures [épreuves photographiques]				
<u>W</u>	WO-25-75	16	160058	Change	writing or drawing books	exercise books		cahier=exercise book (British), notebook (American)		
<u>W</u>	WO-25-75	16	160058	--	cahiers			<u>US : cahiers = composition books</u>		
<u>A</u>	WO-25-78	16	160121	<del>Change</del> --	graphic prints	<del>graphic prints {printed matter}</del>		"[printed matter]" makes clear that it is not a "cloth with a pattern or figured design applied by printing or an article of such cloth" (MW Online)		
<u>A</u>	WO-25-78	16	160121	Changer	dessins	imprimés graphiques <del>{produits de l'imprimerie}</del>		Alignment with EN		
<u>A</u>	WO-25-16	17	170107	Change	insulating tape and band	insulating bands			39.1	
<u>A</u>	WO-25-16	17	170107	<del>Change</del>	insulating tape	<u>insulating tapes</u>			39.1	
<u>A</u>	WO-25-16	17	170107	--	bandes isolantes				39.1	
<u>A</u>	WO-25-16	17	170107	<del>Change</del> --	rubans isolants	<del>bandes d'isolation</del>			39.1	
<u>A</u>	WO-25-17	17	New	Add		duct tapes		sealing, anti-leak function	39.2	
<u>A</u>	WO-25-17	17	Nouveau	Ajouter		rubans <del>pour conduits</del> <u>adhésifs toilés</u>			39.2	
<u>A</u>	JP-25-15	18	New	Add		randsets [Japanese school satchels]		"Randset" is a school bag, traditionally used by elementary school pupils in Japan. This bag, with		


A/R/W <sup>1</sup>	Prop. No./n°	Cl.	Basic No. or Place/ N° de base ou endroit	Action	Existing entry/ Entrée existante	New or modified entry/ Nouvelle entrée ou entrée modifiée	New Cl./ Nlle cl.	Remarks/Remarques	LP/ PL	T <sup>2</sup>
A	JP-25-15	18	Nouveau	Ajouter		randnels [sacs à dos d'écolier japonais]		<p>a unique shape and a high quality, is quite different from ordinary school backs, and because of its features, this back has recently become popular in other countries, being called as "Randnel".</p> 		
A	US-25-1	18	New	Add		luggage tags		<p>This proposal makes clear that Class 18 includes luggage tags of all types. Luggage tags are "travel goods" which are generally adapted for use with luggage. For example, they commonly are designed to fit around luggage handles, etc.</p> 	19.1	
A	US-25-1	18	Nouveau	Ajouter		étiquettes porte-adresses à pour bagages			19.1	
A	US-25-2	18	Explanatory note	Add		<i>This Class includes, in particular:</i> - luggage tags.		<p>This proposal is a corollary to USPTO's proposal to add "Luggage tags," in Class 18. See/voir Prop. US-25-1</p>	19.2	
A	US-25-2	18	Note explicative	Ajouter		<i>Cette classe comprend notamment :</i> - les étiquettes porte-adresses à pour bagages.			19.2	
A	WO-25-79	18	180047	Change	tool bags of leather, empty	tool bags, empty			53.1	






A/R/W <sup>1</sup>	Prop. No./n°	Cl.	Basic No. or Place/ N° de base ou endroit	Action	Existing entry/ Entrée existante	New or modified entry/ Nouvelle entrée ou entrée modifiée	New Cl./ Nlle cl.	Remarks/Remarques	LP/ PL	T <sup>2</sup>
A	WO-25-79	18	180047	--	sacoques à outils vides				53.1	
A	WO-25-80	20	New	Add		tool boxes, not of metal, empty		see 060423 <i>tool boxes of metal, empty</i>	53.2	
A	WO-25-80	20	Nouveau	Ajouter		boîtes à outils vides non métalliques		voir 060423 <i>boîtes à outils vides en métal</i>	53.2	
A	WO-25-81	20	New	Add		tool chests, not of metal, empty		see 060424 <i>tool chests of metal, empty</i>	53.3	
A	WO-25-81	20	Nouveau	Ajouter		coffres à outils vides non métalliques		voir 060424 <i>coffres à outils vides en métal</i>	53.3	
A	WO-25-84	19	190046	Change	building cardboard [asphalted]	bitumen paper for building				
A	WO-25-84	19	190046	Changer	carton bitumé	carton bitumé pour la construction				
A	WO-25-85	19	190111	Change	cork [compressed]	<del>agglomerated cork</del> OR agglomerated cork for building		IB: where would semi-worked cork or agglomerated cork not for building be classified?		
A	WO-25-85	19	190111	<del>—</del> OU Changer	liège aggloméré	liège aggloméré pour la construction				
A	WO-25-82	19	1904250	Change	pantiles	pantiles, not of metal		S-shaped roofing tiles (OED), nowadays also made of metal and materials other than clay (also see 060213 & 190151).	54.1	
A	WO-25-82	19	1904250	Changer	pannes [tuiles]	tuiles pannes non métalliques		Tuile ou panne flamande: tuile à recouvrement à profil en S couché (Larousse: definition of "flamand", see Phrases). Aussi: tuiles pannes	54.1	
A	WO-25-83	6	New	Add		pantiles of metal			54.2	
A	WO-25-83	6	Nouveau	Ajouter		tuiles pannes métalliques			54.2	
A	WO-25-86	19	190016	Change	balustrading	balustrades, not of metal			55.1	
A	WO-25-86	19	190016	Changer	balustres	balustrades non métalliques			55.1	
A	WO-25-87	6	New	Add		balustrades of metal			55.2	
A	WO-25-87	6	Nouveau	Ajouter		balustrades métalliques			55.2	
R	MX-25-16	20	New	Add		<u>portable</u> baby carrier seats				




A/R/W <sup>1</sup>	Prop. No./n°	Cl.	Basic No. or Place/ N° de base ou endroit	Action	Existing entry/ Entrée existante	New or modified entry/ Nouvelle entrée ou entrée modifiée	New Cl./ Nlle cl.	Remarks/Remarques	LP/ PL	T <sup>2</sup>
<a href="#">R</a>	MX-25-16	20	Nouveau	Ajouter		sièges pour le transport de bébés		IB: is this an "infant carrier <u>car seat</u> ", (cl.12) ? US: "portable baby carrier seats", Cl. 20.		
<a href="#">W</a>	MX-25-17	20	New	Add		moses baskets				
<a href="#">W</a>	MX-25-17	20	Nouveau	Ajouter		couffins pour bébés		IB: image corresponds to carrycots in UK. US: <a href="#">portable bassinets</a> . See <a href="#">200023 cots/bassinets/cradles</a>		
<a href="#">W</a>	US-25-45	20	New	Add		birdhouses		This proposal is consistent with "Nesting boxes," <i>nichoirs</i> , (Basic No. 200109) and "Nesting boxes for household pets," <i>nids pour animaux d'intérieur</i> . (Basic No. 200008).		
<a href="#">W</a>	US-25-45	20	Nouveau	Ajouter		cabanes à oiseaux		 The French version of the new indication may be <i>nichoir d'oiseau</i> . IB: In FR <i>nichoir</i> = Endroit où nichent les oiseaux CE: <a href="#">the image shows a nesting box</a> . See <a href="#">200109</a> .		
<a href="#">R</a>	KR-25-11	20	200019	Change	bamboo	bamboo, other than for building purposes		The indication of bamboo should be specified for classification purposes.	33.1	
<a href="#">R</a>	KR-25-11	20	200019	Changer	bambou	bambou, autre que pour la construction		JP/US: indication is indefinite and overbroad ("bamboo, live" would be in Cl. 31). US: further study is needed to ensure consistency and comprehensive modification of existing entries.	33.1	
<a href="#">R</a>	KR-25-12	19	New	Add		bamboo for building purposes		CH: suggests "bamboo, semi-worked" in Cl.19	33.2	


A/R/W <sup>1</sup>	Prop. No./n°	Cl.	Basic No. or Place/ N° de base ou endroit	Action	Existing entry/ Entrée existante	New or modified entry/ Nouvelle entrée ou entrée modifiée	New Cl./ Nlle cl.	Remarks/Remarques	LP/ PL	T <sup>2</sup>
R	KR-25-12	19	Nouveau	Ajouter		bambou pour la construction			33.2	
W	KR-25-13	20	200068	Change	containers, not of metal [storage, transport]	containers, <del>for storage or transport,</del> not of metal [ <del>storage, transport</del> ] nor of masonry		The indication of containers, not of metal [storage, transport] should be specified for classification purposes.  US: nature and purpose of the containers are not clear. CH: not necessary, containers are usually made of metal or wood.	34.1	
W	KR-25-13	20	200068	Changer	conteneurs non métalliques	contenants [stockage, transport] ni en métal ni en maçonnerie			34.1	
W	KR-25-14	19	New	Add		containers of masonry			34.2	
W	KR-25-14	19	Nouveau	Ajouter		contenants en maçonnerie			34.2	
R	KR-25-15	20	200081	Change	vats, not of metal	vats, neither of metal nor of masonry		The indication of vats, not of metal should be specified for classification purposes.	35.1	
R	KR-25-15	20	200081	Changer	cuves non métalliques	cuves ni en métal ni en maçonnerie		<u>CE: see 200174 reservoirs, not of metal nor of masonry / tanks, not of metal nor of masonry</u>	35.1	
W	KR-25-16	19	New	Add		vats of masonry			35.2	
W	KR-25-16	19	Nouveau	Ajouter		cuves en maçonnerie			35.2	
A	WO-25-88	<del>20</del> 19	New	Add		brackets, not of metal, for building		see 060123 <i>brackets of metal for building</i>	56.1	
A	WO-25-88	<del>20</del> 19	Nouveau	Ajouter		équerres non métalliques pour la construction		voir 060123 <i>équerres métalliques [construction]</i> <u>CE: considered as a Cl. 19 product.</u>	56.1	
A	WO-25-89	6	060123	--	brackets of metal for building				56.2	
A	WO-25-89	6	060123	Changer	équerres métalliques [construction]	équerres métalliques pour la construction			56.2	
A	MX-25-18	21	New	Add		mop <del>squeezer-wringer</del> buckets				
A	MX-25-18	21	Nouveau	Ajouter		seaux pour l'essorage de balais à franges				

A/R/W <sup>1</sup>	Prop. No./n°	Cl.	Basic No. or Place/ N° de base ou endroit	Action	Existing entry/ Entrée existante	New or modified entry/ Nouvelle entrée ou entrée modifiée	New Cl./ Nlle cl.	Remarks/Remarques	LP/ PL	T <sup>2</sup>
<a href="#">A</a>	MX-25-19	21	New	Add		tortilla presses, <u>non-electric</u> [kitchen utensils]		 IB: "non-electric", Cl. 21? "electric", Cl. 11? US: "tortilla presses", Cl. 21.		
<a href="#">A</a>	MX-25-19	21	Nouveau	Ajouter		presses à tortillas, <u>non électriques</u> [ustensiles de cuisine]				
<a href="#">A</a>	<a href="#">CE-25-10</a>	<a href="#">11</a>	<u>New</u>	<u>Add</u>		<u>tortilla presses, electric</u>				
<a href="#">A</a>	<a href="#">CE-25-10</a>	<a href="#">11</a>	<u>Nouveau</u>	<u>Ajouter</u>		<u>presses à tortillas, électriques</u>				
<a href="#">R</a>	JP-25-31	21	210078	Delete	china ornaments			According to the US proposal in the 24th session, the entries relating to "jewelry/jewelry" using the term "ornaments" were deleted/changed since the term "ornaments" was defined as too broad. In the same way, it is suggested that the current entry "china ornaments" be deleted/changed.		
<a href="#">R</a>	JP-25-31	21	210078	Supprimer	chinoiseries [porcelaines]					
<a href="#">R</a>	JP-25-10	21	210051	Change	toilet brushes	toilet bowl brushes		It is uncertain whether the entry "toilet brushes"(Basic No.210051) is "toilet bowl brushes" or "make-up brushes" (See/voir Prop. JP-25-11).	15.1	
<a href="#">R</a>	JP-25-10	21	210051	Changer	brosses de toilette	brosses pour cuvettes de toilettes			15.1	
<a href="#">A</a>	JP-25-11	21	New	Add		make-up brushes		This proposal has been made in connection with the above proposal JP-25-10	15.2	
<a href="#">A</a>	JP-25-11	21	Nouveau	Ajouter		pinceaux de maquillage			15.2	
<a href="#">A</a>	KR-25-17	21	210119	Change	enamelled glass	enamelled glass, <del>other than</del> not for building <del>purposes</del>		The indication of enameled glass should be specified for classification purposes. US: "enameled glass, not for building" (consistency with other entries, e.g. 210161 "mosaics of glass, not for building"). CE: " <u>enamelled</u> " has a double "l" in the <u>Classification</u> .	36.1	
<a href="#">A</a>	KR-25-17	21	210119	Changer	verre émaillé	verre émaillé, autre que pour la construction			36.1	


A/R/W <sup>1</sup>	Prop. No./n°	Cl.	Basic No. or Place/ N° de base ou endroit	Action	Existing entry/ Entrée existante	New or modified entry/ Nouvelle entrée ou entrée modifiée	New Cl./ Nlle cl.	Remarks/Remarques	LP/ PL	T <sup>2</sup>
<a href="#">A</a>	KR-25-18	19	New	Add		enamel <del>l</del> ed glass, for building <del>purposes</del>		 US: "enameled glass, for building".	36.2	
<a href="#">A</a>	KR-25-18	19	Nouveau	Ajouter		verre émaillé pour la construction			36.2	
<a href="#">W</a>	WO-25-92	22	Class Heading	--	Ropes, string, nets, tents, <b>awnings</b> , tarpaulins, sails, sacks and bags (not included in other classes);					
<a href="#">W</a>	WO-25-92	22	Intitulé de classe	Changer	Cordes, ficelles, filets, tentes, bâches, voiles, sacs (non compris dans d'autres classes);	Cordes, ficelles, filets, tentes, <b>auvents</b> , bâches, voiles, sacs (non compris dans d'autres classes);				
<a href="#">A</a>	JP-25-12	24	New	Add		<del>pet</del> blankets <u>for household pets</u>		This proposal is intended to make clear the classification of "pet blankets".		
<a href="#">A</a>	JP-25-12	24	Nouveau	Ajouter		couvertures pour animaux de compagnie				
<a href="#">A</a>	GB-25-3	26	New	Add		sewing kits		This class seems to be the best to cover these goods. This would be a useful entry to add to the list. To show where these goods will fall into		
<a href="#">A</a>	GB-25-3	26	Nouveau	Ajouter		nécessaires de couture		<a href="#">See 030064 cosmetic kits.</a>		
<a href="#">A</a>	WO-25-93	<del>26</del> <del>16</del> ?	New	Add		entomological pins		The IB classifies these products in cl. 26 by analogy with 260100 pins, other than jewellery [jewelry (Am.)]. Some offices prefer cl. 16. The IB would appreciate the guidance of the CE.		
<a href="#">A</a>	WO-25-93	<del>26</del> <del>16</del> ?	Nouveau	Ajouter		épingles d'entomologie				
<a href="#">A</a>	JP-25-16	28	New	Add		gyroscopes and flight stabilizers for model aircraft		The proposed goods are exclusively used for "model aircrafts" classified in Class 28, and should be classified in the same Class 28 accordingly.		
<a href="#">A</a>	JP-25-16	28	Nouveau	Ajouter		gyroscopes et stabilisateurs de vol pour modèles réduits d'aéronefs		<a href="#">CE: gyros is an abbreviation of gyroscopes.</a>		



A/R/W <sup>1</sup>	Prop. No./n°	Cl.	Basic No. or Place/ N° de base ou endroit	Action	Existing entry/ Entrée existante	New or modified entry/ Nouvelle entrée ou entrée modifiée	New Cl./ Nlle cl.	Remarks/Remarques	LP/ PL	T <sup>2</sup>
A	WO-25-94	28	280223	Change	matryoshka dolls [wooden nested Russian dolls]	matryoshka dolls		NCL10-2015 entry "matriochkas OR poupées gigognes LPR> matriochka [matrjɔʃka] nom féminin étym. 1949 ◊ mot russe « petite mère », nom donné aux robustes paysannes Famille étymologique ⇨ mère. Poupée russe traditionnelle, constituée d'une série de poupées gigognes en bois, décorées de motifs floraux. « des matriochkas ventruées — ces poupées jumelles au format près, chacune ayant sa sœur pour maison —, la plus grande étant la seule à voir le jour, la plus menue la seule en bois massif » (Y. Queffélec)."		
A	WO-25-94	28	280223	Changer	poupées matriochkas [poupées russes en bois]	matriochkas				
R	US-25-64	28	280108	Transfer	scrapers for skis		8	This indication refers to hand-operated tools for removing excess wax from the base of skis as part of ski equipment maintenance. 	12.1	
R	US-25-64	28	280108	Transférer	racloirs pour skis		8		CE: not the 4/5 majority. 20 in favor, 8 against.	12.1
A	US-25-65	7	New	Add		<del>power-operated</del> ski edge sharpening tools, <u>electric</u>			12.2	
A	US-25-65	7	Nouveau	Ajouter		outils <del>motorisés</del> <u>électriques</u> pour l'affûtage de carres de skis			12.2	



A/R/W <sup>1</sup>	Prop. No./n°	Cl.	Basic No. or Place/ N° de base ou endroit	Action	Existing entry/ Entrée existante	New or modified entry/ Nouvelle entrée ou entrée modifiée	New Cl./ Nlle cl.	Remarks/Remarques	LP/ PL	T <sup>2</sup>
<a href="#">A</a>	US-25-66	8	New	Add		<del>hand-operated</del> ski edge sharpening tools, <u>hand-operated</u>			12.3	
<a href="#">A</a>	US-25-66	8	Nouveau	Ajouter		outils <del>à fonctionnement</del> <u>actionnés manuellement</u> pour l'affûtage de carres de skis			12.3	
<a href="#">A</a>	US-25-67	21	New	Add		ski wax brushes			12.4	
<a href="#">A</a>	US-25-67	21	Nouveau	Ajouter		brosses de fartage			12.4	
<a href="#">A</a>	US-25-3	<del>28</del> <u>9</u>	New	Add		mouth guards for <del>{sporting articles}</del>			20.1	
<a href="#">A</a>	US-25-3	<del>28</del> <u>9</u>	Nouveau	Ajouter		protège-dents pour le <del>{articles de sport}</del>		The IB inquired as to whether there are other types of teeth protectors or mouth guards than those used for sporting or dental purposes. Research indicates that mouth guards (also called "protectors") are mainly used for athletic or dental purposes. BOIP, the IB, and the Swiss Institute indicated that they would classify the goods in Class 9. USPTO submits that these goods should be appropriately divided between Class 10 and Class 28 according to their respective purposes as dental apparatus or sporting articles. <u>CE: mouth guards and head guards for sports protect against serious injuries during the practice of violent sports, thus the protective function (Cl.9)</u>	20.1	


A/R/W <sup>1</sup>	Prop. No./n°	Cl.	Basic No. or Place/ N° de base ou endroit	Action	Existing entry/ Entrée existante	New or modified entry/ Nouvelle entrée ou entrée modifiée	New Cl./ Nlle cl.	Remarks/Remarques	LP/ PL	T <sup>2</sup>
								was considered predominant.		
A	US-25-4	<del>28</del> <u>9</u>	New	Add		head guards <del>for [sports</del> ing articles]		 <p>These goods are appropriate to Class 28 as sporting articles analogous to “knee guards [sports articles]” (Basic No. 280144), “shin guards [sports articles],” (Basic No. 280046), and “elbow guards [sports articles]” (Basic No. 280143). Head guards serve a general protective purpose rather than a Class 9 “life-saving” function and are similar to “protective paddings [parts of sports suits]” (Basic No. 280147) in Class 28. See, e.g., <a href="http://espn.go.com/olympics/story/_/id/9087686/olympic-boxing-drops-head-guards-changes-scoring-system">http://espn.go.com/olympics/story/_/id/9087686/olympic-boxing-drops-head-guards-changes-scoring-system</a></p>	20.2	
A	US-25-4	<del>28</del> <u>9</u>	Nouveau	Ajouter		protège-têtes <del>pour le</del> articles de sport]			20.2	







A/R/W <sup>1</sup>	Prop. No./n°	Cl.	Basic No. or Place/ N° de base ou endroit	Action	Existing entry/ Entrée existante	New or modified entry/ Nouvelle entrée ou entrée modifiée	New Cl./ Nlle cl.	Remarks/Remarques	LP/ PL	T <sup>2</sup>
A	US-25-5	9	090414	Change	teeth protectors	teeth protectors* <del>_for protection against accidents</del>		BOIP and the Swiss Institute remarked that the current proposal is not necessary. USPTO proposed to change "Teeth protectors" (Basic No. 090414) to "Teeth protectors for protection against accidents" to distinguish teeth protectors in Class 9 from those used for sporting purposes or for dental use. For example, see <a href="http://www.walgreens.com/store/c/the-doctor-s-advanced-comfort-nightguard/ID=prod3908900-product">http://www.walgreens.com/store/c/the-doctor-s-advanced-comfort-nightguard/ID=prod3908900-product</a> ("Dental protector for nighttime teeth grinding (bruxism)."). As worded, the current indication "Teeth protectors" is broad enough to encompass, for example, dental apparatus appropriate to Class 10. The IB inquired whether "teeth protectors/mouth guards for use against teeth grinding (or for dental purposes)" should be added in Class 10. Accordingly, USPTO is requesting the addition of "Teeth protectors for dental purposes," in Class 10 which further demonstrates the need for clarification of Basic No. 090414.	20.3	
A	US-25-5	9	090414	Changer	protège-dents	<del>protège-dents*dispositifs de protection dentaire contre les accidents</del>		<u>CE: the asterisk indicates that there are teeth protectors in classes other than Cl.9. This is in line with the following proposal, accepted in Cl.10.</u>	20.3	
A	US-25-5a	10	New	Add		teeth protectors for dental purposes		Alternatively, USPTO proposes "Mouth guards for dental purposes" in Class 10. "Guards" or "protectors" are used interchangeably in the industry. See, e.g., <a href="http://www.webmd.com/oral-health/guide/mouth-guards">http://www.webmd.com/oral-health/guide/mouth-guards</a> .	20.4	
A	US-25-5a	10	Nouveau	Ajouter		protège-dents à usage dentaire			20.4	
A	JP-25-17	29	New	Add		yakitori		"Yakitori" is a type of Japanese cuisine, namely, bite size chicken pieces on a skewer, roasted above a charcoal flame, to be eaten with sauce or salt. 		


A/R/W <sup>1</sup>	Prop. No./n°	Cl.	Basic No. or Place/ N° de base ou endroit	Action	Existing entry/ Entrée existante	New or modified entry/ Nouvelle entrée ou entrée modifiée	New Cl./ Nlle cl.	Remarks/Remarques	LP/ PL	T <sup>2</sup>
<u>A</u>	JP-25-17	29	Nouveau	Ajouter		yakitori		IB : yakitori [Japanese brochettes] / yakitori [brochettes japonaises] <u>CE: precision in square brackets is not necessary; term is in Merriam Webster and Petit Robert.</u>		
<u>A</u>	KR-25-19	29	New	Add		bulgogi [Korean <del>beef dish consisting of sliced and seasoned barbecued beef</del> ]		Please see <a href="http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Bulgogi">http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Bulgogi</a> Further, this item is incorporated into MGS		
<u>A</u>	KR-25-19	29	Nouveau	Ajouter		bulgogi [ <del>plats coréens à base se composant de viande de boeuf émincée et assaisonnée, cuite au barbecue</del> ]		<u>CE: discussions on the need of square brackets.</u>		
<u>R</u>	JP-25-33	29	290009	--	chocolate nut butter			The same basic No. 290009 has been allocated to "chocolate nut butter" and "cocoa butter" which are quite different each other. This proposal is intended to allocate different basic Nos. to two entries. chocolate nut butter ↓ 	17.1	
<u>R</u>	JP-25-33	29	290009	Delete	cocoa butter				17.1	
<u>R</u>	JP-25-33	29	290009	?	beurre de cacao	??			17.1	
<u>A</u>	WO-25-321 <u>JP-25-34</u>	29	290009	Delete	chocolate nut butter			IB: EN "chocolate nut butter" is not correct: is it "chocolate spreads" or "chocolate and nut spreads"?	17.2	
<u>A</u>	WO-25-321 <u>JP-25-34</u>	29	290009	<u>-Change</u>	cocoa butter	<u>cocoa butter for food</u>			17.2	
<u>A</u>	WO-25-321 <u>JP-25-34</u>	29	290009	<u>-Changer</u>	beurre de cacao	<u>beurre de cacao à usage alimentaire</u>			17.2	

A/R/W <sup>1</sup>	Prop. No./n°	Cl.	Basic No. or Place/ N° de base ou endroit	Action	Existing entry/ Entrée existante	New or modified entry/ Nouvelle entrée ou entrée modifiée	New Cl./ Nlle cl.	Remarks/Remarques	LP/ PL	T <sup>2</sup>
<a href="#">A</a>	US-25-26	29	New	Add		candied nuts		<p>The “candied nuts” and “sugared nuts” proposals are intended to clarify the principle for classifying nuts that are seasoned or flavored with sugar. The following NCL entries suggest that “sugared” items may be in Class 30: “confectionery/sugar confectionery” (Basic No. 300042), “almond confectionery” (Basic No. 300138). However, unlike “confectionery” which uses sugar to transform ingredients into desserts such as cake or ice cream, “candied” or “sugared” nuts are merely seasoned or flavored with sugar, which does not change the fundamental nature of the goods as nuts. That foods are flavored or seasoned with sugar does not equate to confectionery or other dessert-like foods in Class 30. Rather, these nuts are “nuts, prepared” (Basic No. 290085), and analogous to the GSM entries: “candied nuts” “seasoned nuts” “spiced mixed nuts” (and others) in Class 29.</p> 	25.1	
<a href="#">A</a>	US-25-26	29	Nouveau	Ajouter		fruits à coque confits			25.1	
<a href="#">A</a>	US-25-27	29	New	Add		<del>sugared</del> -flavoured nuts		<p>See “Candied nuts” proposal above.</p> 	25.2	
<a href="#">A</a>	<a href="#">US-25-27</a>	<a href="#">29</a>	<a href="#">New</a>	<a href="#">Add</a>		flavored nuts		<p><a href="#">CE: “sugared nuts” in Cl.29 was not accepted because “sugared almonds” is a confectionery in Cl.30 (also called “Jordan almonds” in US).</a></p>		
<a href="#">A</a>	US-25-27	29	Nouveau	Ajouter		fruits à coque <del>aromatisés</del> <del>enrobés</del> de sucre			25.2	
<a href="#">A</a>	JP-25-18	30	New	Add		ramen [ <a href="#">Japanese noodle-based dish</a> ]		<p>“Ramen” is a Japanese casual dish consisted of noodles and soup. The soup flavor choices are generally categorized into the three types of soy</p>		

A/R/W <sup>1</sup>	Prop. No./n°	Cl.	Basic No. or Place/ N° de base ou endroit	Action	Existing entry/ Entrée existante	New or modified entry/ Nouvelle entrée ou entrée modifiée	New Cl./ Nlle cl.	Remarks/Remarques	LP/ PL	T <sup>2</sup>
								sauce, salt, and miso. Popular toppings are meat slices, Japanese chives and a boiled egg. There are many other kinds of toppings available depending on the shop, including, butter, vegetables, dried seaweed and so on.		
										
<u>A</u>	JP-25-18	30	Nouveau	Ajouter		ramen [plat japonais à base de nouilles]		IB : ramen [Japanese noodles in soup] / ramen [pâtes en bouillon] ?		
<u>R</u>	JP-25-19	30	New	Add		instant soba noodles				
<u>R</u>	JP-25-19	30	Nouveau	Ajouter		nouilles soba instantanées				
<u>R</u>	JP-25-20	30	New	Add		soba noodles				
<u>R</u>	JP-25-20	30	Nouveau	Ajouter		nouilles soba				
<u>R</u>	JP-25-21	30	New	Add		instant udon noodles				
<u>R</u>	JP-25-21	30	Nouveau	Ajouter		nouilles udon instantanées				
<u>W</u>	JP-25-22	30	New	Add		udon noodles				
<u>W</u>	JP-25-22	30	Nouveau	Ajouter		nouilles udon				
<u>A</u>	JP-25-23	30	300194	--	soya bean paste [condiment]					
<u>A</u>	JP-25-23	30	300194	Add		miso [condiment]		"Miso" is the same as "soya bean paste [condiment]" in Class 30 (Basic No. 300194) in NCL. Since the term of "miso" is now widely used and known as a condiment in the world (e.g. "miso soup"), JPO would like to list this term itself in NCL <u>CE preferred with the precision in square brackets. IB: maybe 2 separate entries.</u>		
<u>A</u>	JP-25-23	30	300194	--	pâte de fèves de soja [condiment]					
<u>A</u>	JP-25-23	30	300194	Ajouter		miso [condiment]				
<u>A</u>	<u>JP-25-24</u>	<u>30</u>	<u>New</u>	<u>Add</u>		<u>okonomiyaki [Japanese savoury pancakes]</u>				
<u>A</u>	JP-25-24	30	New	Add		okonomiyaki [Japanese savory pancakes]		"Okonomiyaki" is a kind of Japanese cuisine made by mixing ingredients such as finely sliced squid,		

A/R/W <sup>1</sup>	Prop. No./n°	Cl.	Basic No. or Place/ N° de base ou endroit	Action	Existing entry/ Entrée existante	New or modified entry/ Nouvelle entrée ou entrée modifiée	New Cl./ Nlle cl.	Remarks/Remarques	LP/ PL	T <sup>2</sup>
A	JP-25-24	30	Nouveau	Ajouter				shrimp, pork, beef, and cabbage into a batter made from flour and grilling on a flat iron grill. 		
A	<u>JP-25-25</u>	<u>30</u>	<u>New</u>	<u>Add</u>		<u>batter mixes for okonomiyaki</u> <u>[Japanese savoury pancakes]</u>				
A	JP-25-25	30	New	Add		<del>okonomiyaki batter mixes</del> OR batter mixes for okonomiyaki [Japanese savory pancakes]		"Okonomiyaki mixes" are the goods to make "okonomiyaki" such as "cookie mixes" for cookies, and consist of mainly wheat flour, dried bonito powder and seaweed powder etc. specialized for "okonomiyaki".		
A	JP-25-25	30	Nouveau	Ajouter		mélanges pour okonomiyaki [galettes salées japonaises]				
A	KR-25-22	30	New	Add		burritos				
A	KR-25-22	30	Nouveau	Ajouter		burritos				
A	KR-25-23	30	New	Add		gimbap [Korean <u>rice dish</u> <del>consisting of cooked rice wrapped in dried seaweed</del> ]		Please see <a href="http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Gimbap">http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Gimbap</a> Further, this item is incorporated into MGS		
A	KR-25-23	30	Nouveau	Ajouter		gimbap [plats coréens <u>à base</u> <del>composant de riz cuit roulé dans une algue séchée</del> ]				


A/R/W <sup>1</sup>	Prop. No./n°	Cl.	Basic No. or Place/ N° de base ou endroit	Action	Existing entry/ Entrée existante	New or modified entry/ Nouvelle entrée ou entrée modifiée	New Cl./ Nlle cl.	Remarks/Remarques	LP/ PL	T <sup>2</sup>
<a href="#">A</a>	CN-25-9	30	New	Add		jiaozi [stuffed dumplings]		 <a href="http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Jiaozi">http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Jiaozi</a>	5.1	
<a href="#">A</a>	CN-25-9	30	Nouveau	Ajouter		jiaozi [ <del>raviolis chinois</del> boulettes de pâte farcies]			5.1	
<a href="#">A</a>	CN-25-10	30	New	Add		baozi [stuffed <del>buns</del> dumplings]		 <a href="http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Baozi">http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Baozi</a>	5.2	
<a href="#">A</a>	CN-25-10	30	Nouveau	Ajouter		baozi [petits pains farcis]			5.2	
<a href="#">A</a>	WO-25-104	30	New	Add		edible paper		Use to print images with edible food colors onto various confectionery products such as cookies, cakes or pastries (Wikipedia)	59.1	
<a href="#">A</a>	WO-25-104	30	Nouveau	Ajouter		papier comestible			59.1	
<a href="#">A</a>	WO-25-105	30	New	Add		edible rice paper		Used, e.g. to make fried spring rolls	59.2	
<a href="#">A</a>	WO-25-105	30	Nouveau	Ajouter		papier de riz comestible			59.2	
<a href="#">A</a>	WO-25-106	16	New	Add		rice paper*		Paper used in calligraphy	59.3	
<a href="#">A</a>	WO-25-106	16	Nouveau	Ajouter		papier de riz*			59.3	
<a href="#">A</a>	WO-25-107	2	New	Add		edible inks		For use with edible ink printers to print on edible paper	59.4	
<a href="#">A</a>	WO-25-107	2	Nouveau	Ajouter		encres <del>alimentaires</del> comestibles		<a href="#">Analogy with colorants for beverages or food in Cl.2.</a>	59.4	
<a href="#">A</a>	WO-25-108	2	New	Add		edible ink cartridges, <del>filled</del> , for printers			59.5	
<a href="#">A</a>	WO-25-108	2	Nouveau	Ajouter		cartouches d'encre <del>alimentaire</del> comestible remplies pour imprimantes			59.5	
<a href="#">W</a>	WO-25-109	9	New	Add		edible ink printers		<a href="#">IB withdrew the proposal as it is a normal printer that prints on edible paper, already covered by 090618 printers for use with computers.</a>	59.6	
<a href="#">W</a>	WO-25-109	9	Nouveau	Ajouter		imprimantes à encre alimentaire			59.6	

A/R/W <sup>1</sup>	Prop. No./n°	Cl.	Basic No. or Place/ N° de base ou endroit	Action	Existing entry/ Entrée existante	New or modified entry/ Nouvelle entrée ou entrée modifiée	New Cl./ Nlle cl.	Remarks/Remarques	LP/ PL	T <sup>2</sup>
<a href="#">W</a>	WO-25-110	10	New	Add		edible underwear		The IB does not necessarily want to add this product to the Alphabetical List and will probably withdraw the proposal, but as this kind of products do exist, we would like to know whether they should be considered as analogous to other "sexual aids" in cl. 10, e.g., love dolls and sex toys.	59.7	
<a href="#">W</a>	WO-25-110	10	Nouveau	Ajouter		sous-vêtements comestibles		<u>CE: Cl. 25 and 30 were proposed, as well as the inclusion of "sexual aids" in the class heading of Cl.10 for guidance. The indicative vote showed a preference for Cl.10. As mentioned above, the IB chose to withdraw the proposal.</u>	59.7	
<a href="#">A</a>	MX-25-20	31	New	Add		<del>natural fruit</del> arrangements of fresh fruit		US: "arrangements of cut fruit", Cl. 29 with other processed fruit.		
<a href="#">A</a>	MX-25-20	31	Nouveau	Ajouter		compositions de fruits <del>frais</del> naturels				
<a href="#">A</a>	<a href="#">CE-25-11</a>	<a href="#">29</a>	<a href="#">New</a>	<a href="#">Add</a>		<a href="#">arrangements of processed fruit</a>		 <p><u>CE: there are arrangements of entire fruits (Cl.31) and of cut or sculpted fruits (Cl.29). The CE preferred the term "processed" to the term "cut" because it refers not only to cut fruits but to any other kind of processing.</u></p>		
<a href="#">A</a>	<a href="#">CE-25-11</a>	<a href="#">29</a>	<a href="#">Nouveau</a>	<a href="#">Ajouter</a>		<a href="#">compositions de fruits transformés</a>				
<a href="#">R</a>	FR-25-21	31	Explanatory note	Change	Class 31 includes mainly land products not having been subjected to any form of preparation for consumption, live animals and plants as well as foodstuffs for animals. ...	Class 31 includes mainly land products not having been subjected to any form of preparation for consumption, live animals and plants as well as foodstuffs for animals <b>other than medicated animal feed.</b> ...		<u>JP and IB supported the addition of "medicated animal feed (Cl.5) in the excluding note, but not the addition of "other than medicated animal feed" in the introductory part of the explanatory note which was considered redundant.</u>		

A/ R/ W <sup>1</sup>	Prop. No./n°	Cl.	Basic No. or Place/ N° de base ou endroit	Action	Existing entry/ Entrée existante	New or modified entry/ Nouvelle entrée ou entrée modifiée	New Cl./ Nlle cl.	Remarks/Remarques	LP/ PL	T <sup>2</sup>
R	FR-25-21	31	Note explicative	Changer	<p><i>This Class does not include, in particular:</i></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- cultures of micro-organisms and leeches for medical purposes (Cl. 5);</li> <li>- dietary supplements for animals (Cl. 5);</li> <li>- semi-worked woods (Cl. 19);</li> <li>- artificial fishing bait (Cl. 28);</li> <li>- rice (Cl. 30);</li> <li>- tobacco (Cl. 34).</li> </ul> <p>La classe 31 comprend essentiellement les produits de la terre n'ayant subi aucune préparation pour la consommation, les animaux vivants et les plantes vivantes, ainsi que les aliments pour animaux.</p> <p>...</p> <p><i>Cette classe ne comprend pas notamment :</i></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- les cultures de micro-organismes et les sangsues à usage médical (cl. 5);</li> <li>- les compléments alimentaires pour animaux (cl. 5);</li> <li>- les bois mi-ouvrés (cl. 19);</li> <li>- les amorces artificielles pour la pêche (cl. 28);</li> <li>- le riz (cl. 30);</li> <li>- le tabac (cl. 34).</li> </ul>	<p><i>This Class does not include, in particular:</i></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- cultures of micro-organisms and leeches for medical purposes (Cl. 5);</li> <li>- <b>medicated animal feed (Cl. 5);</b></li> <li>- dietary supplements for animals (Cl. 5);</li> <li>- semi-worked woods (Cl. 19);</li> <li>- artificial fishing bait (Cl. 28);</li> <li>- rice (Cl. 30);</li> <li>- tobacco (Cl. 34).</li> </ul> <p>La classe 31 comprend essentiellement les produits de la terre n'ayant subi aucune préparation pour la consommation, les animaux vivants et les plantes vivantes, ainsi que les aliments pour animaux <b>autres que médicamenteux.</b></p> <p>...</p> <p><i>Cette classe ne comprend pas notamment :</i></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- les cultures de micro-organismes et les sangsues à usage médical (cl. 5);</li> <li>- <b>les aliments médicamenteux pour animaux (cl. 5);</b></li> <li>- les compléments alimentaires pour animaux (cl. 5);</li> <li>- les bois mi-ouvrés (cl. 19);</li> <li>- les amorces artificielles pour la pêche (cl. 28);</li> <li>- le riz (cl. 30);</li> </ul>		Suite à l'ajout des « aliments médicamenteux pour animaux » en classe 05 lors de la 24ème session du Comité d'experts.		



A/R/W <sup>1</sup>	Prop. No./n°	Cl.	Basic No. or Place/ N° de base ou endroit	Action	Existing entry/ Entrée existante	New or modified entry/ Nouvelle entrée ou entrée modifiée	New Cl./ Nlle cl.	Remarks/Remarques	LP/ PL	T <sup>2</sup>
						- le tabac (cl. 34).				
<a href="#">A</a>	JP-25-35	31	New	Add		edible linseed, unprocessed		<a href="#">CE: approved by analogy with "edible sesame, processed"</a>		
<a href="#">A</a>	JP-25-35	31	New	Add		edible flaxseed, unprocessed				
<a href="#">A</a>	JP-25-35	31	Nouveau	Ajouter		graines de lin comestibles non transformées				
<a href="#">A</a>	WO-25-111	31	310080	Change	products for animal litter	litter for animals		litter: dry material that is spread in a container and used as a toilet by animals (especially cats) while they are indoors; material used as bedding for animals; material used to absorb the urine and feces of animals (MW online). Straw, rush, or the like, serving as bedding (OED)		
<a href="#">A</a>	WO-25-111	31	310080	Changer	produits pour litières	litières pour animaux		litière: paille, feuilles sèches, fourrage répandus sur le sol d'une écurie, d'une étable, etc. pour que les animaux puissent s'y coucher; gravier absorbant où les chats d'appartement font leurs besoins (PRobert)		
<a href="#">A</a>	CN-25-11	31	310043	--	squashes, fresh			They are different.	6.1	
<a href="#">A</a>	CN-25-11	31	310043	Delete	marrows, fresh				6.1	
<a href="#">A</a>	CN-25-11	31	310043	--	courges fraîches				6.1	
<a href="#">A</a>	CN-25-12	31	New	Add		vegetable marrows, fresh			6.2	
<a href="#">A</a>	CN-25-12	31	Nouveau	Ajouter		courges <a href="#">à la moelle</a> fraîches			6.2	
<a href="#">A</a>	WO-25-100	31	310087	Change	hazelnuts	hazelnuts, fresh		see 310126 peanuts, fresh	58.1	
<a href="#">A</a>	WO-25-100	31	310087	Changer	noisettes	noisettes fraîches		voir 310126 arachides fraîches	58.1	
<a href="#">A</a>	WO-25-101	29	New	Add		hazelnuts, prepared		see 290118 <i>peanuts, prepared</i>	58.2	
<a href="#">A</a>	WO-25-101	29	Nouveau	Ajouter		noisettes préparées		voir 290118 <i>arachides préparées</i>	58.2	
<a href="#">A</a>	WO-25-102	31	310013	Change	berries, fresh fruits	berries, fresh			58.3	
<a href="#">A</a>	WO-25-102	31	310013	Changer	baies [fruits]	baies fraîches			58.3	
<a href="#">A</a>	WO-25-103	29	New	Add		berries, preserved		see 290017 <i>fruit, preserved</i>	58.4	
<a href="#">A</a>	WO-25-103	29	Nouveau	Ajouter		baies conservées		voir 290017 fruits <b>conservés</b>	58.4	
<a href="#">A</a>	MX-25-21	32	New	Add		<a href="#">non-alcoholic</a> beverages flavoured with coffee		US: add "non-alcoholic".		
<a href="#">A</a>	<a href="#">MX-25-21</a>	<a href="#">32</a>	<a href="#">New</a>	<a href="#">Add</a>		<a href="#">non-alcoholic beverages flavored with coffee</a>				
<a href="#">A</a>	MX-25-21	32	Nouveau	Ajouter		boissons <a href="#">sans alcool</a> aromatisées				

A/R/W <sup>1</sup>	Prop. No./n°	Cl.	Basic No. or Place/ N° de base ou endroit	Action	Existing entry/ Entrée existante	New or modified entry/ Nouvelle entrée ou entrée modifiée	New Cl./ Nlle cl.	Remarks/Remarques	LP/ PL	T <sup>2</sup>
						au café				
<a href="#">A</a>	MX-25-22	32	New	Add		<a href="#">non-alcoholic</a> beverages flavoured with tea		US: add "non-alcoholic".		
<a href="#">A</a>	<a href="#">MX-25-22</a>	<a href="#">32</a>	<a href="#">New</a>	<a href="#">Add</a>		<a href="#">non-alcoholic beverages flavored with tea</a>				
<a href="#">A</a>	MX-25-22	32	Nouveau	Ajouter		boissons <a href="#">sans alcool</a> aromatisées au thé				
<a href="#">A</a>	CN-25-13	32	New	Add		rice-based beverages, other than milk substitutes		CE added "soya-based beverages, other than milk substitutes" in Class 32 at 24th meeting.	7.1	
<a href="#">A</a>	CN-25-13	32	Nouveau	Ajouter		boissons à base de riz, autres que succédanés de lait		<a href="#">See milk substitutes in CE252 Anx 6 and CLIM/CE/25/2 Ann. VIII</a>	7.1	
<a href="#">A</a>	CN-25-14	30	New	Add		rice <del>milk</del> <a href="#">pulp</a> for culinary purposes		"Rice milk" is processed from rice. People use it to make noodles, pancakes and other foods <a href="#">See milk substitutes in CE252 Anx 6 and CLIM/CE/25/2 Ann. VIII</a>	7.2	
<a href="#">A</a>	CN-25-14	30	Nouveau	Ajouter		<del>lait</del> <a href="#">pâte</a> de riz à usage culinaire			7.2	
<a href="#">R</a>	JP-25-27	33	New	Add		shochu [ <a href="#">Japanese distilled spirits</a> ]		IB: shochu [Japanese alcoholic beverages]		
<a href="#">R</a>	JP-25-27	33	Nouveau	Ajouter		shochu [ <a href="#">spiritueux distillés japonais</a> ]		shochu [boissons alcoolisées japonaises]?		
<a href="#">R</a>	KR-25-24	33	New	Add		soju [Korean distilled spirits]		Please see <a href="http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Soju">http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Soju</a>		
<a href="#">R</a>	KR-25-24	33	Nouveau	Ajouter		soju [spiritueux distillés coréens]				
<a href="#">R</a>	KR-25-25	33	New	Add		makgeolli [Korean traditional rice wine]		Please see <a href="http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Makgeolli">http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Makgeolli</a>		
<a href="#">R</a>	KR-25-25	33	Nouveau	Ajouter		makgeolli [vin de riz traditionnel coréen]				
<a href="#">A</a>	FR-25-18	35	New	Add		web indexing for commercial or advertising purposes				
<a href="#">A</a>	FR-25-18	35	Nouveau	Ajouter		référencement de sites web à but commercial ou publicitaire		IB: référencement de sites web à des fins commerciales ou publicitaires		
<a href="#">A</a>	JP-25-28	35	New	Add		administration of frequent flyer programs				



A/R/W <sup>1</sup>	Prop. No./n°	Cl.	Basic No. or Place/ N° de base ou endroit	Action	Existing entry/ Entrée existante	New or modified entry/ Nouvelle entrée ou entrée modifiée	New Cl./ Nlle cl.	Remarks/Remarques	LP/ PL	T <sup>2</sup>
A	JP-25-28	35	Nouveau	Ajouter		<del>services</del> administration de programmes pour grands voyageurs		IB: administration de programmes pour grands voyageurs ?		
A	CH-25-2	35	350111	Change	search engine optimization	search engine optimization for sales promotion		The existing entry could be a marketing service (35) or an IT programming service (42)		
A	CH-25-2	35	350111	Change	search engine optimisation	search engine optimisation for sales promotion				
A	CH-25-2	35	350111	Changer	optimisation de moteurs de recherche	optimisation de moteurs de recherche à des fins de promotion de vente				
A	US-25-35	35	New	Add		administration of consumer loyalty programs <del>[for advertising or promotional purposes]</del>		This proposal is intended to clarify the classification principle of loyalty/reward programs that provide consumers with benefits such as discounts, redeemable miles or points. Should these programs be classified in Class 35 because the underlying or primary function of the programs is the administration or operation of the programs for commercial, promotional or advertising purposes? Or should the particular type of program, or nature of the benefit provided determine classification? For example, if the program provides recognition awards, classify in Class 41? If the program issues prepaid stored value cards or cash, classify in Class 36? The USPTO proposes that the underlying activity rendered is the organization and/or administration of these programs, proper to Class 35, particularly as the overarching purpose is the furtherance or promotion of the business, regardless of the actual nature of the program. Pursuant to comments from JPO, USPTO modifies its original proposal from "Administration of incentive reward programs [for commercial or advertising purposes]" OR "Administration of consumer loyalty programs [for promotional purposes]" to "Administration of consumer loyalty programs [for advertising or promotional purposes]." <u>CE: deletion of the terms in square brackets to align with proposal JP-25-28</u>		
A	US-25-35	35	Nouveau	Ajouter		administration de programmes de fidélisation <del>de consommateurs d'une clientèle à des fins publicitaires ou promotionnelles]</del>				

A/R/W <sup>1</sup>	Prop. No./n°	Cl.	Basic No. or Place/ N° de base ou endroit	Action	Existing entry/ Entrée existante	New or modified entry/ Nouvelle entrée ou entrée modifiée	New Cl./ Nlle cl.	Remarks/Remarques	LP/ PL	T <sup>2</sup>
R	RU-25-8	35	New	Add		vending machine services		We had applications for this new service and therefore we suggest to add it to the list		
R	RU-25-8	35	Nouveau	Ajouter		services de distributeurs automatiques		NL/CH: do not support. Service is unclear (rental?/repair?).		
W	US-25-24	35	New	Add		providing ratings and reviews of restaurants for commercial purposes		This proposal refers to ratings and reviews provided by companies such as <a href="http://www.zagat.com/">http://www.zagat.com/</a> and <a href="http://www.angieslist.com/">http://www.angieslist.com/</a> , said ratings and reviews being in the nature of commercial information provided to consumers about the goods or services of others for a business purpose.	24.1	
W	US-25-24	35	Nouveau	Ajouter		mise à disposition de classements et avis sur des restaurants à des fins commerciales			24.1	
W	US-25-25	41	New	Add		providing ratings and reviews of restaurants for entertainment or educational purposes		This proposal refers to ratings and reviews provided on websites such as <a href="http://www.yelp.com/">http://www.yelp.com/</a> , said ratings and reviews being in the nature of information provided to the public for entertainment or educational purposes concerning the goods or services of others.	24.2	
W	US-25-25	41	Nouveau	Ajouter		mise à disposition de classements et avis sur des restaurants à des fins de divertissement et d'éducation		<u>CE had difficulty in distinguishing the commercial from the entertainment purposes.</u>	24.2	
A	US-25-33	35	New	Add		appointment scheduling services [office functions]		Appointment scheduling services are provided by third party vendors who schedule and confirm appointments with customers on behalf of service providers, e.g., doctor's office, spas, repairmen, delivery companies, etc. See <a href="http://ambscallcenter.com/services/appointment-scheduling/">http://ambscallcenter.com/services/appointment-scheduling/</a> ; <a href="http://www.americall.com/outbound-scheduling.htm">http://www.americall.com/outbound-scheduling.htm</a> Provided as an "office function," the service of scheduling and confirming customer appointments is a business activity rendered to businesses on an outsourced basis, and analogous to "secretarial	27.1	

A/R/W <sup>1</sup>	Prop. No./n°	Cl.	Basic No. or Place/ N° de base ou endroit	Action	Existing entry/ Entrée existante	New or modified entry/ Nouvelle entrée ou entrée modifiée	New Cl./ Nlle cl.	Remarks/Remarques	LP/ PL	T <sup>2</sup>
A	US-25-33	35	Nouveau	Ajouter		services de programmation de rendez-vous [travaux de bureau]		services" (Basic No. 350072), "telephone answering for unavailable subscribers" (Basic No. 350074), and "transcription of communications [office functions]" (Basic No. 350045), is proper to Class 35.	27.1	
A	US-25-34	35	New	Add		appointment reminder <del>ing</del> <del>[confirming]</del> services [office functions]		See "Appointment scheduling services [office functions]" proposal US-25-33.	27.2	
A	US-25-34	35	Nouveau	Ajouter		services de rappel <del>[confirmation]</del> de rendez-vous [travaux de bureau]			27.2	
A	US-25-6	36	360011	Change	customs brokerage	financial <del>calculation and payment of taxes, duties and excise by</del> customs broker <del>ages</del> <u>services</u>		This proposal clarifies the nature of the services encompassed by the indication "Customs brokerage." Customs brokers typically offer an array of services, including arranging for transportation in Class 39, and business intermediary services in Class 35. See, e.g., <a href="http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Customs_clearance">http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Customs_clearance</a> .		
A	US-25-6	36	360011	Changer	<del>agences</del> <u>services de courtage</u> en douane	services <u>financiers</u> de courtage en douane <del>portant sur le calcul financier et le paiement de taxes, droits et accises en douane</del>		IB: Why not rather Financial customs brokerage services Services financiers de courtage en douane		
W	RU-25-9	36	New	Add		issuance of electronic payment cards in connection with bonus and reward schemes		NL: description of service is too vague.		
W	RU-25-9	36	Nouveau	Ajouter		émission de cartes de paiement électronique dans le cadre de programmes de primes et récompenses				
A	RU-25-10	36	New	Add		providing rebates at participating establishments of others through use of a membership card		NL/CH: provided service is unclear.		
A	RU-25-10	36	Nouveau	Ajouter		attribution de remises aux établissements de tiers adhérents par le biais d'une carte d'adhérent		IB: What does "at participating establishments" mean? Translation into French has been retrieved form		

A/R/W <sup>1</sup>	Prop. No./n°	Cl.	Basic No. or Place/ N° de base ou endroit	Action	Existing entry/ Entrée existante	New or modified entry/ Nouvelle entrée ou entrée modifiée	New Cl./ Nlle cl.	Remarks/Remarques	LP/ PL	T <sup>2</sup>
								the MGS, but is not clear as long as source should be clarified We recommend rewording the source indication (and consequently the translation)		
<a href="#">A</a>	WO-25-112	36	360033	--	apartment house management			"Real estate management/gérance de biens immeubles" (360032) already exists in NCL. "Apartment house management" rather refers to the administration of residential property.		
<a href="#">A</a>	WO-25-112	36	360033	Changer	gérance d'immeubles	gérance d'immeubles d'habitation <del>OU</del> <del>gérance d'immeubles résidentiels</del>				
<a href="#">A</a>	CH-25-10	36	360056	Change	credit card services	processing of credit card payments		Existing entry too vague: issuance of cards? cancelling of stolen cards? handling fraud cases? processing of payments?	18.1	
<a href="#">A</a>	CH-25-10	36	360056	Changer	services de cartes de crédits	traitement de paiements par cartes de crédit			18.1	
<a href="#">A</a>	CH-25-11	36	360057	Change	debit card services	processing of debit card payments		Existing entry too vague: issuance of cards? cancelling of stolen cards? handling fraud cases? processing of payments?	18.2	
<a href="#">A</a>	CH-25-11	36	360057	Changer	services de cartes de débits	traitement de paiements par cartes de débit			18.2	
<a href="#">A</a>	WO-25-113	36	360004	Change	leasing of real estate	rental of real estate			60.1	
<a href="#">A</a>	WO-25-113	36	360004	Changer	affermage de biens immobiliers	location de biens immobiliers			60.1	
<a href="#">A</a>	WO-25-113	36	360004	Supprimer	établissement de baux				60.1	
<a href="#">A</a>	WO-25-114	36	360036	Change	leasing of farms	rental of farms		In EN, "leasing of farms" may refer to rental of farms or to farm tenancy	60.2	
<a href="#">A</a>	WO-25-114	36	360036	--	location d'exploitations agricoles				60.2	
<a href="#">A</a>	MX-25-23	37	New	Add		<del>tuning of musical instruments</del> <del>tuning services</del>				
<a href="#">A</a>	MX-25-23	37	Nouveau	Ajouter		<del>services d'accordage</del> d'instruments de musique				
<a href="#">A</a>	US-25-13	37	New	Add		laying of cable		This is a type of installation services that does not involve repair. This proposal is intended to provide guidance for these services equivalent to installation services in Class 37.		

A/R/W <sup>1</sup>	Prop. No./n°	Cl.	Basic No. or Place/ N° de base ou endroit	Action	Existing entry/ Entrée existante	New or modified entry/ Nouvelle entrée ou entrée modifiée	New Cl./ Nlle cl.	Remarks/Remarques	LP/ PL	T <sup>2</sup>
A	US-25-13	37	Nouveau	Ajouter		pose de câbles				
A	NO-25-4	37	370075	Delete	mending clothing			We believe this entry has the same meaning as clothing repair with basic no. 370032. Are there any differences between these services ?  US: merge with 370032 "clothing repair". NL: meaning is not entirely the same. CH: against deletion, for clothing, CH prefers "mending/raccommodge".		
A	NO-25-4	37	370075	Supprimer	raccommodge					
A	MX-25-24	38	New	Add		video-on-demand transmissions				
A	MX-25-24	38	Nouveau	Ajouter		transmissions de séquences vidéo à la demande				
A	CH-25-3	38	380025	Change	electronic mail	transmission of electronic mails		Existing entry too vague: it could be a telecommunication (38) or a hosting service (42) or even a product of class 9		
A	CH-25-3	38	380025	Changer	messagerie électronique	transmission de courriels				
A	CH-25-3	38	380025	Ajouter		transmission de courriers électroniques				
A	US-25-14	39	New	Add		rental of tractors		Pursuant to comments from BOIP, USPTO modifies the classification of the original proposal to Class 39.		
A	US-25-14	39	Nouveau	Ajouter		location de tracteurs				
A	US-25-36	39	New	Add		collecting of recyclable goods for others [transportation]		Collecting is broadly defined as "the act or process of getting things from different places and bringing them together." See <a href="http://www.merriam-webster.com/dictionary/collection">http://www.merriam-webster.com/dictionary/collection</a> . In this context, collecting involves the pick-up and removal of unwanted items for recycling or repurposing. Whether the items are ultimately recycled, upcycled, or repurposed, the primary service rendered is the "removal services" (Basic No. 390065) and "transport" (Basic No. 390048) of the items from the donor's home or a drop-off location to a distribution center or recycling facility. Thus, this collecting service is proper to Class 39.		

A/R/W <sup>1</sup>	Prop. No./n°	Cl.	Basic No. or Place/ N° de base ou endroit	Action	Existing entry/ Entrée existante	New or modified entry/ Nouvelle entrée ou entrée modifiée	New Cl./ Nlle cl.	Remarks/Remarques	LP/ PL	T <sup>2</sup>
A	US-25-36	39	Nouveau	Ajouter		ramassage de produits recyclables <del>pour des tiers</del> [transport]		 		
A	WO-25-116	39	390025	Change	sightseeing [tourism]	transport services for sightseeing tours		Makes the nature of the service clearer	61.1	
A	WO-25-116	39	390025	Changer	visites touristiques	services de transport pour visites touristiques			61.1	
A	WO-25-117	41	New	Add		conducting guided tours		By car, bus or on foot, the service provided is guiding tourists through a place/sight, with or without explanations. The term "conducting" excludes audioguides. In principle, these services are provided for entertainment, cultural or educational purposes, therefore cl. 41 should be all right.	61.2	
A	WO-25-117	41	Nouveau	Ajouter		conduite de visites guidées			61.2	
W	WO-25-118	41	New	Add		conducting guided tours of museums for educational purposes		<u>CE: This entry was considered unnecessary as WO-25-117 "conducting guided tours" was accepted.</u>	61.3	
W	WO-25-118	41	Nouveau	Ajouter		conduite de visites guidées de musées à des fins éducatives			61.3	
A	US-25-22	41	New	Add		<u>arranging and conducting</u> <del>organization</del> of in-person educational forums		The term "forum" is defined as both (1) "an organized event or meeting at which people discuss something" and (2) "a website, newspaper, television program, etc. where people can express their ideas and opinions."(See <a href="http://www.macmillandictionary.com/dictionary/american/forum#forum_4">http://www.macmillandictionary.com/dictionary/american/forum#forum_4</a> .) The term "forum" is frequently used by the public to refer to in-person meetings and discussions; however, the Alphabetical List currently contains only a reference to "Providing online forums" (Basic No. 380050).		






A/R/W <sup>1</sup>	Prop. No./n°	Cl.	Basic No. or Place/ N° de base ou endroit	Action	Existing entry/ Entrée existante	New or modified entry/ Nouvelle entrée ou entrée modifiée	New Cl./ Nlle cl.	Remarks/Remarques	LP/ PL	T <sup>2</sup>
A	US-25-22	41	Nouveau	Ajouter		organisation <u>et conduite</u> de forums <u>éducatifs non virtuels</u> <del>pédagogiques d'échanges en direct</del> <u>OU</u> <del>organisation de forums pédagogiques de type traditionnel</del>				
A	WO-25-119	41	410089	Change	scriptwriting services	scriptwriting <del>services</del> , other than for advertising purposes			62.1	
A	WO-25-119	41	410089	Changer	rédaction de scénarios	<del>services de rédaction</del> <u>écriture</u> de <u>textes pour</u> scénarios, autres qu'à des fins publicitaires			62.1	
A	WO-25-120	35	New	Add		scriptwriting for advertising purposes			62.2	
A	WO-25-120	35	Nouveau	Ajouter		<del>services de rédaction</del> <u>écriture</u> de <u>textes pour</u> scénarios à des fins publicitaires			62.2	
R	FR-25-19	42	New	Add		<u>computer</u> network monitoring		IB: EN should be reworded as "computer network monitoring"		
R	FR-25-19	42	Nouveau	Ajouter		surveillance de réseaux informatiques		Service consistant à mesurer ce qui se passe sur un réseau informatique afin de détecter d'éventuelles pannes ou attaques. <u>CE: too vague.</u>		
A	FR-25-20	42	New	Add		computer security consultancy		IB: ou "services de conseils en matière de sécurité informatique" (voir NCL)		
A	FR-25-20	42	Nouveau	Ajouter		consultation en matière de sécurité informatique				
A	WO-25-123	42	New	Add		interior design		420048 "design of interior decor/décoration intérieure" (in particular the French term) refers mainly to services provided by a decorator who selects colors, furniture, textiles and furnishings to enhance interior spaces. Interior design/architecture d'intérieur is a larger concept that also includes the organization, design and distribution of surfaces, volumes and interior equipments.		
A	WO-25-123	42	Nouveau	Ajouter		architecture d'intérieur <u>OU</u>				


A/R/W <sup>1</sup>	Prop. No./n°	Cl.	Basic No. or Place/ N° de base ou endroit	Action	Existing entry/ Entrée existante	New or modified entry/ Nouvelle entrée ou entrée modifiée	New Cl./ Nlle cl.	Remarks/Remarques	LP/ PL	T <sup>2</sup>
						<del>création d'intérieurs</del>				
<u>W</u>	WO-25-127	?	New	Add		expert witness services		The IB tends to see these services as services provided by experts in different fields of activities and therefore classifies them in the classes corresponding to such fields, mostly cl. 42. However, certain offices consider these as legal services and classify them in cl. 45 regardless of the field of expertise. The IB would like to receive guidance from the CE on this matter. <u>CE: classification of these services should depend on the field of activity concerned and follow the pattern of information/advisory services. IB will prepare a proposal for the next CE according to the comments received.</u>		
<u>W</u>	WO-25-127	?	Nouveau	Ajouter		services de témoins experts				
<u>A</u>	US-25-40	42	New	Add		technical writing <del>services</del>		This indication refers to the composition of written communications about scientific or technological fields, such as computer hardware and software, engineering, chemistry, aeronautics, robotics, among other things. "Writing of publicity texts" (Basic No. 350099) is classified in Class 35 as advertising-type services. "Technical writing services" is classified in Class 42 because the services generally encompass scientific or technological research or analysis.	28.1	
<u>A</u>	US-25-40	42	Nouveau	Ajouter		<del>services de</del> rédaction technique			28.1	
<u>A</u>	US-25-41	45	New	Add		personal letter writing <del>services</del>		"Writing of publicity texts" (Basic No. 350099) is classified in Class 35 as advertising-type services. "Personal letter writing services" is classified in Class 45 as a type of "personal [services] rendered by others to meet the needs of individuals."	28.2	
<u>A</u>	US-25-41	45	Nouveau	Ajouter		<del>services de</del> rédaction de correspondance personnelle			28.2	
<u>A</u>	US-25-42	41	410184	<del>Delete</del> <u>Change</u>	writing of texts, other than publicity texts	<u>writing of texts*</u>		This indication is overbroad and includes writing services in multiple classes, e.g., "Technical writing services" in Class 42, "Personal letter writing services" in Class 45, etc. Therefore, it should be deleted and replaced with more specific indications in Class 41, e.g., "Song writing services" and "Screenplay writing services."	28.3	

A/R/W <sup>1</sup>	Prop. No./n°	Cl.	Basic No. or Place/ N° de base ou endroit	Action	Existing entry/ Entrée existante	New or modified entry/ Nouvelle entrée ou entrée modifiée	New Cl./ Nlle cl.	Remarks/Remarques	LP/ PL	T <sup>2</sup>
<a href="#">A</a>	US-25-42	41	410184	<del>Supprimer</del> <a href="#">Changer</a>	rédaction de textes autres que textes publicitaires	<a href="#">rédaction de textes*</a>			28.3	
<a href="#">A</a>	US-25-43	41	New	Add		song-writing <del>services</del>		"Writing of publicity texts" (Basic No. 350099) is classified in Class 35 as advertising-type services. "Song writing services" is classified in Class 41 because the services are comparable to "Music composition services" (Basic No. 410097).	28.4	
<a href="#">A</a>	US-25-43	41	Nouveau	Ajouter		services <del>d'auteur-compositeur de paroliers</del>			28.4	
<a href="#">A</a>	US-25-44	41	New	Add		screenplay writing <del>services</del>		"Writing of publicity texts" (Basic No. 350099) is classified in Class 35 as an advertising-type service. "Screenplay writing services" is classified in Class 41 because the services are encompassed by "Film production, other than advertising films." (Basic No. 410020).	28.5	
<a href="#">A</a>	US-25-44	41	Nouveau	Ajouter		<del>services de rédaction</del> <a href="#">écriture de scénarios télévisuels et cinématographiques</a>			28.5	
<a href="#">W</a>	WO-25-121	42	420144	Change	graphic arts design	graphic arts design, other than for advertising purposes		following the addition of 350121 <i>design of advertising materials</i> for NCL10-2015	63.1	
<a href="#">W</a>	WO-25-121	42	420144	Changer	services de conception d'art graphique	services de conception en matière d'arts graphiques, autres qu'à des fins publicitaires		<a href="#">CE: "design" is mentioned in the Class Heading of Cl. 42, therefore, graphic art design should be in only one class: Cl.42.</a>	63.1	
<a href="#">W</a>	WO-25-122	35	New	Add		graphic arts design for advertising purposes			63.2	
<a href="#">W</a>	WO-25-122	35	Nouveau	Ajouter		services de conception en matière d'arts graphiques à des fins publicitaires			63.2	
<a href="#">R</a>	JP-25-29	43	New	Add		okonomiyaki restaurant services		"Okonomiyaki" is a kind of Japanese cuisine made by mixing ingredients such as finely sliced squid, shrimp, pork, beef, and cabbage into a batter made from flour and grilling on a flat iron grill.		
<a href="#">R</a>	JP-25-29	43	Nouveau	Ajouter		services de restaurants de type okonomiyaki				
<a href="#">A</a>	MX-25-25	44	New	Add		reforestation services		US: services could encompass more than one class: management in Cl.35, planting trees in Cl.44.		

A/R/W <sup>1</sup>	Prop. No./n°	Cl.	Basic No. or Place/ N° de base ou endroit	Action	Existing entry/ Entrée existante	New or modified entry/ Nouvelle entrée ou entrée modifiée	New Cl./ Nlle cl.	Remarks/Remarques	LP/ PL	T <sup>2</sup>
<u>A</u>	MX-25-25	44	Nouveau	Ajouter		services de reforestation		<u>CE: accepted on the ground of the definition of "reforestation" in the dictionary, which refers to tree planting only.</u>		
<u>A</u>	GB-25-4	44	New	Add		body piercing <del>services</del>		In line with Tattooing in this class.		
<u>A</u>	GB-25-4	44	Nouveau	Ajouter		<del>services de</del> perçage corporel				
<u>A</u>	WO-25-124	44	New	Add		palliative care				
<u>A</u>	WO-25-124	44	Nouveau	Ajouter		services de soins palliatifs				
<u>A</u>	IL-25-1	45	New	Add		astrology consultancy <del>tion</del>				
<u>A</u>	IL-25-1	45	Nouveau	Ajouter		<del>services de conseils</del> <u>ers</u> en astrologie				
<u>A</u>	IL-25-2	45	New	Add		spiritual consultancy				
<u>A</u>	IL-25-2	45	Nouveau	Ajouter		<del>services de conseils</del> <u>ers en</u> <u>matière spirituelle</u> <del>s</del>				
<u>A</u>	IL-25-3	45	New	Add		cartomancy services		As Tarot card reading services		
<u>A</u>	IL-25-3	45	Nouveau	Ajouter		services de cartomancie				
<u>A</u>	US-25-15	45	New	Add		personal wardrobe styling				
<u>A</u>	US-25-15	45	Nouveau	Ajouter		<del>services</del> <u>consultancy</u> <del>services de conseils en</del> stylisation <u>vestimentaire de garde-rob</u> <del>es de</del> <u>pour</u> particuliers				
<u>W</u>	US-25-28	45	450202	<del>Delete</del> <u>Change &amp; Transfer</u>	inspection of factories for safety purposes	<u>inspection of factories for health and safety purposes</u>	<u>42</u>	An inspection is an organized examination or formal evaluation exercise, and commonly involves measurements, tests, and gauges applied to certain characteristics in regard to an object or activity. See <a href="http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Inspection">http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Inspection</a> . Thus, "inspection" activities usually involve technical or scientific analysis and testing, which implicates Class 42, as per Class 42 Heading, "scientific and technological services." Analogous to "energy auditing" (Basic No. 420218), it is the inspection or auditing function that involves scientific analysis and testing that determines classification, and not the purpose. However, contrary to this classification principle, this inspection activity is classified in Class 45, not by function, but by its purpose or field of use in safety.	26.1	

A/R/W <sup>1</sup>	Prop. No./n°	Cl.	Basic No. or Place/ N° de base ou endroit	Action	Existing entry/ Entrée existante	New or modified entry/ Nouvelle entrée ou entrée modifiée	New CI./ Nlle cl.	Remarks/Remarques	LP/ PL	T <sup>2</sup>
<a href="#">W</a>	US-25-28	45	450202	<del>Supprimer</del> <a href="#">Changer et transférer</a>	inspection d'usines en matière de sécurité	<a href="#">inspection d'usines en matière de santé et de sécurité</a>	<a href="#">42</a>	To address this contradiction, USPTO proposes deletion of this indication, and has submitted several proposals to make clear that it is the scientific function of "inspecting" that determines classification, and not field of use. <a href="#">CE: For the US, the classification of this service should be based on the type of activity (inspection, Cl.42) rather than on its consequence (security, Cl.45). As the deletion of the term had little support, US proposed a change in wording and a transfer to Cl.42 in order to indicate a clear change in classification practice and asked for an indicative vote to see whether it was worth preparing a complete study on inspection services. Twelve countries voted against the principle while eleven voted in favour.</a>	26.1	
<a href="#">W</a>	US-25-29	45	450196	Change	baggage inspection for security purposes	baggage screening for security purposes		The proposed modification substituting the term "inspection" with "screening" more accurately reflects the non-scientific, but security-focused nature of this activity to justify classification in Class 45. The modification also removes the ambiguity pertaining to the use of the term "inspection" for activities not associated with scientific measuring or testing. See <a href="http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Airport_security">http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Airport_security</a> ; <a href="http://www.collinsdictionary.com/dictionary/english/baggage-screening">http://www.collinsdictionary.com/dictionary/english/baggage-screening</a>	26.2	
<a href="#">W</a>	US-25-29	45	450196	--	inspection de bagages à des fins de sécurité				26.2	
<a href="#">W</a>	US-25-30	42	New	Add		motor vehicle inspections		Motor vehicle inspections are undertaken to ensure	26.3	

A/R/W <sup>1</sup>	Prop. No./n°	Cl.	Basic No. or Place/ N° de base ou endroit	Action	Existing entry/ Entrée existante	New or modified entry/ Nouvelle entrée ou entrée modifiée	New CI./ Nlle cl.	Remarks/Remarques	LP/ PL	T <sup>2</sup>
<u>W</u>	US-25-30	42	Nouveau	Ajouter		contrôle de véhicules motorisés		<p>conformity to regulations governing safety and emissions. See <a href="http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Vehicle_inspection">http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Vehicle_inspection</a> Analogous to “vehicle roadworthiness testing” (Basic No. 420195), vehicle inspections typically involve the scientific testing and analysis to ensure proper and safe working of the vehicle’s parts and systems.</p> 	26.3	
<u>W</u>	US-25-31	42	New	Add		mechanical inspections		<p>Mechanical inspections are undertaken to ensure the safety or reliability of structures or machinery, and involve scientific or technological analysis and testing. Analogous to “material testing” (Basic No. 420058) and “oil-well testing” (Basic No. 420042) and “energy auditing” (Basic No. 420218).</p> 	26.4	
<u>W</u>	US-25-31	42	Nouveau	Ajouter		services de contrôle dans le domaine mécanique			26.4	
<u>W</u>	US-25-32	42	New	Add		building inspections		<p>This proposal is intended to distinguish this scientific or engineering activity from the Nice Alphabetical List entry “building construction supervision” (Basic No. 370031). Building inspections are typically performed by a certified or licensed expert who is employed by the local</p>	26.5	

A/R/W <sup>1</sup>	Prop. No./n°	Cl.	Basic No. or Place/ N° de base ou endroit	Action	Existing entry/ Entrée existante	New or modified entry/ Nouvelle entrée ou entrée modifiée	New Cl./ Nlle cl.	Remarks/Remarques	LP/ PL	T <sup>2</sup>
								government (city, town, or county) to inspect structures at different stages of completion to assure compliance with building, plumbing, mechanical or specialized laws and codes. See <a href="http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Building_inspection">http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Building_inspection</a>		
<u>W</u>	US-25-32	42	Nouveau	Ajouter		inspection de bâtiments				26.5
<u>A</u>	WO-25-125	45	450056	Change	funerals	burial services		<u>IB: the purpose was to align EN with FR.</u>		64.1
<u>A</u>	WO-25-125	45	450056	Changer	enterrement	services d' <del>inhumation</del> enterrement <del>OU</del> services de sépulture		<u>"Funerals" is wider in meaning than "enterrement".</u>		64.1
<u>A</u>	WO-25-126	45	New	Add		conducting funeral ceremonies				64.2
<u>A</u>	WO-25-126	45	Nouveau	Ajouter		conduite de cérémonies funéraires				64.2

[Annex IV follows/  
l'annexe IV suit]

**CLASS 6**

Common metals and their alloys;  
 metal building materials;  
 transportable buildings of metal;  
 materials of metal for railway tracks;  
 non-electric cables and wires of common metal;  
 ironmongery, small items of metal hardware;  
 pipes and tubes of metal;  
 safes;  
~~goods of common metal not included in other classes;~~  
 ores.

*Explanatory Note*

Class 6 includes mainly unwrought and partly wrought common metals as well as simple products made of them.

*This Class does not include, in particular:*

- bauxite (Cl. 1);
- mercury, antimony, alkaline and alkaline-earth metals (Cl. 1);
- metals in foil and powder form for use in paintingers, decoratingers, printingers and artists<sup>1</sup> (Cl. 2);
- certain goods made of common metals that are classified according to their function or purpose (consult the Alphabetical List of Goods).

**CLASSE 6**

Métaux communs et leurs alliages;  
 matériaux de construction métalliques;  
 constructions transportables métalliques;  
 matériaux métalliques pour les voies ferrées;  
 câbles et fils métalliques non électriques;  
 serrurerie et quincaillerie métalliques;  
 tuyaux métalliques;  
 coffres-forts;  
~~produits métalliques non compris dans d'autres classes;~~  
 minerais.

*Note explicative*

La classe 6 comprend essentiellement les métaux communs bruts et mi-ouvrés, ainsi que les produits simples fabriqués à partir de ceux-ci.

*Cette classe ne comprend pas notamment :*

- la bauxite (cl. 1);
- le mercure, l'antimoine, les métaux alcalins et les métaux alcalino-terreux (cl. 1);
- les métaux en feuilles et en poudre pour la peintures, la décorationeurs, l'imprimerieurs et les travaux d'artistes<sup>1</sup> (cl. 2);
- certain produits en métaux communs classés selon leur fonction ou destination (consulter la liste alphabétique des produits).

<sup>1</sup> See Proposal / voir proposition: US-25-10 (document CLIM/CE/25/2, Ann. III, page 6).



## CLASS 14

Precious metals and their alloys ~~and goods in precious metals or coated therewith, not included in other classes;~~  
jewellery, precious stones;  
horological and chronometric instruments.

### *Explanatory Note*

Class 14 includes mainly precious metals, goods in precious metals or coated therewith ~~not included in other classes~~ and, in general jewellery, clocks and watches.

*This Class includes, in particular:*

- jewellery (i.e., imitation jewellery and jewellery of precious metal and stones);
- cuff links, tie pins.

*This Class does not include, in particular:*

- certain goods in precious metals classified according to their function or purpose (consult the Alphabetical List of Goods), for example, metals in foil and powder form for use in paintingers, decoratingers, printingers and artists (Cl. 2), amalgam of gold for dentists (Cl. 5), cutlery (Cl. 8), electric contacts (Cl. 9), pen nibs of gold (Cl. 16), teapots (Cl. 21), gold and silver embroidery (Cl. 26), cigar boxes (Cl. 34);
- objects of art not of precious metals (classified according to the material of which they consist).

-----

## CLASSE 14

Métaux précieux et leurs alliages ~~et produits en ces matières ou en plaqué non compris dans d'autres classes;~~  
joaillerie, bijouterie, pierres précieuses;  
horlogerie et instruments chronométriques.

### *Note explicative*

La classe 14 comprend essentiellement les métaux précieux, les produits ~~fabriqués~~ en ces matières ou en plaqué ~~non compris dans d'autres classes~~ et, en général, la joaillerie, la bijouterie et l'horlogerie.

*Cette classe comprend notamment :*

- les articles de bijouterie en vrai et en faux;
- les boutons de manchettes, épingles de cravate.

*Cette classe ne comprend pas notamment :*

- ~~les certains~~ produits en métaux précieux classés selon leur fonction ou destination (consulter la liste alphabétique des produits), par exemple les métaux en feuilles ou en poudre pour la peintures, la décorationeurs, l'imprimerieurs et les travaux d'artistes (cl. 2); les amalgames dentaires en or (cl. 5); la coutellerie, les fourchettes et les cuillers (cl. 8); les contacts électriques (cl. 9); les plumes à écrire en or (cl. 16); les théières (cl. 21); les broderies en or et en argent (cl. 26); les boîtes à cigares (cl. 34);
- les objets d'art non en métaux précieux (classés selon la matière dont ils sont constitués).

## CLASS 16

Paper, and cardboard ~~and goods made from these materials, not included in other classes~~;  
printed matter;  
bookbinding material;  
photographs;  
stationery;  
adhesives for stationery or household purposes;  
artists' materials;  
paint-brushes;  
typewriters and office requisites (except furniture);  
instructional and teaching material (except apparatus);  
plastic materials for packaging ~~(not included in other classes)~~;  
printers' type;  
printing blocks.

### *Explanatory Note*

Class 16 includes mainly paper and cardboard, goods made from ~~that~~ those materials and office requisites.

*This Class includes, in particular:*

- paper knives;
- duplicators;
- plastic sheets, sacks and bags for wrapping and packaging;
- table linen of paper.

*This Class does not include, in particular:*

- certain goods made of paper and cardboard that are classified according to their function or purpose (consult the Alphabetical List of Goods);
- paints (Cl. 2);
- hand tools for artists (for example, spatulas, sculptors' chisels) (Cl. 8);
- bed linen of paper (Cl. 24).

-----

## CLASSE 16

Papier, ~~et carton et produits en ces matières, non compris dans d'autres classes~~;  
produits de l'imprimerie;  
articles pour reliures;  
photographies;  
papeterie;  
adhésifs (matières collantes) pour la papeterie ou le ménage;  
matériel pour les artistes;  
pinceaux;  
machines à écrire et articles de bureau (à l'exception des meubles);  
matériel d'instruction ou d'enseignement (à l'exception des appareils);  
matières plastiques pour l'emballage ~~(non comprises dans d'autres classes)~~;  
caractères d'imprimerie;  
clichés.

### *Note explicative*

La classe 16 comprend essentiellement le papier et le carton, les produits en ces matières papier ou en carton et les articles de bureau.

*Cette classe comprend notamment :*

- les coupe-papier;
- les duplicateurs;
- les feuilles, les sacs et les sachets en matières plastiques, pour l'emballage;
- le linge de table en papier.

*Cette classe ne comprend pas notamment :*

- certains produits en papier ou en carton classés selon leur fonction ou destination (consulter la liste alphabétique des produits);
- les peintures (cl. 2);
- les outils à main pour les artistes (par exemple : spatules, ciseaux de sculpteurs) (cl. 8);
- le linge de lit en papier (cl. 24).

## CLASS 17

Unprocessed and semi-processed ~~R~~rubber, gutta-percha, gum, asbestos, mica and substitutes for all these materials~~goods made from these materials and not included in other classes;~~  
plastics in extruded form for use in manufacture;  
packing, stopping and insulating materials;  
flexible pipes, not of metal.

### *Explanatory Note*

Class 17 includes mainly electrical, thermal and acoustic insulating materials and plastics, being for use in manufacture in the form of sheets, blocks and rods, and goods made of the materials in this class.

*This Class includes, in particular:*

- rubber material for recapping tyres;
- padding and stuffing materials of rubber or plastics;
- floating anti-pollution barriers.

*This Class does not include, in particular:*

- certain goods made of the materials in this class that are classified according to their function or purpose (consult the Alphabetical List of Goods).

-----

## CLASSE 17

Caoutchouc, gutta-percha, gomme, amiante, mica bruts et mi-ouvrés et succédanés de toutes ces matières~~produits en ces matières non compris dans d'autres classes;~~  
produits en matières plastiques mi-ouvrées;  
matières à calfeutrer, à étouper et à isoler;  
tuyaux flexibles non métalliques.

### *Note explicative*

La classe 17 comprend essentiellement les isolants électriques, thermiques ou acoustiques et les matières plastiques mi-ouvrées, sous forme de feuilles, plaques ou baguettes, ainsi que les produits fabriqués à partir des matières comprises dans cette classe.

*Cette classe comprend notamment :*

- la gomme pour le rechapage des pneus;
- les matières de rembourrage en caoutchouc ou en matières plastiques;
- les barrières flottantes antipollution.

*Cette classe ne comprend pas notamment :*

- certaines produits fabriqués à partir des matières comprises dans cette classe, rangés selon leur fonction ou destination (consulter la liste alphabétique des produits).

## CLASS 18

Leather and imitations of leather, ~~and goods made of these materials and not included in other classes;~~

animal skins, hides;  
trunks and travelling bags;  
umbrellas and parasols;  
walking sticks;  
whips, harness and saddlery.

### *Explanatory Note*

Class 18 includes mainly leather, ~~leather~~ imitations of leather, goods made of those materials, travel goods ~~not included in other classes~~ and saddlery.

This Class includes, in particular:

- luggage tags.<sup>2</sup>

*This Class does not include, in particular:*

- clothing, footwear, headgear (consult the Alphabetical List of Goods);
- certain goods made of leather, imitations of leather, animal skins and hides, that are classified according to their function or purpose (consult the Alphabetical List of Goods).

-----

## CLASSE 18

Cuir et imitations du cuir, ~~produits en ces matières non compris dans d'autres classes;~~

peaux d'animaux;  
malles et valises;  
parapluies et parasols;  
cannes;  
fouets et sellerie.

### *Note explicative*

La classe 18 comprend essentiellement le cuir, ses imitations, les produits en ces matières, les articles de voyage ~~non compris dans d'autres classes~~ et la sellerie.

Cette classe comprend notamment :

- les porte-adresses pour bagages.<sup>2</sup>

*Cette classe ne comprend pas notamment :*

- les articles d'habillement (consulter la liste alphabétique des produits);
- certains produits en cuir, imitations du cuir et peaux d'animaux, classés selon leur fonction ou destination (consulter la liste alphabétique des produits).

---

<sup>2</sup> See Proposal / voir proposition: US-25-2 (document CLIM/CE/25/2, Ann. III, page 34).

## CLASS 20

Furniture, mirrors, picture frames;

unworked or semi-worked bone, horn, ivory, whalebone or mother-of-pearl;

shells;

meerschaum;

yellow amber.

~~goods (not included in other classes) of wood, cork, reed, cane, wicker, horn, bone, ivory, whalebone, shell, amber, mother-of-pearl, meerschaum and substitutes for all these materials, or of plastics.~~

### *Explanatory Note*

Class 20 includes mainly furniture and ~~its~~ parts therefor, as well as certain goods made of wood, cork, reed, cane, wicker, horn, bone, ivory, whalebone, shell, amber, mother-of-pearl, meerschaum and substitutes for all these materials, or of plastic ~~and plastic goods, not included in other classes.~~

*This Class includes, in particular:*

- metal furniture and furniture for camping;
- bedding (for example, mattresses, spring mattresses, pillows);
- looking glasses, ~~and furnishing of~~ furniture and toilet mirrors;
- registration number plates, not of metal;
- letter boxes, not of metal or masonry.

*This Class does not include, in particular:*

- certain ~~special types of~~ mirrors, classified according to their function or purpose (consult the Alphabetical List of Goods);
  - certain goods made of wood, cork, reed, cane, wicker, horn, bone, ivory, whalebone, shell, amber, mother-of-pearl, meerschaum and substitutes for all these materials, or of plastic, that are classified according to their function or purpose (consult the Alphabetical List of Goods);
  - special furniture for laboratories (Cl. 9);
  - special furniture for medical use (Cl. 10);
  - bed~~ding~~ linen (Cl. 24);
  - eiderdowns (Cl. 24).
-

## CLASSE 20

Meubles, glaces (miroirs), cadres;

os, corne, ivoire, baleine ou nacre, bruts ou mi-ouvrés;

coquilles;

écume de mer;

ambre jaune.

~~produits, non compris dans d'autres classes, en bois, liège, roseau, jonc, osier, corne, os, ivoire, baleine, écaille, ambre, nacre, écume de mer, succédanés de toutes ces matières ou en matières plastiques.~~

### Note explicative

La classe 20 comprend essentiellement les meubles et leurs parties, ainsi que les certains produits en bois, liège, roseau, jonc, osier, corne, os, ivoire, baleine, écaille, ambre, nacre, écume de mer, succédanés de toutes ces matières ou et les produits en matières plastiques ~~qui ne sont pas compris dans d'autres classes.~~

*Cette classe comprend notamment :*

- les meubles métalliques et les meubles pour le camping;
- les articles de literie (par exemple : matelas, sommiers, oreillers);
- les glaces, ~~et~~ miroirs d'ameublement ~~ou~~ et de toilette;
- les plaques d'immatriculation non métalliques;
- les boîtes aux lettres, ni en métal, ni en maçonnerie.

*Cette classe ne comprend pas notamment :*

- certains miroirs ~~spéciaux~~ classés selon leur fonction ou destination (consulter la liste alphabétique des produits);
- certaines produits en bois, liège, roseau, jonc, osier, corne, os, ivoire, baleine, écaille, ambre, nacre, écume de mer, succédanés de toutes ces matières ou en matières plastiques, classés selon leur fonction ou destination (consulter la liste alphabétique des produits);
- les mobiliers spéciaux de laboratoires (cl. 9);
- les mobiliers spéciaux à usage médical (cl. 10);
- le linge de lit (cl. 24);
- les édredons (couvre-pieds de duvet) (cl. 24).

## CLASS 21

Household or kitchen utensils and containers;  
combs and sponges;  
brushes (except paintbrushes);  
brush-making materials;  
articles for cleaning purposes;  
steelwool;  
unworked or semi-worked glass (except glass used in building);  
glassware, porcelain and earthenware ~~not included in other classes.~~

### *Explanatory Note*

Class 21 includes mainly small, hand-operated utensils and apparatus for household and kitchen use as well as toilet utensils, glassware and articles in porcelain.

*This Class includes, in particular:*

- utensils and containers for household and kitchen use, for example, kitchen utensils, pails, pans of iron, of aluminium, of plastics or of other materials, small hand-operated apparatus for mincing, grinding or pressing;
- electric combs;
- electric toothbrushes;
- dish stands and decanter stands.

*This Class does not include, in particular:*

- certain goods made of glass, porcelain and earthenware that are classified according to their function or purpose (consult the Alphabetical List of Goods);
- cleaning preparations, soaps, etc. (Cl. 3);
- small apparatus for mincing, grinding or pressing, which are driven by electricity (Cl. 7);
- razors and shaving apparatus, clippers (hand instruments), metal implements and utensils for manicure and pedicure (Cl. 8);
- cooking utensils, electric (Cl. 11);
- toilet mirrors (Cl. 20).

-----



## **CLASSE 21**

Ustensiles et récipients pour le ménage ou la cuisine;  
peignes et éponges;  
brosses (à l'exception des pinceaux);  
matériaux pour la brosse; ;  
matériel de nettoyage;  
paille de fer;  
verre brut ou mi-ouvré (à l'exception du verre de construction);  
verrerie, porcelaine et faïence ~~non comprises dans d'autres classes.~~

### *Note explicative*

La classe 21 comprend essentiellement les petits ustensiles et appareils pour le ménage et la cuisine, entraînés manuellement, ainsi que les ustensiles de toilette, la verrerie et les articles en porcelaine.

*Cette classe comprend notamment :*

- les ustensiles et récipients pour le ménage et la cuisine, comme par exemple : batterie de cuisine, seaux, bassines en tôle, en aluminium, en matières plastiques ou autres, petits appareils à hacher, à moulinet ou à presser, entraînés manuellement;
- les peignes électriques;
- les brosses à dents électriques;
- les dessous-de-plat et les dessous de carafes (vaisselle).

*Cette classe ne comprend pas notamment :*

- certains produits en verre, porcelaine et faïence classés selon leur fonction ou destination (consulter la liste alphabétique des produits);
- les produits de nettoyage, savons, etc. (cl. 3);
- les petits appareils à hacher, moulinet ou presser à entraînement électrique (cl. 7);
- les rasoirs et appareils à raser, tondeuses à cheveux, instruments en métal pour manucure et pédicure (cl. 8);
- les ustensiles de cuisson électriques (cl. 11);
- les miroirs pour la toilette (cl. 20).

## CLASS 22

Ropes, and string;  
nets;  
tents, awnings, and tarpaulins;  
sails;  
sacks ~~and bags (not included in other classes)~~;  
padding and stuffing materials (except of paper, cardboard, rubber or plastics);  
raw fibrous textile materials.

### *Explanatory Note*

Class 22 includes mainly ~~rope~~ canvas and other materials for making sails, rope and sail manufacture products, padding and stuffing materials and raw fibrous textile materials.

*This Class includes, in particular:*

- cords and twines in natural or artificial textile fibres, paper or plastics;
- sacks and bags for transporting or storing goods and materials in bulk (consult the Alphabetical List of Goods).

*This Class does not include, in particular:*

- certain nets, ~~sacks~~ and bags (consult the Alphabetical List of Goods);
- strings for musical instruments (Cl. 15);
- padding and stuffing materials of paper or cardboard (Cl. 16), rubber or plastics (Cl.17).

---

## CLASSE 22

Cordes, et ficelles;  
filets;  
tentes, et bâches;  
voiles;  
sacs ~~(non compris dans d'autres classes)~~;  
matières de rembourrage (à l'exception du papier, carton, caoutchouc ou des matières plastiques);  
matières textiles fibreuses brutes.

### *Note explicative*

La classe 22 comprend essentiellement les toiles et autres matériaux de voilerie, les produits de corderie ~~et de voilerie~~, les matières de rembourrage et les matières textiles fibreuses brutes.

*Cette classe comprend notamment :*

- les cordes et ficelles en fibres textiles naturelles ou artificielles, en papier ou en matières plastiques;
- les sacs pour le transport et l'emmagasinement de marchandises en vrac (consulter la liste alphabétique des produits).

*Cette classe ne comprend pas notamment :*

- certains filets et sacs ~~spéciaux~~ (consulter la liste alphabétique des produits);
- les cordes pour instruments de musique (cl. 15);
- les matières de rembourrage en papier ou en carton (cl. 16), en caoutchouc ou en matières plastiques (cl.17);
- les voiles d'habillement (cl. 25).

## CLASS 24

Textiles and substitutes for textiles~~textile goods, not included in other classes~~;  
bed covers;  
table covers.

### *Explanatory Note*

Class 24 includes mainly textiles (piece goods) and textile covers for household use.

*This Class includes, in particular:*

- household linen
- bedding linen of paper.

*This Class does not include, in particular:*

- certain special textiles (consult the Alphabetical List of Goods);
- electrically heated blankets, for medical purposes (Cl. 10) and not for medical purposes (Cl. 11);
- table linen of paper (Cl. 16);
- horse blankets (Cl. 18).

-----

## CLASSE 24

Tissus et leurs succédanés~~produits textiles non compris dans d'autres classes~~;  
jetés de lit;  
tapis de table.

### *Note explicative*

La classe 24 comprend essentiellement les tissus et les couvertures.

*Cette classe comprend notamment :*

- le linge de maison;
- le linge de lit en papier.

*Cette classe ne comprend pas notamment :*

- certains tissus spéciaux (consulter la liste alphabétique des produits);
- les couvertures chauffantes, à usage médical (cl. 10) et non à usage médical (cl. 11);
- le linge de table en papier (cl. 16);
- les couvertures de chevaux (cl. 18).

## **CLASS 28**

Games and playthings;  
gymnastic and sporting articles ~~not included in other classes~~;  
decorations for Christmas trees.

### *Explanatory Note*

*This Class includes, in particular:*

- amusement and game apparatus adapted for use with an external display screen or monitor;
- fishing tackle;
- equipment for various sports and games.

*This Class does not include, in particular:*

- certain gymnastic and sporting articles (consult the Alphabetical List of Goods);
- Christmas tree candles (Cl. 4);
- diving equipment (Cl. 9);
- electrical lamps (garlands) for Christmas trees (Cl. 11);
- fishing nets (Cl. 22);
- clothing for gymnastics and sports (Cl. 25);
- confectionery and chocolate decorations for Christmas trees (Cl. 30).

-----

## **CLASSE 28**

Jeux, jouets;  
articles de gymnastique et de sport ~~non compris dans d'autres classes~~;  
décorations pour arbres de Noël.

### *Note explicative*

*Cette classe comprend notamment :*

- les appareils de divertissement et de jeux conçus pour être utilisés avec un écran d'affichage indépendant ou un moniteur;
- les articles de pêche;
- les engins pour sports et jeux divers.

*Cette classe ne comprend pas notamment :*

- certaines articles de gymnastique et de sport (consulter la liste alphabétique des produits);
- les bougies pour arbres de Noël (cl. 4);
- l'équipement des plongeurs (cl. 9);
- les lampes (guirlandes) électriques pour arbres de Noël (cl. 11);
- les filets de pêche (cl. 22);
- les vêtements de gymnastique et de sport (cl. 25);
- la confiserie et la chocolaterie pour arbres de Noël (cl. 30).

## CLASS 31

~~Grains and a~~ Agricultural, horticultural and forestry products ~~not included in other classes~~;  
~~live animals~~;  
raw and unprocessed grains and seeds;  
fresh fruits and vegetables;  
~~seeds~~;  
natural plants and flowers;  
live animals;  
foodstuffs for animals;  
malt.

### *Explanatory Note*

Class 31 includes mainly land products not having been subjected to any form of preparation for consumption, live animals and plants as well as foodstuffs for animals.

*This Class includes, in particular:*

- raw woods;
- raw cereals;
- fertilised eggs for hatching;
- mollusca and crustacea (live).

*This Class does not include, in particular:*

- cultures of micro-organisms and leeches for medical purposes (Cl. 5);
  - dietary supplements for animals (Cl. 5);
  - semi-worked woods (Cl. 19);
  - artificial fishing bait (Cl. 28);
  - rice (Cl. 30);
  - tobacco (Cl. 34).
-

## CLASSE 31

~~Graines et p~~roduits agricoles, horticoles et forestiers, ~~non compris dans d'autres classes;~~  
~~animaux vivants;~~  
graines et semences brutes et non transformées;  
fruits et légumes frais;  
~~semences;~~  
plantes et fleurs naturelles;  
animaux vivants;  
aliments pour les animaux;  
malt.

### *Note explicative*

La classe 31 comprend essentiellement les produits de la terre n'ayant subi aucune préparation pour la consommation, les animaux vivants et les plantes vivantes, ainsi que les aliments pour animaux.

*Cette classe comprend notamment :*

- les bois bruts;
- les céréales brutes;
- les oeufs à couver;
- les mollusques et les crustacés vivants.

*Cette classe ne comprend pas notamment :*

- les cultures de micro-organismes et les sangsues à usage médical (cl. 5);
- les compléments alimentaires pour animaux (cl. 5);
- les bois mi-ouvrés (cl. 19);
- les amorces artificielles pour la pêche (cl. 28);
- le riz (cl. 30);
- le tabac (cl. 34).

[Annex V follows/  
l'annexe V suit]

## CLASS 40

Treatment of materials.

### *Explanatory Note*

Class 40 includes mainly services not included in other classes, rendered by the mechanical or chemical processing, ~~or transformation~~ or production of objects or inorganic or organic substances, including custom manufacturing services.

For the purposes of classification, the mark is the production or manufacturing of goods is considered a service ~~mark~~ only in cases where ~~processing or transformation~~ it is effected for the account of another person to their order and specification.

If the production or manufacturing is not being performed to fulfil an order for goods which meet the customer's particular needs, requirements, or specifications, then it is generally ancillary to the maker's primary commercial activity or goods in trade.

~~A mark is considered a trade mark in all cases where~~ if the substance or object is marketed to third parties by the person who processed, or transformed or produced it, then this would generally not be considered a service.

*This Class includes, in particular:*

- services relating to transformation of an object or substance and any process involving a change in its essential properties (for example, dyeing a garment); consequently, a maintenance service, although usually in Class 37, is included in Class 40 if it entails such a change (for example, the chroming of motor vehicle bumpers);
- services of material treatment which may be present during the production of any substance or object other than a building; for example, services which involve cutting, shaping, polishing by abrasion or metal coating;
- the custom manufacturing of goods to the order and specification of others (bearing in mind that certain offices require that the goods produced be indicated), for example, custom manufacturing of automobiles.

*This Class does not include, in particular:*

- repair services (Cl. 37);
- certain customization services, for example, the custom painting of automobiles (Cl. 37).

-----

## CLASSE 40

Traitement de matériaux.

### *Note explicative*

La classe 40 comprend essentiellement les services, non énumérés dans d'autres classes, rendus ~~par le~~ dans le cadre du traitement, ~~ou de~~ la transformation ou de la production mécaniques ou chimiques de substances inorganiques ou organiques ou d'objets, y compris les services de fabrication sur mesure.

Pour les besoins du classement, la production ou la fabrication de produits ~~marque~~ est considérée comme une ~~e-marque de~~ service uniquement dans les cas où elle est fournie pour le compte d'une tierce ~~le traitement ou la transformation est fait pour le compte d'une autre~~ personne, à sa demande et selon son cahier des charges.

Si la production ou la fabrication n'est pas réalisée dans le cadre d'une commande de produits correspondant aux besoins, aux exigences ou au cahier des charges spécifiques d'un client, elle est alors généralement auxiliaire à l'activité commerciale principale du fabricant ou aux produits commercialisés.

~~Pour les mêmes besoins du classement, la marque est considérée comme une marque de fabrique dans tous les autres cas, où~~ Si la substance ou l'objet est commercialisé auprès de tiers par la personne ~~mis dans le commerce par celui~~ qui l'a traité, ~~ou transformé~~ ou produit, alors cette activité ne sera généralement pas considérée comme un service.

*Cette classe comprend notamment :*

- les services en rapport avec la transformation d'un objet ou d'une substance et tout traitement impliquant une modification de leurs propriétés essentielles (par exemple, la teinture d'un vêtement); un service d'entretien, bien qu'il soit normalement compris dans la classe 37, sera rangé par conséquent en classe 40 s'il implique une telle modification (par exemple, le chromage des pare-chocs d'une automobile);
- les services de traitement de matériaux qui peuvent intervenir en cours de fabrication d'une substance ou d'un objet quelconque autre qu'un édifice; par exemple, les services se référant au découpage, au façonnage, au polissage par abrasion ou au revêtement métallique;
- la fabrication sur mesure de produits à la demande et selon le cahier des charges de tiers (certains offices exigeant toutefois l'indication des produits fabriqués), par exemple la fabrication sur mesure d'automobiles.

*Cette classe ne comprend pas notamment :*

- les services de réparation (cl. 37);
- certains services de personnalisation, par exemple la peinture personnalisée d'automobiles (cl. 37).

[Annex VI follows/  
l'annexe VI suit]



## ANNEX VI/ANNEXE VI

A/R/W <sup>1</sup>	Prop. No./n°	Cl.	Basic No. or Place/ N° de base ou endroit	Action	Existing entry/ Entrée existante	New or modified entry/ Nouvelle entrée ou entrée modifiée	New CI/ Nlle cl.	Remarks/Remarques
<u>W</u>	US-25-48	8	Class Heading Explanatory note	Change	<p>Hand tools and implements (hand-operated); cutlery; side arms; razors.</p> <p>Class 8 includes mainly hand-operated implements used as tools in the respective professions.</p> <p><i>This Class includes, in particular:</i></p> <p><b>- cutlery of precious metals;</b> - electric razors and clippers (hand instruments).</p> <p><i>This Class does not include, in particular:</i></p> <p>- certain special instruments (consult the Alphabetical List of Goods); - machine tools and implements driven by a motor (Cl. 7); - surgical cutlery (Cl. 10); - side arms being firearms (Cl. 13); - paper knives (Cl. 16);</p> <p>- fencing weapons (Cl. 28).</p>	<p>Hand tools and implements (hand-operated); cutlery (<b>except for table cutlery</b>); side arms; razors.</p> <p>Class 8 includes mainly hand-operated implements used as tools in the respective professions.</p> <p><i>This Class includes, in particular:</i></p> <p>- electric razors and clippers (hand instruments).</p> <p><i>This Class does not include, in particular:</i></p> <p>- certain special instruments (consult the Alphabetical List of Goods); - machine tools and implements driven by a motor (Cl. 7); - surgical cutlery (Cl. 10); - side arms being firearms (Cl. 13); - paper knives (Cl. 16); <b>- table knives, forks and spoons (Cl. 21);</b> - fencing weapons (Cl. 28).</p>		<p>"Tableware" is defined as "things such as knives, forks, dishes, etc. that you use when you are having a meal." <a href="http://macmillandictionary.com">macmillandictionary.com</a>. "Table knife" is defined as "a knife used with a fork for eating meat or vegetables." <a href="http://macmillandictionary.com">macmillandictionary.com</a>.</p>
<u>W</u>	US-25-48	8	Intitulé de classe Note explicative	Changer	<p>Outils et instruments à main entraînés manuellement; coutellerie, fourchettes et cuillers; armes blanches; rasoirs.</p>	<p>Outils et instruments à main entraînés manuellement; <b>articles de coutellerie (à l'exception de couverts de table);</b> armes blanches; rasoirs.</p>		

<sup>1</sup> A: Approved/Approuvé; R: Rejected/Rejeté; W: Withdrawn/Retiré

A/ R/ W <sup>1</sup>	Prop. No./n°	Cl.	Basic No. or Place/ N° de base ou endroit	Action	Existing entry/ Entrée existante	New or modified entry/ Nouvelle entrée ou entrée modifiée	New Cl./ Nlle cl.	Remarks/Remarques
					<p>La classe 8 comprend essentiellement les outils et les instruments à main actionnés manuellement jouant le rôle d'outils dans diverses professions.</p> <p><i>Cette classe comprend notamment :</i></p> <p><b>– la coutellerie, les fourchettes et les cuillers en métaux précieux;</b> – les rasoirs, les tondeuses (instruments à main) et les coupe-ongles, électriques.</p> <p><i>Cette classe ne comprend pas notamment :</i></p> <p>– certains instruments spéciaux (consulter la liste alphabétique des produits); – les outils et instruments actionnés par un moteur (cl. 7); – la coutellerie chirurgicale (cl. 10); – les coupe-papier (cl. 16);</p> <p>– les armes d’escrime (cl. 28).</p>	<p>La classe 8 comprend essentiellement les outils et les instruments à main actionnés manuellement jouant le rôle d'outils dans diverses professions.</p> <p><i>Cette classe comprend notamment :</i></p> <p>– les rasoirs, les tondeuses (instruments à main) et les coupe-ongles, électriques.</p> <p><i>Cette classe ne comprend pas notamment :</i></p> <p>– certains instruments spéciaux (consulter la liste alphabétique des produits); – les outils et instruments actionnés par un moteur (cl. 7); – la coutellerie chirurgicale (cl. 10); – les coupe-papier (cl. 16); <b>– les cuillères, fourchettes et couteaux de table (cl. 21);</b> – les armes d’escrime (cl. 28).</p>		
<a href="#">W</a>	US-25-49	21	Class Heading Explanatory note	Change	<p>Household or kitchen utensils and containers; combs and sponges; brushes (except paintbrushes); brush-making materials; articles for cleaning purposes; steelwool; unworked or semi-worked glass (except glass used in building);</p>	<p>Household or kitchen utensils and containers; <b>tableware;</b> combs and sponges; brushes (except paintbrushes); brush-making materials; articles for cleaning purposes; steelwool; unworked or semi-worked glass (except glass used in building);</p>		

A/ R/ W <sup>1</sup>	Prop. No./n°	Cl.	Basic No. or Place/ N° de base ou endroit	Action	Existing entry/ Entrée existante	New or modified entry/ Nouvelle entrée ou entrée modifiée	New Cl./ Nlle cl.	Remarks/Remarques
					<p>glassware, porcelain and earthenware not included in other classes.</p> <p>Class 21 includes mainly small, hand-operated utensils and apparatus for household and kitchen use as well as toilet utensils, glassware and articles of porcelain.</p> <p><i>This Class includes, in particular:</i></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- utensils and containers for household and kitchen use, for example, kitchen utensils, pails, pans of iron, of aluminum, of plastics or other materials, small hand-operated apparatus for mincing, grinding or pressing;</li> <li>- electric combs;</li> <li>- electric toothbrushes;</li> <li>- dish stands and decanter stands.</li> </ul> <p><i>This Class does not include, in particular:</i></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- certain goods made of glass, porcelain and earthenware (consult the Alphabetical List of Goods);</li> <li>- cleaning preparations, soaps, etc. (Cl. 3);</li> <li>- small apparatus for mincing, grinding or pressing, which are driven by electricity (Cl. 7);</li> <li>- razors and shaving apparatus, clippers (hand instruments), metal implements and utensils for manicure and pedicure (Cl. 8);</li> <li>- cooking utensils, electric (Cl. 11);</li> <li>- toilet mirrors (Cl. 20).</li> </ul>	<p>glassware, porcelain and earthenware not included in other classes.</p> <p>Class 21 includes mainly small, hand-operated utensils and apparatus for household and kitchen use as well as toilet utensils, glassware and articles of porcelain.</p> <p><i>This Class includes, in particular:</i></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- utensils and containers for household and kitchen use, for example, kitchen utensils, pails, pans of iron, of aluminum, of plastics or other materials, small hand-operated apparatus for mincing, grinding or pressing;</li> <li>- <b>table knives, forks and spoons, including those made of precious metals;</b></li> <li>- electric combs;</li> <li>- electric toothbrushes;</li> <li>- dish stands and decanter stands.</li> </ul> <p><i>This Class does not include, in particular:</i></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- certain goods made of glass, porcelain and earthenware (consult the Alphabetical List of Goods);</li> <li>- cleaning preparations, soaps, etc. (Cl. 3);</li> <li>- small apparatus for mincing, grinding or pressing, which are driven by electricity (Cl. 7);</li> <li>- razors and shaving apparatus, clippers (hand instruments), metal implements and utensils for manicure and pedicure (Cl. 8);</li> <li>- <b>certain knives (consult the Alphabetical List of Goods);</b></li> <li>- cooking utensils, electric (Cl. 11);</li> <li>- toilet mirrors (Cl. 20).</li> </ul>		

A/ R/ W <sup>1</sup>	Prop. No./n°	Cl.	Basic No. or Place/ N° de base ou endroit	Action	Existing entry/ Entrée existante	New or modified entry/ Nouvelle entrée ou entrée modifiée	New Cl./ Nlle cl.	Remarks/Remarques
W	US-25-49	21	Intitulé de classe Note explicative	Changer	<p>Ustensiles et récipients pour le ménage ou la cuisine;</p> <p>peignes et éponges; brosses (à l'exception des pinceaux); matériaux pour la broserie; matériel de nettoyage; paille de fer; verre brut ou mi-ouvré (à l'exception du verre de construction); verrerie, porcelaine et faïence non comprises dans d'autres classes.</p> <p>La classe 21 comprend essentiellement les petits ustensiles et appareils pour le ménage et la cuisine, entraînés manuellement, ainsi que les ustensiles de toilette, la verrerie et les articles en porcelaine.</p> <p><i>Cette classe comprend notamment :</i></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>– les ustensiles et récipients pour le ménage et la cuisine, comme par exemple : batterie de cuisine, seaux, bassines en tôle, en aluminium, en matières plastiques ou autres, petits appareils à hacher, à moudre ou à presser, entraînés manuellement;</li> <li>– les peignes électriques;</li> <li>– les brosses à dents électriques;</li> <li>– les dessous-de-plat et les dessous de carafes (vaisselle).</li> </ul>	<p>Ustensiles et récipients pour le ménage ou la cuisine;</p> <p><b>vaisselle et couverts de table;</b> peignes et éponges; brosses (à l'exception des pinceaux); matériaux pour la broserie; matériel de nettoyage; paille de fer; verre brut ou mi-ouvré (à l'exception du verre de construction); verrerie, porcelaine et faïence non comprises dans d'autres classes.</p> <p>La classe 21 comprend essentiellement les petits ustensiles et appareils pour le ménage et la cuisine, entraînés manuellement, ainsi que les ustensiles de toilette, la verrerie et les articles en porcelaine.</p> <p><i>Cette classe comprend notamment :</i></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>– les ustensiles et récipients pour le ménage et la cuisine, comme par exemple : batterie de cuisine, seaux, bassines en tôle, en aluminium, en matières plastiques ou autres, petits appareils à hacher, à moudre ou à presser, entraînés manuellement;</li> <li>– <b>les cuillères, fourchettes et couteaux de table, y compris ceux en métaux précieux;</b></li> <li>– les peignes électriques;</li> <li>– les brosses à dents électriques;</li> <li>– les dessous-de-plat et les dessous de carafes (vaisselle).</li> </ul>		

A/ R/ W <sup>1</sup>	Prop. No./n°	Cl.	Basic No. or Place/ N° de base ou endroit	Action	Existing entry/ Entrée existante	New or modified entry/ Nouvelle entrée ou entrée modifiée	New Cl./ Nlle cl.	Remarks/Remarques
					<p><i>Cette classe ne comprend pas notamment :</i></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>– certains produits en verre, porcelaine et faïence (consulter la liste alphabétique des produits);</li> <li>– les produits de nettoyage, savons, etc. (cl. 3);</li> <li>– les petits appareils à hacher, moudre ou presser à entraînement électrique (cl. 7);</li> <li>– les rasoirs et appareils à raser, tondeuses à cheveux, instruments en métal pour manucure et pédicure (cl. 8);</li> <li>– les ustensiles de cuisson électriques (cl. 11);</li> <li>– les miroirs pour la toilette (cl. 20).</li> </ul>	<p><i>Cette classe ne comprend pas notamment :</i></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>– certains produits en verre, porcelaine et faïence (consulter la liste alphabétique des produits);</li> <li>– les produits de nettoyage, savons, etc. (cl. 3);</li> <li>– les petits appareils à hacher, moudre ou presser à entraînement électrique (cl. 7);</li> <li>– les rasoirs et appareils à raser, tondeuses à cheveux, instruments en métal pour manucure et pédicure (cl. 8);</li> <li>– <b>certains couteaux (consulter la liste alphabétique des produits);</b></li> <li>– les ustensiles de cuisson électriques (cl. 11);</li> <li>– les miroirs pour la toilette (cl. 20).</li> </ul>		
<a href="#">W</a>	US-25-50	14	Explanatory note	Change	<p><i>This Class does not include, in particular:</i></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>– goods in precious metals classified according to their function or purpose, for example, metals in foil and powder form for painters, decorators, printers and artists (Cl. 2), amalgam of gold for dentists (Cl. 5), cutlery (Cl. 8), electric contacts (Cl. 9), pen nibs of gold (Cl. 16), teapots (Cl. 21), gold and silver embroidery (Cl. 26), cigar boxes (Cl. 34);</li> <li>– objects of art not of precious metals (classified according to the material of which they consist).</li> </ul>	<p><i>This Class does not include, in particular:</i></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>– <b>certain</b> goods in precious metals classified according to their function or purpose, for example, metals in foil and powder form for <b>painting, decorating, printing, and artists' use</b> (Cl. 2), <b>dental amalgams</b> of gold (Cl. 5), electric contacts (Cl. 9), pen nibs of gold (Cl. 16), <b>table knives, forks and spoons (Cl. 21)</b>, teapots (Cl. 21), gold and silver embroidery (Cl. 26), cigar boxes (Cl. 34);</li> <li>– objects of art not of precious metals (classified according to the material of which they consist).</li> </ul>		<p>The comma after the word "example" in the bolded phrase, "for example" is missing from the online version of the Cl. 14 Explanatory Note, under <i>This Class does not include, in particular.</i>, at WIPO website. See also US-25-7, 8, 9, 10, 11, doc.CE252 ANX 1 Summary Table, regarding USPTO's proposed modifications of "metals in powder form for painters, decorators, printers and artists"(Basic No. 020090) and "metal foil for painters, decorators, printers, and artists" (Basic No. 020092), in Class 2.</p>

A/R/W <sup>1</sup>	Prop. No./n°	Cl.	Basic No. or Place/ N° de base ou endroit	Action	Existing entry/ Entrée existante	New or modified entry/ Nouvelle entrée ou entrée modifiée	New Cl./ Nlle cl.	Remarks/Remarques
<a href="#">W</a>	US-25-50	14	Note explicative	Changer	<p><i>Cette classe ne comprend pas notamment :</i></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>– les produits en métaux précieux classés selon leur fonction ou destination, par exemple les métaux en feuilles ou en poudre pour peintres, décorateurs, imprimeurs et artistes (cl. 2); les amalgames dentaires en or (cl. 5); la coutellerie, les fourchettes et les cuillers (cl. 8); les contacts électriques (cl. 9); les plumes à écrire en or (cl. 16); les théières (cl. 21); les broderies en or et en argent (cl. 26); les boîtes à cigares (cl. 34);</li> <li>– les objets d'art non en métaux précieux (classés selon la matière dont ils sont constitués).</li> </ul>	<p><i>Cette classe ne comprend pas notamment :</i></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>– <b>certain</b>s produits en métaux précieux classés selon leur fonction ou destination, par exemple les métaux en feuilles ou en poudre pour <b>la peinture, la décoration, l'imprimerie et les travaux d'art</b> (cl. 2); les amalgames dentaires en or (cl. 5); les contacts électriques (cl. 9); les plumes à écrire en or (cl. 16); <b>les cuillères, les couteaux et les fourchettes de table (cl. 21)</b>; les théières (cl. 21); les broderies en or et en argent (cl. 26); les boîtes à cigares (cl. 34);</li> <li>– les objets d'art non en métaux précieux (classés selon la matière dont ils sont constitués).</li> </ul>		
<a href="#">W</a>	US-25-51	21	New	Add		table knives		"Table knife" is defined as "a knife used with a fork for eating meat and vegetables." <a href="http://macmillandictionary.com">macmillandictionary.com</a> .
<a href="#">W</a>	US-25-51	21	Nouveau	Ajouter		couteaux de table		
<a href="#">W</a>	US-25-52	21	New	Add		knife, fork and spoon sets		This indication is analogous to "Cooking pot sets" (Basic No. 210026) in Cl. 21.
<a href="#">W</a>	US-25-52	21	Nouveau	Ajouter		ménagères		
<a href="#">W</a>	US-25-53	8	080205	Change	knives*	knives [hand-tools]*		This proposal seeks to distinguish "knives [hand-tools]**" in Cl. 8 from "table knives" in Cl. 21.
<a href="#">W</a>	US-25-53	8	080205	Changer	couteaux*	couteaux [outils à main]*		
<a href="#">W</a>	US-25-54	8	080078	Change	cutlery*	cutlery [hand-tools]*		This proposal seeks to distinguish "cutlery [hand-tools]**" from "Table cutlery [knives, forks and spoons]" and "Tableware [knives, forks and spoons]" (Basic No. 080059) in Cl. 21.

A/ R/ W <sup>1</sup>	Prop. No./n°	Cl.	Basic No. or Place/ N° de base ou endroit	Action	Existing entry/ Entrée existante	New or modified entry/ Nouvelle entrée ou entrée modifiée	New Cl./ Nlle cl.	Remarks/Remarques
<u>W</u>	US-25-54	8	080078	Changer	coutellerie*	articles de coutellerie [outils à main]*		
<u>R</u>	US-25-55	8	080059	Transfer	table cutlery [knives, forks and spoons]		21	
<u>R</u>	US-25-55	8	080059	Transfer	tableware [knives, forks and spoons]		21	
<u>R</u>	US-25-55	8	080059	Transférer	couverts [coutellerie, fourchettes et cuillers]		21	
<u>A</u>	US-25-56	8	080220	Change	forks	agricultural forks [hand tools]		
<u>A</u>	US-25-56	8	080220	Changer	fourches	fourches à usage agricole [outils à main]		
<u>W</u>	US-25-57	8	080070	Transfer	table forks		21	
<u>W</u>	US-25-57	8	080070	Transférer	fourchettes		21	
<u>W</u>	US-25-58	8	080080	Transfer	spoons*		21	
<u>W</u>	US-25-58	8	080080	Transférer	cuillers*		21	
<u>W</u>	US-25-59	8	080203	Change & Transfer	silver plate [knives, forks and spoons]	silver plate tableware [knives, forks and spoons]	21	The proposed amendment to add the word “tableware” to the indication seeks to clarify what the term “silver plate” means. “Silver plate” is defined as “tableware, such as flatware or hollowware, made of or coated with silver.” <a href="http://ahdictionary.com">ahdictionary.com</a> .
<u>W</u>	US-25-59	8	080203	Changer & Transférer	argenterie [coutellerie, fourchettes et cuillers]	couverts de table en argent [couteaux, fourchettes et cuillères]	21	
<u>W</u>	US-25-60	21	210227	Delete	tableware, other than knives, forks and spoons			
<u>W</u>	US-25-60	21	210227	Supprimer	vaisselle			
<u>A</u>	US-25-61	10	100065	Change	cutlery [surgical]	surgical cutlery		
<u>A</u>	US-25-61	10	100065	Changer	coutellerie chirurgicale	articles de coutellerie chirurgicale		

[Annex VII follows/  
l'annexe VII suit]

## ANNEX VII/ANNEXE VII

A/ R/ W <sup>1</sup>	Prop. No./n°	Cl.	Basic No. or Place/ N° de base ou endroit	Action	Existing entry/ Entrée existante	New or modified entry/ Nouvelle entrée ou entrée modifiée	New Cl./ Nlle cl.	Remarks/Remarques
<u>A</u>	US-25-62	9	090121	Transfer	socks, electrically heated		11	All proposals in this Annex were considered by the CE to entail an amendment in the sense of Article 3(7)(b) of the Nice Agreement and will therefore enter into force with the 11 <sup>th</sup> edition of the Classification at a date to be fixed by the Committee./ Le CE a considéré que toutes les propositions de cette annexe entraînaient une modification en vertu de l'article 3.7)b) de l'Arrangement de Nice et, en conséquence, entreront en vigueur avec la 11 <sup>ème</sup> édition de la classification à une date qui sera fixée par le comité.
<u>A</u>	US-25-62	9	090121	Transférer	chaussettes chauffées électriquement		11	
<u>A</u>	US-25-63	11	Explanatory Note	Add		<i>This Class includes, in particular:</i> ... – electrically heated clothing;		
<u>A</u>	US-25-63	11	Note explicative	Ajouter		<i>Cette classe comprend notamment :</i> ... – les vêtements chauffés électriquement ;		
<u>A</u>	US-25-63	11	Explanatory note	Delete	<i>This Class does not include, in particular:</i> ... – electrically heated clothing (Cl. 9).			
<u>A</u>	US-25-63	11	Note explicative	Supprimer	<i>Cette classe ne comprend pas notamment :</i> ... – les vêtements chauffés électriquement (cl. 9).			

[Annex VIII follows/  
l'annexe VIII suit]

<sup>1</sup> A: Approved/Approuvé; R: Rejected/Rejeté; W: Withdrawn/Retiré



## ANNEX VIII/ANNEXE VIII

A/ R/ W <sup>1</sup>	Prop. No./n°	Cl.	Basic No. or Place/ N° de base ou endroit	Action	Existing entry/ Entrée existante	New or modified entry/ Nouvelle entrée ou entrée modifiée	New Cl./ Nlle cl.	Remarks/Remarques
<u>A</u>	US-25-71	29	New	Add		milk substitutes		<p>All proposals in this Annex were considered by the CE to entail an amendment in the sense of Article 3(7)(b) of the Nice Agreement and will therefore enter into force with the 11<sup>th</sup> edition of the Classification at a date to be fixed by the Committee./</p> <p>Le CE a considéré que toutes les propositions de cette annexe entraînaient une modification en vertu de l'article 3.7)b) de l'Arrangement de Nice et, en conséquence, entreront en vigueur avec la 11<sup>ème</sup> édition de la classification à une date qui sera fixée par le comité.</p>
<u>A</u>	US-25-71	29	Nouveau	Ajouter		succédanés de lait		
<u>A</u>	US-25-72 <u>CE-25-12</u>	32	320032	Change & <u>Transfer</u>	milk of almonds [beverage]	almond <u>milk</u> -based beverages	<u>29</u>	
<u>A</u>	US-25-72 <u>CE-25-12</u>	32	320032	Changer & <u>Transférer</u>	lait d'amandes [boisson]	boissons à base <u>de lait</u> d'amandes	<u>29</u>	
<u>W</u>	WO-25-98	32	<del>320032</del>	<del>Change</del>	<del>milk of almonds [beverage]</del>	<del>almond milk [beverage]</del>		
<u>W</u>	WO-25-98	32	<del>320032</del>	--	<del>lait d'amandes [boisson]</del>			
<u>A</u>	US-25-73	29	290188	Change	milk of almonds for culinary purposes	almond milk for culinary purposes		
<u>A</u>	US-25-73	29	290188	--	lait d'amandes à usage culinaire			
<u>W</u>	WO-25-97	29	<del>290188</del>	<del>Change</del>	<del>milk of almonds for culinary purposes</del>	<del>almond milk for culinary purposes</del>		
<u>W</u>	WO-25-97	29	<del>290188</del>	--	<del>lait d'amandes à usage culinaire</del>			
<u>A</u>	US-25-74	29	New	Add		almond milk [ <del>milk substitute</del> ]		
<u>A</u>	US-25-74	29	Nouveau	Ajouter		lait d'amandes [ <del>succédané de lait</del> ]		
<u>W</u>	WO-25-95	29	<del>New</del>	<del>Add</del>		<del>almond milk [milk substitute]</del>		
<u>W</u>	WO-25-95	29	<del>Nouveau</del>	<del>Ajouter</del>		<del>lait d'amandes [succédané de lait]</del>		
<u>A</u>	US-25-75 <u>CE-25-13</u>	32	320046	Change & <u>Transfer</u>	peanut milk [non-alcoholic beverage]	peanut <u>milk</u> -based beverages	<u>29</u>	
<u>A</u>	US-25-75 <u>CE-25-13</u>	32	320046	Changer & <u>Transférer</u>	lait d'arachides [boisson sans alcool]	boissons à base <u>de lait</u> d'arachides	<u>29</u>	
<u>W</u>	WO-25-99	32	<del>320046</del>	<del>Change</del>	<del>peanut milk [non-alcoholic beverage]</del>	<del>peanut milk [beverage]</del>		
<u>W</u>	WO-25-99	32	<del>320046</del>	<del>Changer</del>	<del>lait d'arachides [boisson sans alcool]</del>	<del>lait d'arachides [boisson]</del>		
<u>A</u>	US-25-76	29	New	Add		peanut milk [ <del>milk substitute</del> ]		
<u>A</u>	US-25-76	29	Nouveau	Ajouter		lait d'arachides [ <del>succédané de lait</del> ]		
<u>W</u>	WO-25-96	29	<del>New</del>	<del>Add</del>		<del>peanut milk [milk substitute]</del>		
<u>W</u>	WO-25-96	29	<del>Nouveau</del>	<del>Ajouter</del>		<del>lait d'arachides [succédané de lait]</del>		

<sup>1</sup> A: Approved/Approuvé; R: Rejected/Rejeté; W: Withdrawn/Retiré

A/R/W <sup>1</sup>	Prop. No./n°	Cl.	Basic No. or Place/ N° de base ou endroit	Action	Existing entry/ Entrée existante	New or modified entry/ Nouvelle entrée ou entrée modifiée	New Cl./ Nlle cl.	Remarks/Remarques
<u>A</u>	US-25-77 <u>KR-25-21</u>	29	New	Add		coconut milk <del>[milk substitute]</del>		
<u>A</u>	US-25-77 <u>KR-25-21</u>	29	Nouveau	Ajouter		lait de coco <del>[succédané de lait]</del>		
<u>A</u>	US-25-78 <u>KR-25-20</u>	29	New	Add		coconut milk for culinary purposes		
<u>A</u>	US-25-78 <u>KR-25-20</u>	29	Nouveau	Ajouter		lait de coco à usage culinaire		
<u>A</u>	US-25-79	<del>32</del> <u>29</u>	New	Add		coconut <u>milk</u> -based beverages		
<u>A</u>	US-25-79	<del>32</del> <u>29</u>	Nouveau	Ajouter		boissons à base de <u>lait de</u> coco		
<u>A</u>	<u>CE-25-14</u>	<u>29</u>	<u>New</u>	<u>Add</u>		<u>rice milk for culinary purposes</u>		
<u>A</u>	<u>CE-25-14</u>	<u>29</u>	<u>Nouveau</u>	<u>Ajouter</u>		<u>lait de riz à usage culinaire</u>		

[Annex IX follows/  
l'annexe IX suit]

## ANNEX IX/ANNEXE IX

A/R/W <sup>1</sup>	Prop. No./n°	Cl.	Basic No. or Place/ N° de base ou endroit	Action	Existing entry/ Entrée existante	New or modified entry/ Nouvelle entrée ou entrée modifiée	New Cl./ Nlle cl.	Remarks/Remarques	LP/ PL
<u>A</u>	WO-25-128	35	350047	Change	advertising agencies	advertising agency services		Adding "services" to terms which describe an entity or a place adds clarity. This process began with the introduction in NCL 10 of changes to 360041 savings bank services, 410033 zoological garden services and 440021 medical clinic services, amongst others	
<u>A</u>	WO-25-128	35	350047	Change	publicity agencies	publicity agency services			
<u>A</u>	WO-25-128	35	350047	--	services d'agences de publicité		NCL10-2015		
<u>A</u>	WO-25-129	35	350012	Change	employment agencies	employment agency services		NCL10-2015	
<u>A</u>	WO-25-129	35	350012	--	services de bureaux de placement				
<u>A</u>	WO-25-130	35	350006	Change	commercial information agencies	commercial information agency services		NCL10-2015	
<u>A</u>	WO-25-130	35	350006	--	services d'agences d'informations commerciales				
<u>A</u>	WO-25-131	35	350005	Change	import-export agencies	import-export agency services		NCL10-2015	
<u>A</u>	WO-25-131	35	350005	--	services d'agences d'import-export				
<u>A</u>	CH-25-4	36	Class Heading	--	Insurance;			Not affected	
<u>A</u>	CH-25-4	36	Intitulé de classe	Changer	Assurances;	Services d'assurance;		Whereas the English term describes the service of selling insurance to people, the french term does not. In French "assurances" means "contracts of insurance" or "insurance companies"	
<u>A</u>	CH-25-5	36	360003	--	actuarial services			Not affected	
<u>A</u>	CH-25-5	36	360003	Changer	actuariat	services actuariels		Actuariat describes a technique in the field of finances or insurances, but not a service.	
<u>W</u>	CH-25-6	36	360018	--	surety services			in plural, the term doesn't describe a service, whereas "guarantee" is understood as "to agree to pay back the money that someone else owes if	
<u>W</u>	CH-25-6	36	360018	--	bail-bonding				
<u>W</u>	CH-25-6	36	360018	Change	guarantees	financial guarantees [surety services]			

<sup>1</sup> A: Approved/Approuvé; R: Rejected/Rejeté; W: Withdrawn/Retiré

A/R/W <sup>1</sup>	Prop. No./n°	Cl.	Basic No. or Place/ N° de base ou endroit	Action	Existing entry/ Entrée existante	New or modified entry/ Nouvelle entrée ou entrée modifiée	New Cl./ Nlle cl.	Remarks/Remarques	LP/ PL
<u>W</u>	CH-25-6	36	360018	Changer	cautions [garanties]	services de cautionnement		they cannot pay it back themselves"	
<u>W</u>	CH-25-6	36	360018	Supprimer	garanties [cautions]			in plural, the term doesn't describe a service	
<u>W</u>	CH-25-7	36	360025	Change	fiscal assessments	fiscal expert services		"Surveying" instead of "assessments" to adapt the English term to the French "services d'expertise". The two entries should be recorded under different numbers	
<u>W</u>	CH-25-7	36	360025	Delete	fiscal valuations			The first French term doesn't describe a service and the two services aren't necessary the same. They should be recorded under different numbers.	
<u>W</u>	CH-25-7	36	360025	Changer	expertises fiscales	services d'expertises fiscales			
<u>W</u>	CH-25-7	36	360025	Supprimer	estimations fiscales				
<u>W</u>	CH-25-8	36	New	Add		fiscal valuations			
<u>W</u>	CH-25-8	36	Nouveau	Ajouter		estimation fiscale			
<u>W</u>	CH-25-9	36	360045	--	accommodation bureaux [apartments]			Not affected. In accordance of the discussions during the last meeting (CLIM/CE/24/2) in april 2014, for the English speaking countries the existing entry is a service.	
<u>W</u>	CH-25-9	36	360045	Changer	agences de logement [propriétés immobilières]	services d'agences de logement [appartements]		The existing entry doesn't describe a service + terms in brackets aren't the same. The French term is broader.	
<u>A</u>	WO-25-132	36	360006	Change	credit bureaux	credit bureau services		According to Wikipedia, a credit bureau is "is a company that collects information from various sources and provides consumer credit information on individual consumers for a variety of uses".	
<u>A</u>	WO-25-132	36	360006	--	services d'agences de crédit			NCL10-2015	
<u>A</u>	WO-25-133	36	360007	Change	real estate agencies	real estate agency services			
<u>A</u>	WO-25-133	36	360007	--	services d'agences immobilières			NCL10-2015	
<u>A</u>	WO-25-134	36	360009	Change	debt collection agencies	debt collection agency services			
<u>A</u>	WO-25-134	36	360009	--	services d'agences de recouvrement de créances			NCL10-2015	
<u>A</u>	WO-25-135	36	360045	Change	accommodation bureaux [apartments]	accommodation bureau services [apartments]			

A/ R/ W <sup>1</sup>	Prop. No./n°	Cl.	Basic No. or Place/ N° de base ou endroit	Action	Existing entry/ Entrée existante	New or modified entry/ Nouvelle entrée ou entrée modifiée	New Cl./ Nlle cl.	Remarks/Remarques	LP/ PL
A	WO-25-135	36	360045	Changer	agences de logement [propriétés immobilières]	services d'agences de logement [ <del>propriétés immobilières</del> appartements]			
W	CH-25-12	38	380012	Change	news agencies	news agencies services		See/voir Prop. WO-25-137	1.1
W	CH-25-12	38	380012	Change	wire service	wire services			1.1
W	CH-25-12	38	380012	Changer	agences de presse	services d'agences de presse		The existing entries don't describe a service	1.1
W	CH-25-12	38	380012	Supprimer	agences d'informations [nouvelles]			"	1.1
A	WO-25-137	38	380012	Change	news agencies	news agency services		See/voir Prop. CH-25-12	1.2
A	WO-25-137	38	380012	Delete	wire service				1.2
A	WO-25-137	38	380012	Changer	agences de presse	services d'agences de presse			1.2
A	WO-25-137	38	380012	Supprimer	agences d'informations [nouvelles]				1.2
A	CH-25-16	41	410052	Change	gambling	<del>providing</del> gambling services		The existing entry doesn't describe a service	
A	CH-25-16	41	410052	Changer	jeux d'argent	<del>mise à disposition de</del> services de jeux d'argent		"	
A	CH-25-19	41	410049	--	educational examination			Not affected	
A	CH-25-19	41	410049	Changer	épreuves pédagogiques	<del>exécuter des</del> services d'examens pédagogiques		The existing entry doesn't describe a service	
A	WO-25-138	41	410003	Change	amusement parks	amusement park services			
A	WO-25-138	41	410003	--	services de parcs d'attractions			NCL10-2015	
A	WO-25-138	41	410003	-- <del>Supprimer</del>	services de jardins d'attractions			NCL10-2015 Supprimer « jardins d'attractions » ?	
A	WO-25-139	41	410008	Change	movie studios	movie studio services			
A	WO-25-139	41	410008	--	services de studios de cinéma			NCL10-2015	
A	WO-25-143	41	410023	Change	lending libraries	lending library services			
A	WO-25-143	41	410023	Changer	prêt de livres	services de bibliothèques de prêt			
A	CH-25-14	41	410009	Change	circuses	presentation of circus performances		See/voir Prop. WO-25-140 The existing entry doesn't describe a service but an enterprise	2.1
A	CH-25-14	41	410009	Changer	cirques	représentation de spectacles de cirque		"	2.1

A/R/W <sup>1</sup>	Prop. No./n°	Cl.	Basic No. or Place/ N° de base ou endroit	Action	Existing entry/ Entrée existante	New or modified entry/ Nouvelle entrée ou entrée modifiée	New Cl./ Nlle cl.	Remarks/Remarques	LP/ PL
<u>W</u>	WO-25-140	41	410009	Change	circuses	presentation of circus performances		See/voir Prop. CH-25-14	2.2
<u>W</u>	WO-25-140	41	410009	Changer	cirques	représentation de spectacles de cirque			2.2
<u>W</u>	CH-25-15	41	410027	Change	music-halls	presentation of variety shows		See/voir Prop. WO-25-141 The existing entry doesn't describe a service but an enterprise	3.1
<u>W</u>	CH-25-15	41	410027	Changer	music-hall	représentation de spectacles de variétés		"	3.1
<u>A</u>	WO-25-141	41	410027	Change	music-halls	presentation of variety shows		See/voir Prop. CH-25-15 music-hall: obsolete term in EN	3.2
<u>A</u>	WO-25-141	41	410027	Ajouter		représentation de spectacles de variétés			3.2
<u>A</u>	WO-25-141	41	410027	Changer	music-hall	représentation de spectacles de music-hall			3.2
<u>W</u>	CH-25-17	41	410075	Change	boarding schools	boarding school education		See/voir Prop. WO-25-142 The existing entry doesn't describe a service but an enterprise	4.1
<u>W</u>	CH-25-17	41	410075	Changer	pensionnats	services de formation en pensionnats		"	4.1
<u>A</u>	WO-25-142	41	410075	Change	boarding schools	boarding school education		See/voir Prop. CH-25-17	4.2
<u>A</u>	WO-25-142	41	410075	Changer	pensionnats	<del>services de formation</del> <u>enseignement</u> en pensionnats		services d'enseignement en pensionnats ?	4.2
<u>A</u>	CH-25-18	41	410098	Change	night clubs	nightclub services [entertainment]		See/voir Prop. WO-25-144 On the occasion of the discussion between the German, Austrian and Swiss offices of the German translation, we realised that the service is too vague, because it could also be a service of classe 43 (providing drinks). This service was changed during the last meeting (CLIM/CE/24/2) in april to "services de boîtes de nuits". On the occasion of the discussion between the German, Austrian and Swiss offices of the German translation, we realised that the service is too vague, because it could also be a service of class 43 (providing drinks).	5.1 5.1
<u>A</u>	CH-25-18	41	410098	Changer	services de boîtes de nuit	services de boîtes de nuit [divertissement]			
<u>W</u>	WO-25-144	41	410098	Change	night clubs	nightclub services		See/voir Prop. CH-25-18	5.2

A/R/W <sup>1</sup>	Prop. No./n°	Cl.	Basic No. or Place/ N° de base ou endroit	Action	Existing entry/ Entrée existante	New or modified entry/ Nouvelle entrée ou entrée modifiée	New Cl./ Nlle cl.	Remarks/Remarques	LP/ PL
<u>W</u>	WO-25-144	41	410098	--	services de boîtes de nuit			NCL10-2015	5.2
<u>A</u>	WO-25-136	43	430004	Change	accommodation bureaux [hotels, boarding houses]	accommodation bureau services [hotels, boarding houses]			
<u>A</u>	WO-25-136	43	430004	--	services d'agences de logement [hôtels, pensions]			NCL10-2015	
<u>A</u>	WO-25-145	43	430066	Change	boarding houses	boarding house services			
<u>A</u>	WO-25-145	43	430066	--	services de pensions			NCL10-2015	
<u>A</u>	WO-25-146	43	430024	Change	cafés	café services			
<u>A</u>	WO-25-146	43	430024	--Changer	services de cafés-restaurants	<u>services de cafés</u>		NCL10-2015	
<u>A</u>	WO-25-147	43	430025	Change	cafeterias	cafeteria services			
<u>A</u>	WO-25-147	43	430025	--	services de cafétérias			NCL10-2015	
<u>A</u>	WO-25-148	43	430027	Change	canteens	canteen services			
<u>A</u>	WO-25-148	43	430027	--	services de cantines			NCL10-2015	
<u>A</u>	WO-25-149	43	430098	Change	day-nurseries [crèches]	day-nursery [crèche] services			
<u>A</u>	WO-25-149	43	430098	--	services de crèches d'enfants			NCL10-2015	
<u>A</u>	WO-25-150	43	430073	Change	hotels	hotel services			
<u>A</u>	WO-25-150	43	430073	--	services hôteliers				
<u>A</u>	WO-25-151	43	430183	Change	motels	motel services			
<u>A</u>	WO-25-151	43	430183	--	services de motels				
<u>A</u>	WO-25-152	43	430102	Change	restaurants	restaurant services			
<u>A</u>	WO-25-152	43	430102	--Changer	services de restauration	<u>services de restaurants</u>		NCL10-2015	
<u>A</u>	WO-25-153	43	430013	Change	retirement homes	retirement home services			
<u>A</u>	WO-25-153	43	430013	--	services de maisons de retraite pour personnes âgées			NCL10-2015	
<u>A</u>	WO-25-154	43	430107	Change	self-service restaurants	self-service restaurant services			
<u>A</u>	WO-25-154	43	430107	--	services de restaurants en libre-service			NCL10-2015	
<u>A</u>	WO-25-156	43	430071	Change	tourist homes	tourist home services		tourist home: a house in which rooms are available for rent to transients (MW online)	
<u>A</u>	WO-25-156	43	430071	--	services de maisons de vacances			NCL10-2015	
<u>W</u>	CH-25-20	43	430108	Change	snack-bars	snack-bar services		See/voir Prop. WO-25-155	6.1

A/R/W <sup>1</sup>	Prop. No./n°	Cl.	Basic No. or Place/ N° de base ou endroit	Action	Existing entry/ Entrée existante	New or modified entry/ Nouvelle entrée ou entrée modifiée	New Cl./ Nlle cl.	Remarks/Remarques	LP/ PL
<u>W</u>	CH-25-20	43	430108	Changer	restaurants à service rapide et permanent [snack-bars]	services de restaurants à service rapide et permanent [snack-bars] OU services de snack-bars		The existing entry doesn't describe a service	6.1
<u>A</u>	WO-25-155	43	430108	Change	snack-bars	snack-bar services		See/voir Prop. CH-25-20	6.2
<u>A</u>	WO-25-155	43	430108	Changer	restaurants à service rapide et permanent [snack-bars]	services de snack-bars			6.2
<u>A</u>	CH-25-21	44	440113	Change	dentistry	dentistry services		The existing entry doesn't describe a service	
<u>A</u>	CH-25-21	44	440113	Changer	art dentaire	services <del>dentaires</del> de dentisterie		"	
<u>A</u>	CH-25-22	44	440111	--	veterinary assistance			Not affected	
<u>A</u>	CH-25-22	44	440111	Changer	art vétérinaire	assistance vétérinaire		The existing entry doesn't describe a service. The new one would be consistent with "assistance médicale" (Basic-No. 440087)	
<u>A</u>	WO-25-157	44	440020	Change	beauty salons	beauty salon services			
<u>A</u>	WO-25-157	44	440020	--	services de salons de beauté			NCL10-2015	
<u>A</u>	WO-25-158	44	440034	Change	hairdressing salons	hairdressing			
<u>A</u>	WO-25-158	44	440034	Changer	services de salons de coiffure	services de coiffure		NCL10-2015	
<u>A</u>	WO-25-159	44	440043	Change	convalescent homes	convalescent home services			
<u>A</u>	WO-25-159	44	440043	Delete	rest homes				
<u>A</u>	WO-25-159	44	440043	Supprimer	services de maisons de repos				
<u>A</u>	WO-25-159	44	440043	--	services de maisons de convalescence				
<u>A</u>	WO-25-160	44	New	Add		rest home services			
<u>A</u>	WO-25-160	44	Nouveau	Ajouter		services de maisons de repos			
<u>A</u>	WO-25-161	44	440114	Change	nursing homes	nursing home services			
<u>A</u>	WO-25-161	44	440114	--	services de maisons médicalisées			NCL10-2015	
<u>A</u>	WO-25-162	44	440209	Change	health centres	health centre services		see also 440021 <i>medical clinic services</i>	
<u>A</u>	WO-25-162	44	440209	Change	health centers	health center services			
<u>A</u>	WO-25-162	44	440209	--	services de dispensaires			NCL10-2015	
<u>A</u>	WO-25-163	44	440147	Change	hospices	hospice services			



A/ R/ W <sup>1</sup>	Prop. No./n°	Cl.	Basic No. or Place/ N° de base ou endroit	Action	Existing entry/ Entrée existante	New or modified entry/ Nouvelle entrée ou entrée modifiée	New Cl./ Nlle cl.	Remarks/Remarques	LP/ PL
<u>A</u>	WO-25-163	44	440147	--	services d'hospices [maisons d'assistance]			NCL10-2015	
<u>A</u>	WO-25-164	44	440059	Change	hospitals	hospital services			
<u>A</u>	WO-25-164	44	440059	--	services hospitaliers				
<u>A</u>	WO-25-165	44	440094	Change	plant nurseries	plant nursery services			
<u>A</u>	WO-25-165	44	440094	--	services de pépiniéristes				
<u>A</u>	WO-25-166	44	440018	Change	public baths for hygiene purposes	public bath services for hygiene purposes			
<u>A</u>	WO-25-166	44	440018	--	services de bains publics à des fins d'hygiène			NCL10-2015	
<u>A</u>	WO-25-167	44	440019	Change	Turkish baths	Turkish bath services			
<u>A</u>	WO-25-167	44	440019	--	services de bains turcs			NCL10-2015	
<u>A</u>	WO-25-168	44	440106	Change	sanatoriums	sanatorium services			
<u>A</u>	WO-25-168	44	440106	--	services de sanatoriums			NCL10-2015	
<u>A</u>	WO-25-169	45	450003	Change	detective agencies	detective agency services		see 450193 <i>adoption agency services</i>	
<u>A</u>	WO-25-169	45	450003	--	services d'agences de détectives			NCL10-2015	
<u>A</u>	WO-25-170	45	450112	Change	marriage agencies	marriage agency services		see 450193 <i>adoption agency services</i>	
<u>A</u>	WO-25-170	45	450112	--	services d'agences matrimoniales			NCL10-2015	

[Annex X follows/  
l'annexe X suit]

## ANNEX X/ANNEXE X

A/R/W1	Prop. No./n°	Cl.	Basic No. or Place/ N° de base ou endroit	Lang	Action	Existing entry/ Entrée existante	New/Modified entry/ Nlle entrée ou entrée modifiée	New Cl./ Nlle cl.	Remarks/Remarques
A	WO-25-171	1	010414	EN	Change	hydrogen peroxide	hydrogen peroxide for industrial purposes		see 030112 <i>hydrogen peroxide for cosmetic purposes</i> and 050345 <i>hydrogen peroxide for medical purposes</i>
A	WO-25-171	1	010414	EN	Delete	dioxide of hydrogen			obsolete term
A	WO-25-171	1	010414	FR	Ajouter		peroxyde d'hydrogène à usage industriel		voir 030112 <i>peroxyde d'hydrogène à usage cosmétique</i> et 050345 <i>peroxyde d'hydrogène à usage médical</i>
A	WO-25-171	1	010414	FR	Changer	eau oxygénée	eau oxygénée à usage industriel		
A	WO-25-172	1	010405	EN	Change	nitrate of uranium	uranium nitrate		
A	WO-25-172	1	010405	FR	Changer	nitrate d'urane	nitrate d'uranium		
A	WO-25-173	2	020079	EN		anti-rust greases			
A	WO-25-173	2	020079	FR	Changer	graisses contre la rouille	graisses antirouille		
A	WO-25-174	2	020083	EN		anti-rust oils			
A	WO-25-174	2	020083	FR	Changer	huiles contre la rouille	huiles antirouille		
A	WO-25-175	2	020107	EN	Change	anti-rust preparations for preservation	anti-rust preparations		
A	WO-25-175	2	020107	FR	Supprimer	préservatifs contre la rouille			
A	WO-25-175	2	020107	FR	Changer	produits antirouille [préservatifs contre la rouille]	préparations antirouille		
A	WO-25-176	2	020010	EN		anti-corrosive preparations			
A	WO-25-176	2	020010	FR	Supprimer	produits contre la corrosion			
A	WO-25-176	2	020010	FR	Changer	produits anticorrosion	préparations anticorrosion		
A	WO-25-177	2	020043	EN		printers' pastes [ink]			
A	WO-25-177	2	020043	EN	Delete	printing compositions [ink]			
A	WO-25-177	2	020043	FR		pâtes d'imprimerie [encres]			

A/R /W1	Prop. No./n°	Cl.	Basic No. or Place/ N° de base ou endroit	Lang	Action	Existing entry/ Entrée existante	New/Modified entry/ Nlle entrée ou entrée modifiée	New Cl./ Nlle cl.	Remarks/Remarques
A	WO-25-178	3	030195	EN		preparations for unblocking drain pipes			
A	WO-25-178	3	030195	FR	Changer	préparations pour déboucher les tuyaux d'écoulement	préparations pour déboucher les tuyaux de drainage		voir 190220 tuyaux de drainage non métalliques/drain pipes, not of metal, et 060114 tuyaux de drainage métalliques/drain pipes of metal
A	WO-25-179	3	030107	EN		cake flavourings [essential oils]			
A	WO-25-179	3	030107	EN		cake flavorings [essential oils]			
A	WO-25-179	3	030107	FR	Changer	aromates pour gâteaux [huiles essentielles]	arômes pour gâteaux [huiles essentielles]		
A	WO-25-180	3	030173	EN	Delete	flavorings [flavourings] for beverages [essential oils]			
A	WO-25-180	3	030173	EN		flavourings for beverages [essential oils]			
A	WO-25-180	3	030173	EN		flavorings for beverages [essential oils]			
A	WO-25-180	3	030173	FR	Changer	aromates pour boissons [huiles essentielles]	arômes pour boissons [huiles essentielles]		
A	WO-25-181	30	300010	EN	Add		coffee flavourings		
A	WO-25-181	30	300010	EN	Change	coffee flavorings [flavourings]	coffee flavorings		
A	WO-25-181	30	300010	FR	Changer	aromates de café	arômes de café		
A	WO-25-182	30	300070	EN	Delete	flavorings [flavourings], other than essential oils, for cakes			
A	WO-25-182	30	300070	EN		flavourings, other than essential oils, for cakes			
A	WO-25-182	30	300070	EN		flavorings, other than essential oils, for cakes			
A	WO-25-182	30	300070	FR	Changer	aromates pour gâteaux, autres que les huiles essentielles	arômes pour gâteaux, autres qu'huiles essentielles		
A	WO-25-183	30	300141	EN	Delete	flavorings [flavourings], other than essential oils, for beverages			
A	WO-25-183	30	300141	EN		flavourings, other than essential oils, for beverages			
A	WO-25-183	30	300141	EN		flavorings, other than essential oils, for beverages			
A	WO-25-183	30	300141	FR	Changer	aromates pour boissons autres que les huiles essentielles	arômes pour boissons, autres qu'huiles essentielles		

A/R/W1	Prop. No./n°	Cl.	Basic No. or Place/ N° de base ou endroit	Lang	Action	Existing entry/ Entrée existante	New/Modified entry/ Nlle entrée ou entrée modifiée	New Cl./ Nlle cl.	Remarks/Remarques
A	WO-25-184	30	300130	EN	Add		vanilla flavourings for culinary purposes		
A	WO-25-184	30	300130	EN	Change	vanilla [flavoring] [flavouring]	vanilla flavorings for culinary purposes		
A	WO-25-184	30	300130	FR	Changer	vanille [aromate]	aromatisants à la vanille à usage culinaire		
A	WO-25-185	4	040088	EN		solidified gases [fuel]			
A	WO-25-185	4	040088	EN	Delete	solidified gas [fuel]			
A	WO-25-185	4	040088	FR		gaz solidifiés [combustibles]			
A	WO-25-186	4	040085	EN	Change	additives, non-chemical, to motor-fuel	additives, non-chemical, to motor fuel		
A	WO-25-186	4	040085	FR		additifs non chimiques pour carburants			
A	WO-25-187	5	050213	EN	Change	cultures of microorganisms for medical and veterinary use	cultures of microorganisms for medical or veterinary use		see 010596 and 010680
A	WO-25-187	5	050213	EN	Delete	preparations of microorganisms for medical and veterinary use			
A	WO-25-187	5	050213	FR		cultures de micro-organismes à usage médical ou vétérinaire			
A	WO-25-187	5	050213	FR	Supprimer	préparations de micro-organismes à usage médical ou vétérinaire			
A	WO-25-188	5	New	EN	Add		preparations of microorganisms for medical or veterinary use		
A	WO-25-188	5	Nouveau	FR	ajouter		préparations de micro-organismes à usage médical ou vétérinaire		
A	WO-25-189	5	050383	EN		mouthwashes for medical purposes			
A	WO-25-189	5	050383	FR	Changer	produits pour les soins de la bouche à usage médical	bains de bouche à usage médical		voir 030031 <i>bains de bouche non à usage médical</i>
A	WO-25-190	6	060083	EN		keys			
A	WO-25-190	6	060083	FR	Supprimer	clefs [clés]			
A	WO-25-190	6	060083	FR	Changer	clés [clefs]	clés		
A	WO-25-191	6	060313	EN		clips of metal for cables and pipes			
A	WO-25-191	6	060313	FR	Changer	pattes d'attache de câbles ou de tubes métalliques	pattes d'attache métalliques pour câbles et tubes		voir 200016 <i>pattes d'attache non métalliques pour câbles et tubes</i> NCL10-2015
A	WO-25-192	6	060229	EN		junctions of metal for pipes			
A	WO-25-192	6	060229	FR	Changer	raccords de tuyaux métalliques	raccords métalliques pour tuyaux		
A	WO-25-193	17	170073	EN		junctions, not of metal, for pipes			
A	WO-25-193	17	170073	EN	Delete	junctions for pipes, not of metal			
A	WO-25-193	17	170073	FR	Changer	raccords de tuyaux non métalliques	raccords non métalliques pour tuyaux		
A	WO-25-194	6	060267	EN	Change	fittings of metal for compressed air ducts	fittings of metal for compressed air lines		

A/R /W1	Prop. No./n°	Cl.	Basic No. or Place/ N° de base ou endroit	Lang	Action	Existing entry/ Entrée existante	New/Modified entry/ Nlle entrée ou entrée modifiée	New Cl./ Nlle cl.	Remarks/Remarques
A	WO-25-194	6	060267	FR	Changer	armatures pour conduites d'air comprimé métalliques	armatures métalliques pour conduites d'air comprimé		
A	WO-25-195	17	170086	EN	Change	compressed air pipe fittings, not of metal	fittings, not of metal, for compressed air lines		
A	WO-25-195	17	170086	FR	Changer	armatures pour conduites d'air comprimé non métalliques	armatures non métalliques pour conduites d'air comprimé		
A	WO-25-196	6	060173	EN		pipe muffs of metal			
A	WO-25-196	6	060173	FR	Changer	manchons de tuyaux métalliques	manchons métalliques pour tuyaux		
A	WO-25-197	17	170067	EN		pipe muffs, not of metal			
A	WO-25-197	17	170067	EN		pipe jackets, not of metal			
A	WO-25-197	17	170067	FR	Changer	manchons de tuyaux non métalliques	manchons non métalliques pour tuyaux		
A	WO-25-198	6	060402	EN	Change	taps for casks of metal	taps of metal for casks		
A	WO-25-198	6	060402	FR	Changer	robinets de tonneaux métalliques	robinets métalliques pour tonneaux		
A	WO-25-198	6	060402	FR	Ajouter		cannelles métalliques pour tonneaux		voir 200042
A	WO-25-199	20	200042	EN	Change	taps for casks, not of metal	taps, not of metal, for casks		
A	WO-25-199	20	200042	FR	Changer	robinets de tonneaux non métalliques	robinets non métalliques pour tonneaux		
A	WO-25-199	20	200042	FR	Changer	cannelles de tonneaux non métalliques	cannelles non métalliques pour tonneaux		
A	WO-25-200	6	060436	EN	Change	arbours [structures of metal]	arbours [structures] of metal		
A	WO-25-200	6	060436	FR	Changer	tonnelles [constructions métalliques]	tonnelles [constructions] métalliques		
A	WO-25-201	19	190175	EN	Change	arbours [structures not of metal]	arbours [structures], not of metal		
A	WO-25-201	19	190175	FR	Changer	tonnelles [constructions non métalliques]	tonnelles [constructions] non métalliques		
A	WO-25-202	6	060263	EN	Change	aviaries of metal [structures]	aviaries [structures] of metal		
A	WO-25-202	6	060263	FR		volières [constructions] métalliques			
A	WO-25-203	19	190184	EN	Change	aviaries, not of metal [structures]	aviaries [structures], not of metal		
A	WO-25-203	19	190184	FR		volières [constructions] non métalliques			

A/R /W1	Prop. No./n°	Cl.	Basic No. or Place/ N° de base ou endroit	Lang	Action	Existing entry/ Entrée existante	New/Modified entry/ Nlle entrée ou entrée modifiée	New Cl./ Nlle cl.	Remarks/Remarques
A	WO-25-204	6	060280	EN	Change	bird baths [structures of metal]	bird baths [structures] of metal		
A	WO-25-204	6	060280	FR	Changer	baignoires d'oiseaux [constructions métalliques]	baignoires d'oiseaux [constructions métalliques]		
A	WO-25-205	19	190194	EN	Change	bird baths [structures, not of metal]	bird baths [structures], not of metal		
A	WO-25-205	19	190194	FR	Changer	baignoires d'oiseaux [constructions non métalliques]	baignoires d'oiseaux [constructions non métalliques]		
A	WO-25-206	6	060203	EN	Change	skating rinks [structures of metal]	skating rinks [structures] of metal		
A	WO-25-206	6	060203	FR		patinoires [constructions] métalliques			
A	WO-25-207	19	190139	EN	Change	skating rinks [structures, not of metal]	skating rinks [structures], not of metal		
A	WO-25-207	19	190139	FR		patinoires [constructions] non métalliques			
A	WO-25-208	6	060290	EN	Change	swimming pools [metal structures]	swimming pools [structures] of metal		
A	WO-25-208	6	060290	FR	Changer	piscines [constructions métalliques]	piscines [constructions] métalliques		
A	WO-25-208	6	060290	FR	Supprimer	bassins [piscines, constructions métalliques]			
A	WO-25-209	19	190196	EN	Change	swimming pools [structures, not of metal]	swimming pools [structures], not of metal		
A	WO-25-209	19	190196	FR	Changer	piscines [constructions non métalliques]	piscines [constructions] non métalliques		
A	WO-25-209	19	190196	FR	Supprimer	bassins [piscines, constructions non métalliques]			
A	WO-25-210	28	280095	EN		swimming pools [play articles]			
A	WO-25-210	28	280095	FR		piscines [articles de jeu]			
A	WO-25-210	28	280095	FR	Supprimer	bassins [piscines, articles de jeu ou de sport]			
A	WO-25-211	6	060351	EN	Change	hooks for slate [metal hardware]	hooks of metal for roofing slates		
A	WO-25-211	6	060351	FR	Changer	crochets pour ardoises	crochets métalliques pour ardoises de toiture		
A	WO-25-212	6	060211	EN	Change	linings of metal [building]	linings of metal for building		see also 060201
A	WO-25-212	6	060211	EN	Delete	cladding of metal for construction and building			
A	WO-25-212	6	060211	FR	Changer	revêtements [construction] métalliques	revêtements de doublage métalliques pour la construction		
A	WO-25-213	6	New	EN	Add		cladding of metal for building		see also 060192
A	WO-25-213	6	Nouveau	FR	ajouter		revêtements de placage métalliques pour la construction		
A	WO-25-214	19	190150	EN		linings, not of metal, for building			see also 190138
A	WO-25-214	19	190150	EN	Delete	cladding, not of metal, for building			
A	WO-25-214	19	190150	EN	Delete	coverings, not of metal, for building			
A	WO-25-214	19	190150	EN	Delete	facings, not of metal, for building			

A/R /W1	Prop. No./n°	Cl.	Basic No. or Place/ N° de base ou endroit	Lang	Action	Existing entry/ Entrée existante	New/Modified entry/ Nlle entrée ou entrée modifiée	New Cl./ Nlle cl.	Remarks/Remarques
A	WO-25-214	19	190150	EN	Delete	surfacings, not of metal, for building			
A	WO-25-214	19	190150	FR	Changer	revêtements [construction] non métalliques	revêtements de doublage non métalliques pour la construction		
A	WO-25-215	19	New	EN	Add		cladding, not of metal, for building		see also 190130
A	WO-25-215	19	Nouveau	FR	ajouter		revêtements de placage non métalliques pour la construction		
A	WO-25-216	6	060192	EN	Change	wall claddings of metal [building]	wall claddings of metal for building		
A	WO-25-216	6	060192	FR	Changer	revêtements de murs [construction] métalliques	revêtements muraux de placage métalliques pour la construction		
A	WO-25-217	19	190130	EN		wall claddings, not of metal, for building			
A	WO-25-217	19	190130	FR	Changer	revêtements de murs [construction] non métalliques	revêtements muraux de placage non métalliques pour la construction		
A	WO-25-218	6	060201	EN	Change	wall linings of metal [building]	wall linings of metal for building		
A	WO-25-218	6	060201	FR	Changer	revêtements de parois [construction] métalliques	revêtements muraux de doublage métalliques pour la construction		
A	WO-25-219	19	190138	EN		wall linings, not of metal, for building			
A	WO-25-219	19	190138	FR	Changer	revêtements de parois [construction] non métalliques	revêtements muraux de doublage non métalliques pour la construction		
A	WO-25-220	6	060179	EN	Change	porches of metal [building]	porches [structures] of metal		
A	WO-25-220	6	060179	FR	Changer	marquises métalliques [construction]	marquises [constructions] métalliques		
A	WO-25-221	19	190123	EN	Change	porches, not of metal, for building	porches [structures], not of metal		
A	WO-25-221	19	190123	FR	Changer	marquises [construction] non métalliques	marquises [constructions] non métalliques		
A	WO-25-222	6	060323	EN	Change	vaults of metal [burial]	burial vaults of metal		
A	WO-25-222	6	060323	FR		caveaux métalliques			
A	WO-25-223	19	190215	EN	Change	vaults, not of metal [burial]	burial vaults, not of metal		
A	WO-25-223	19	190215	FR		caveaux non métalliques			
A	WO-25-224	6	060228	EN	Change	signs, non-luminous and non-mechanical, of metal, for roads	road signs, non-luminous and non-mechanical, of metal		see 090516 <i>road signs, luminous or mechanical</i>
A	WO-25-224	6	060228	FR		bornes routières métalliques, non lumineuses et non mécaniques			
A	WO-25-225	19	190164	EN	Change	signs, non-luminous and non-mechanical, not of metal, for roads	road signs, non-luminous and non-mechanical, not of metal		see 090516 <i>road signs, luminous or mechanical</i>
A	WO-25-225	19	190164	FR		bornes routières non métalliques, non lumineuses et non mécaniques			
A	WO-25-226	6	060224	EN		girders of metal			

A/R /W1	Prop. No./n°	Cl.	Basic No. or Place/ N° de base ou endroit	Lang	Action	Existing entry/ Entrée existante	New/Modified entry/ Nlle entrée ou entrée modifiée	New Cl./ Nlle cl.	Remarks/Remarques
A	WO-25-226	6	060224	EN	Add		beams of metal		see 190083 <i>beams, not of metal / girders, not of metal</i>
A	WO-25-226	6	060224	FR		poutres métalliques			
A	WO-25-227	7	070034	EN	Change	road sweeping machines [self-propelled]	road sweeping machines, self-propelled		
A	WO-25-227	7	070034	FR		balayeuses automotrices			
A	WO-25-228	8	080064	EN		spanners [hand tools]			
A	WO-25-228	8	080064	EN		wrenches [hand tools]			
A	WO-25-228	8	080064	FR	Changer	clefs [outils]	clés [outils]		
A	WO-25-229	8	080244	EN		vices			
A	WO-25-229	8	080244	EN	Add		vices		American
A	WO-25-229	8	080244	FR		étaux			
A	WO-25-230	9	090688	EN	Change	hands free kits for phones	hands-free kits for telephones		
A	WO-25-230	9	090688	FR		nécessaires mains libres pour téléphones			
A	WO-25-231	9	090397	EN		pince-nez			
A	WO-25-231	9	090397	EN	Delete	eyeglasses			
A	WO-25-231	9	090397	FR		pince-nez			
A	CE-25-15	9	090331	EN		spectacles [optics]			
A	CE-25-15	9	090331	EN	Add		eyeglasses		
A	CE-25-15	9	090331	FR		lunettes [optique]			
A	WO-25-232	9	090248	EN	Delete	eyeglass cases			see 090567 <i>spectacle cases</i>
A	WO-25-232	9	090248	EN	Delete	pince-nez cases			
A	WO-25-232	9	090248	FR	Supprimer	étuis pour pince-nez			voir 090567 <i>étuis à lunettes</i>
A	CE-25-16	9	090567	EN		spectacle cases			
A	CE-25-16	9	090567	EN	Add		eyeglass cases		
A	CE-25-16	9	090567	FR		étuis à lunettes			
A	WO-25-233	9	090115	EN		eyeglass chains			
A	WO-25-233	9	090115	EN	Add		spectacle chains		
A	WO-25-233	9	090115	EN	Delete	pince-nez chains			
A	WO-25-233	9	090115	FR	Changer	chaînettes de pince-nez	chaînettes de lunettes		
A	WO-25-234	9	090156	EN		eyeglass cords			
A	WO-25-234	9	090156	EN	Add		spectacle cords		
A	WO-25-234	9	090156	EN	Delete	pince-nez cords			
A	WO-25-234	9	090156	FR	Changer	cordons de pince-nez	cordons de lunettes		
A	WO-25-235	9	090364	EN	Delete	pince-nez mountings			
A	WO-25-235	9	090364	EN	Delete	eyeglass frames			see 090359 <i>spectacle frames</i>



A/R /W1	Prop. No./n°	Cl.	Basic No. or Place/ N° de base ou endroit	Lang	Action	Existing entry/ Entrée existante	New/Modified entry/ Nlle entrée ou entrée modifiée	New Cl./ Nlle cl.	Remarks/Remarques
A	WO-25-235	9	090364	FR	Supprimer	montures de pince-nez			voir 090359 montures [châsses] de lunettes / châsses de lunettes / châsses [montures] de lunettes
A	CE-25-17	9	090359	EN		spectacle frames			
A	CE-25-17	9	090359	EN	Add		eyeglass frames		
A	CE-25-17	9	090359	FR	Changer	montures [châsses] de lunettes	montures de lunettes		
A	CE-25-17	9	090359	FR	Supprimer	châsses de lunettes			
A	CE-25-17	9	090359	FR	Supprimer	châsses [montures] de lunettes			
A	WO-25-236	9	090725	EN		encoded key cards			
A	WO-25-236	9	090725	FR	Changer	cartes-clefs codées	cartes-clés codées		voir 200260 cartes- <u>clés</u> en matières plastiques non codées et non magnétiques
A	WO-25-237	11	110110	EN	Change	cycle lights	motorcycle lights		see 110045 bicycle lights  All entries with "bicycle" and/or "cycle" harmonized as "bicycle" only; any pertinent entries with "motorcycle" also added...
A	WO-25-237	11	110110	FR	Changer	feux pour cycles	feux de motocycle		voir 110045 feux pour bicyclettes
A	WO-25-238	12	120098	EN	Change	audible warning systems for cycles	audible warning systems for bicycles		
A	WO-25-238	12	120098	FR	Changer	avertisseurs sonores pour cycles	avertisseurs sonores pour bicyclettes		
A	WO-25-239	12	120248	EN	Change	baskets adapted for cycles	baskets adapted for bicycles		
A	WO-25-239	12	120248	FR	Changer	paniers spéciaux pour cycles	paniers spéciaux pour bicyclettes		
A	WO-25-240	12	120270	EN	Delete	cycle bells			see 120269 bicycle bells
A	WO-25-240	12	120270	FR	Supprimer	sonnettes de cycles			voir 120269 sonnettes de bicyclettes
A	WO-25-241	12	120096	EN		bicycle saddles			see also 120232 saddle covers for bicycles or motorcycles
A	WO-25-241	12	120096	EN	Delete	cycle saddles			
A	WO-25-241	12	120096	FR	Changer	selles de bicyclettes	selles de bicyclette		voir aussi 120232 housses de selles pour bicyclettes ou motocyclottes
A	WO-25-241	12	120096	FR	Supprimer	selles de cycles			
A	WO-25-242	12	120175	EN	Change	saddles for bicycles, cycles or motorcycles	motorcycle saddles		
A	WO-25-242	12	120175	FR	Changer	selles pour bicyclettes ou motocyclottes	selles de motocycle		
A	WO-25-243	12	120046	EN	Change	bicycle stands	bicycle kickstands		
A	WO-25-243	12	120046	EN	Delete	stands for bicycles, cycles [parts of bicycles, cycles]			
A	WO-25-243	12	120046	FR	Changer	béquilles de bicyclettes	béquilles de bicyclette		
A	WO-25-244	12	120097	EN	Change	cycle stands	motorcycle kickstands		
A	WO-25-244	12	120097	FR	Changer	béquilles de cycles	béquilles de motocycle		

A/R /W1	Prop. No./n°	Cl.	Basic No. or Place/ N° de base ou endroit	Lang	Action	Existing entry/ Entrée existante	New/Modified entry/ Nlle entrée ou entrée modifiée	New Cl./ Nlle cl.	Remarks/Remarques
A	WO-25-245	12	120084	EN	Change	bicycle tires [tyres]	bicycle tyres		motorcycle tires, etc, covered by "vehicle wheel tires [tyres]" 120158
A	WO-25-245	12	120084	EN	Add		bicycle tires		
A	WO-25-245	12	120084	EN	Delete	cycle tires [tyres]			
A	WO-25-245	12	120084	EN	Delete	tires for bicycles, cycles			
A	WO-25-245	12	120084	EN	Delete	tyres for bicycles, cycles			
A	WO-25-245	12	120084	FR	Add		pneus de bicyclette		
A	WO-25-245	12	120084	FR	Supprimer	bandages pour bicyclettes			
A	WO-25-245	12	120084	FR	Supprimer	bandages pour cycles			
A	WO-25-245	12	120084	FR	Supprimer	pneumatiques de cycles			
A	WO-25-246	12	120044	EN		bicycles			
A	WO-25-246	12	120044	EN	Delete	cycles			
A	WO-25-246	12	120044	FR		bicyclettes			
A	WO-25-246	12	120044	FR	Supprimer	bicycles			
A	WO-25-246	12	120044	FR	Supprimer	cycles			
A	WO-25-246	12	120044	FR		vélos			
A	WO-25-247	12	120086	EN	Delete	brakes for bicycles, cycles			motorcycle brakes covered by 120126 "brakes for vehicles/freins de véhicules"
A	WO-25-247	12	120086	EN		bicycle brakes			
A	WO-25-247	12	120086	EN	Delete	cycle brakes			
A	WO-25-247	12	120086	FR	Changer	freins de bicyclettes	freins de bicyclette		
A	WO-25-247	12	120086	FR	Supprimer	freins de cycles			
A	WO-25-248	12	120061	EN	Delete	chains for bicycles, cycles			
A	WO-25-248	12	120061	EN		bicycle chains			
A	WO-25-248	12	120061	EN	Delete	cycle chains			
A	WO-25-248	12	120061	FR	Changer	chaînes de cycles	chaînes de bicyclette		
A	WO-25-249	12	New	EN	Add		motorcycle chains		
A	WO-25-249	12	Nouveau	FR	ajouter		chaînes de motocycle		
A	WO-25-250	12	120089	EN	Change	cranks for cycles	bicycle cranks		
A	WO-25-250	12	120089	FR	Changer	manivelles de cycles	manivelles de bicyclette		
A	WO-25-251	12	120099	EN	Delete	cycle cars			archaic - see <a href="http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Cycle_car">http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Cycle_car</a>
A	WO-25-251	12	120099	FR	Supprimer	cyclecars			
A	WO-25-252	12	120091	EN	Change	cycle hubs	hubs for bicycle wheels		see 120060 <i>hubs for vehicle wheels / vehicle wheel hubs</i>
A	WO-25-252	12	120091	FR	Changer	moyeux de cycles	moyeux pour roues de bicyclette		
A	WO-25-253	12	120087	EN	Change	cycle mudguards	bicycle mudguards		see 120049 <i>mudguards</i>
A	WO-25-253	12	120087	FR	Changer	garde-boue pour cycles	garde-boues de bicyclette		see 120049 <i>garde-boue / pare-boue</i>

A/R /W1	Prop. No./n°	Cl.	Basic No. or Place/ N° de base ou endroit	Lang	Action	Existing entry/ Entrée existante	New/Modified entry/ Nlle entrée ou entrée modifiée	New Cl./ Nlle cl.	Remarks/Remarques
A	WO-25-254	12	120122	EN	Change	dress guards for bicycles, cycles	dress guards for bicycles		
A	WO-25-254	12	120122	FR	Changer	filets pour bicyclettes	pare-jupes pour bicyclettes		
A	WO-25-255	12	120221	EN	Delete	frames for bicycles, cycles			
A	WO-25-255	12	120221	EN		bicycle frames			
A	WO-25-255	12	120221	EN	Delete	cycle frames			
A	WO-25-255	12	120221	FR	Supprimer	cadres de cycles			
A	WO-25-255	12	120221	FR	Changer	cadres de bicyclettes	cadres de bicyclette		
A	WO-25-256	12	New	EN	Add		motorcycle frames		
A	WO-25-256	12	Nouveau	FR	Ajouter		cadres de motocycle		
A	WO-25-257	12	120085	EN	Change	gears for cycles	gears for bicycles		motorcycle gears covered by 120103 "gearing for land vehicles/engrenages pour véhicules terrestres"
A	WO-25-257	12	120085	FR	Changer	engrenages de cycles	engrenages pour bicyclettes		
A	WO-25-258	12	120080	EN	Delete	handle bars for bicycles, cycles			
A	WO-25-258	12	120080	EN	Change	bicycle handle bars	bicycle handlebars		
A	WO-25-258	12	120080	EN	Delete	cycle handle bars			
A	WO-25-258	12	120080	FR	Supprimer	guidons de cycles			
A	WO-25-258	12	120080	FR	Changer	guidons de bicyclettes	guidons de bicyclette		
A	WO-25-259	12	New	EN	Add		motorcycle handlebars		
A	WO-25-259	12	Nouveau	FR	ajouter		guidons de motocycle		
A	WO-25-260	12	120214	EN	Change	inner tubes for bicycles, cycles	inner tubes for bicycle tyres		motorcycle inner tubes covered by "inner tubes for pneumatic tires [tyres]" 120007
A	WO-25-260	12	120214	EN	Add		inner tubes for bicycle tires		
A	WO-25-260	12	120214	EN	Changer	chambres à air pour bicyclettes	chambres à air pour pneus de bicyclette		
A	WO-25-260	12	120214	FR	Supprimer	chambres à air pour cycles			
A	WO-25-261	12	120090	EN	Change	motors for cycles	bicycle motors		
A	WO-25-261	12	120090	FR	Changer	moteurs de cycles	moteurs de bicyclette		
A	WO-25-262	12	New	EN	Add		motorcycle engines		
A	WO-25-262	12	Nouveau	FR	ajouter		moteurs de motocycle		
A	WO-25-263	12	120254	EN	Change	panniers adapted for cycles	panniers adapted for bicycles		
A	WO-25-263	12	120254	FR	Changer	coffres spéciaux pour véhicules à deux roues	coffres spéciaux pour bicyclettes		
A	WO-25-264	12	New	EN	Add		panniers adapted for motorcycles		
A	WO-25-264	12	Nouveau	FR	ajouter		coffres spéciaux pour motocycles		
A	WO-25-265	12	120092	EN	Change	pedals for cycles	bicycle pedals		
A	WO-25-265	12	120092	FR	Changer	pédales de cycles	pédales de bicyclette		

A/R /W1	Prop. No./n°	Cl.	Basic No. or Place/ N° de base ou endroit	Lang	Action	Existing entry/ Entrée existante	New/Modified entry/ Nlle entrée ou entrée modifiée	New Cl./ Nlle cl.	Remarks/Remarques
A	WO-25-266	12	120093	EN	Change	pumps for bicycles, cycles	pumps for bicycle tyres		motorcycle pumps covered by "air pumps [vehicle accessories]" 120093
A	WO-25-266	12	120093	EN	Change	bicycle pumps	pumps for bicycle tires		
A	WO-25-266	12	120093	EN	Delete	cycle pumps			
A	WO-25-266	12	120093	FR	Changer	pompes de bicyclettes	pompes pour pneus de bicyclette		
A	WO-25-266	12	120093	FR	Supprimer	pompes de cycles			
A	WO-25-267	12	120088	EN	Change	rims for wheels of bicycles, cycles	rims for bicycle wheels		motorcycle wheel rims covered by 120174 rims for vehicle wheels/vehicle wheel rims
A	WO-25-267	12	120088	EN	Change	bicycle rims	bicycle wheel rims		
A	WO-25-267	12	120088	EN	Delete	cycle rims			
A	WO-25-267	12	120088	FR	Changer	jantes de bicyclettes	jantes pour roues de bicyclette		voir 120174 <i>jantes de roues de véhicules</i>
A	WO-25-267	12	120088	FR	Supprimer	jantes de cycles			
A	WO-25-268	12	120094	EN	Change	spokes for bicycles, cycles	spokes for bicycle wheels		
A	WO-25-268	12	120094	EN	Change	bicycle spokes	bicycle wheel spokes		
A	WO-25-268	12	120094	EN	Delete	cycle spokes			
A	WO-25-268	12	120094	FR	Changer	rayons de bicyclettes	rayons pour roues de bicyclette		
A	WO-25-268	12	120094	FR	Supprimer	rayons de cycles			
A	WO-25-269	12	120234	EN	Change	tubeless tires [tyres] for bicycles, cycles	tubeless tyres for bicycles		
A	WO-25-269	12	120234	EN	Add		tubeless tires for bicycles		
A	WO-25-269	12	120234	FR	Changer	boyaux pour cycles	pneus sans chambre pour bicyclettes		
A	WO-25-270	12	120095	EN	Change	wheels for bicycles, cycles	bicycle wheels		motorcycle wheels covered by "vehicle wheels" 120053
A	WO-25-270	12	120095	FR	Changer	roues de cycles	roues de bicyclette		
A	WO-25-271	12	120157	EN	Change	pneumatic tires [tyres]	pneumatic tyres		
A	WO-25-271	12	120157	EN	Add		pneumatic tyres		
A	WO-25-271	12	120157	EN	Delete	tires, solid, for vehicle wheels			
A	WO-25-271	12	120157	EN	Delete	tyres, solid, for vehicle wheels			
A	WO-25-271	12	120157	FR	Changer	pneus [pneumatiques]	pneus		
A	WO-25-271	12	120157	FR	Supprimer	pneumatiques			
A	WO-25-272	12	New	EN	Add		solid tyres for vehicle wheels		
A	WO-25-272	12	New	EN	Add		solid tires for vehicle wheels		
A	WO-25-272	12	Nouveau	FR	ajouter		bandages pleins pour roues de véhicule		
A	WO-25-273	12	120158	EN	Delete	vehicle wheel tires [tyres]			see 120031 <i>tyres for vehicle wheels / tires for vehicle wheels</i>
A	WO-25-273	12	120158	FR	Supprimer	pneumatiques pour véhicules			voir 120031 <i>bandages de roues pour véhicules</i>
A	WO-25-274	12	120155	EN	Change	spikes for tires [tyres]	spikes for tyres		
A	WO-25-274	12	120155	EN	Add		spikes for tires		
A	WO-25-274	12	120155	EN	Delete	studs for tires [tyres]			
A	WO-25-274	12	120155	FR		clous pour pneus			

A/R /W1	Prop. No./n°	Cl.	Basic No. or Place/ N° de base ou endroit	Lang	Action	Existing entry/ Entrée existante	New/Modified entry/ Nlle entrée ou entrée modifiée	New Cl./ Nlle cl.	Remarks/Remarques
A	WO-25-275	12	120164	EN	Delete	covers for baby carriages			
A	WO-25-275	12	120164	EN		pushchair covers			
A	WO-25-275	12	120164	EN	Change	stroller covers [pushchairs]	stroller covers		
A	WO-25-275	12	120164	EN	Delete	fitted perambulator covers			
A	WO-25-275	12	120164	FR	Changer	bâches de voitures d'enfants	bâches de poussette		
A	WO-25-276	12	120165	EN		pushchair hoods			
A	WO-25-276	12	120165	EN	Change	hoods for baby carriages	stroller hoods		
A	WO-25-276	12	120165	FR	Supprimer	capotes de voitures d'enfants			
A	WO-25-276	12	120165	FR	Changer	capotes de poussettes	capotes de poussette		
A	WO-25-277	12	120163	EN		pushchairs			
A	WO-25-277	12	120163	EN	Delete	baby carriages			
A	WO-25-277	12	120163	EN	Delete	prams [baby carriages]			
A	WO-25-277	12	120163	EN		strollers			
A	WO-25-277	12	120163	FR	Supprimer	voitures d'enfants			
A	WO-25-277	12	120163	FR		poussettes			
A	WO-25-278	12	New	EN	Add		prams		
A	WO-25-278	12	New	EN	Add		baby carriages		
A	WO-25-278	12	Nouveau	FR	ajouter		landaus		
A	WO-25-279	14	140002	EN	Change	clock hands [clock- and watchmaking]	clock hands		
A	WO-25-279	14	140002	FR	Changer	aiguilles [horlogerie]	aiguilles d'horloge		
A	WO-25-280	14	New	EN	Add		watch hands		
A	WO-25-280	14	Nouveau	FR	ajouter		aiguilles de montre		
A	WO-25-281	14	140039	EN	Delete	cases for clock- and watchmaking			unclear; see also 140044 <i>clock cases</i>
A	WO-25-281	14	140039	FR	Supprimer	étuis pour l'horlogerie			voir aussi 140044 <i>cabinets [boîtes] d'horloges /</i> <i>boîtes [cabinets] d'horloges</i>

A/R /W1	Prop. No./n°	Cl.	Basic No. or Place/ N° de base ou endroit	Lang	Action	Existing entry/ Entrée existante	New/Modified entry/ Nlle entrée ou entrée modifiée	New Cl./ Nlle cl.	Remarks/Remarques
A	WO-25-282	14	140144	EN	Change	watch cases	watch cases [parts of watches]		part that encases the mechanism
A	WO-25-282	14	140144	FR	Changer	boîtiers de montres	boîtiers de montre		
A	WO-25-283	14	140162	EN		key rings [trinkets or fobs]			
A	WO-25-283	14	140162	EN	Add		key chains [trinkets or fobs]		
A	WO-25-283	14	140162	FR	Changer	porte-clefs de fantaisie	porte-clés de fantaisie		
A	WO-25-284	16	160250	EN		greeting cards			
A	WO-25-284	16	160250	FR	Changer	cartes de souhaits	cartes de vœux		voir 160336 <i>cartes de vœux musicales</i>
A	WO-25-285	16	Class Heading	EN	Change	paint brushes	paintbrushes		see 160273 and the Class Heading for class 21.
A	WO-25-285	16	Intitulé de classe	FR		pinceaux			
A	WO-25-286	17	170022	EN	Change	flexible tubes, not of metal	flexible hoses, not of metal		for other entries (060369, 060357, 070376, 200103 and 200104) <i>tuyaux flexibles = flexible hoses</i> , also 120066 <i>hose carts</i>
A	WO-25-286	17	170022	FR		tuyaux flexibles non métalliques			
A	WO-25-287	17	170072	EN	Change	plastic film other than for wrapping	plastic film, other than for wrapping		
A	WO-25-287	17	170072	EN	Delete	plastic film, not for wrapping			
A	WO-25-287	17	170072	FR		pellicules en matières plastiques autres que pour l'emballage			
W	WO-25-288	18	180010	EN	Change	purses	coin purses		
W	WO-25-288	18	180010	FR		bourses			
W	WO-25-288	18	180010	FR	Changer	porte-monnaie	porte-monnaies		
W	WO-25-289	18	180077	EN	Change	handbags	handbags [purses (Am.)]		
W	WO-25-289	18	180077	FR		sacs à main			
W	WO-25-290	18	180090	EN	Change	chain mesh purses	chain mesh coin purses		consistency with 180010
W	WO-25-290	18	180090	FR	Ajouter		porte-monnaies en mailles		
W	WO-25-290	18	180090	FR	Changer	bourses de mailles	bourses en mailles		
W	WO-25-291	18	180065	EN	Change	handbag frames	handbag [purse (Am.)] frames		consistency with proposal for 180077
W	WO-25-291	18	180065	FR	Changer	carcasses de sacs à main	carcasses de sac à main		
A	WO-25-292	18	180091	EN	Change	cases, of leather or leatherboard	cases of leather or leatherboard		
A	WO-25-292	18	180091	FR		caisses en cuir ou en carton-cuir			
A	WO-25-293	18	180089	EN	Change	boxes of leather or leather board	boxes of leather or leatherboard		
A	WO-25-293	18	180089	FR		boîtes en cuir ou en carton-cuir			

A/R /W1	Prop. No./n°	Cl.	Basic No. or Place/ N° de base ou endroit	Lang	Action	Existing entry/ Entrée existante	New/Modified entry/ Nlle entrée ou entrée modifiée	New Cl./ Nlle cl.	Remarks/Remarques
A	WO-25-294	18	180097	EN	Change	covers for horse-saddles	covers for horse saddles		
A	WO-25-294	18	180097	EN	Delete	saddle cloths for horses			
A	WO-25-294	18	180097	FR	Changer	housses de selles pour chevaux	housses de selles d'équitation		
A	WO-25-295	18	New	EN	Add		saddlecloths for horses		
A	WO-25-295	18	Nouveau	FR	Ajouter		tapis de selles d'équitation		
A	WO-25-296	18	180117	EN		pads for horse saddles			
A	WO-25-296	18	180117	FR	Changer	dessous de selles d'équitation	coussins de selles d'équitation		
A	WO-25-297	19	190057	EN		cement slabs			
A	WO-25-297	19	190057	FR	Changer	plaques en ciment	dalles en ciment		consistency with NCL10-2014 changes
W	WO-25-298	19	190239	EN		insect screens, not of metal			
W	WO-25-298	19	190239	FR	Changer	moustiquaires [châssis non métalliques]	moustiquaires [châssis] non métalliques		
A	WO-25-299	19	190180	EN	Change	insulating glass [building]	insulating glass for building		
A	WO-25-299	19	190180	FR	Changer	verre isolant [construction]	verre isolant pour la construction		
A	WO-25-300	19	190183	EN	Change	window glass, for building	window glass for building		
A	WO-25-300	19	190183	FR	Changer	vitres [verre de construction]	verre à vitres pour la construction		
A	WO-25-301	19	190181	EN	Change	window glass, except glass for vehicle windows	window glass, other than vehicle window glass		
A	WO-25-301	19	190181	FR	Changer	verre pour vitres à l'exception du verre pour vitres de véhicules	verre à vitres autre que verre à vitres pour véhicules		
A	WO-25-302	19	190149	EN	Change	planks [wood for building]	planks of wood for building		
A	WO-25-302	19	190149	FR	Changer	planches [bois de construction]	planches en bois pour la construction		
A	WO-25-303	19	190178	EN	Change	rigid pipes, not of metal [building]	rigid pipes, not of metal, for building		
A	WO-25-303	19	190178	FR	Changer	tuyaux rigides non métalliques [construction]	tuyaux rigides non métalliques pour la construction		see NCL Heading
A	WO-25-304	19	190101	EN	Change	sandstone tubes	sandstone pipes		
A	WO-25-304	19	190101	FR		tuyaux en grès			
A	WO-25-305	20	200197	EN		keyboards for hanging keys			
A	WO-25-305	20	200197	FR	Changer	tableaux accroche-clefs	tableaux accroche-clés		
A	WO-25-306	20	200278	EN	Delete	wall-mounted diaper [napkin] changing platforms			
A	WO-25-306	20	200278	EN	Change	baby changing platforms	wall-mounted baby changing platforms		
A	WO-25-306	20	200278	FR		tables à langer murales			

A/R /W1	Prop. No./n°	Cl.	Basic No. or Place/ N° de base ou endroit	Lang	Action	Existing entry/ Entrée existante	New/Modified entry/ Nlle entrée ou entrée modifiée	New Cl./ Nlle cl.	Remarks/Remarques
A	WO-25-307	20	200108	EN		racks [furniture]			
A	WO-25-307	20	200108	FR	Supprimer	étagères			
A	WO-25-307	20	200108	FR	Changer	rayonnages	rayonnages [meubles]		
A	WO-25-308	20	New	EN	Add		shelving units		This is a piece of furniture that consists of a frame with shelves.
A	WO-25-308	20	Nouveau	FR	ajouter		étagères [meubles]		
A	WO-25-309	20	200062	EN	Change	shelves for filing-cabinets [furniture]	shelves for file cabinets		
A	WO-25-309	20	200062	FR	Changer	rayons pour classeurs [meubles]	rayons pour meubles de classement		
A	WO-25-310	25	250015	EN		half-boots			
A	WO-25-310	25	250015	FR	Changer	bottines	demi-bottes		
A	WO-25-311	25	New	EN	Add		ankle boots		
A	WO-25-311	25	Nouveau	FR	ajouter		bottines		
A	WO-25-312	25	250058	EN	Change	babies' pants [clothing]	babies' pants [underwear]		
A	WO-25-312	25	250058	FR		culottes pour bébés			
W	WO-25-313	25	250054	EN		sweat-absorbent underclothing			
W	WO-25-313	25	250054	EN		sweat-absorbent underwear			
W	WO-25-313	25	250054	FR	Changer	sous-vêtements sudorifuges	sous-vêtements absorbant la transpiration		Proposition retirée : terme déjà existant dans NCL (10-2015)
A	WO-25-314	25	250007	EN		sweat-absorbent stockings			
A	WO-25-314	25	250007	FR	Changer	bas sudorifuges	bas absorbant la transpiration		
A	WO-25-315	25	New	EN	Add		sweat-absorbent socks		More common than sweat-absorbent stockings. Eventually, delete 250007
A	WO-25-315	25	Nouveau	FR	Ajouter		chaussettes absorbant la transpiration		
A	WO-25-316	26	260051	EN	Change	embroidering crochet hooks	crochet hooks		
A	WO-25-316	26	260051	EN	Add		crochet needles		
A	WO-25-316	26	260051	FR	Changer	crochets à broder	aiguilles à crochet		
A	WO-25-317	26	New	EN	Add		embroidery needles		
A	WO-25-317	26	Nouveau	FR	Ajouter		aiguilles à broder		
A	WO-25-318	28	280117	EN	Change	air pistols [toys]	toy air pistols		The proposed modification incorporates the bracketed wording into the text of the indication and distinguishes it from "Air pistols [weapons]" (Basic No. 130059).



A/R /W1	Prop. No./n°	Cl.	Basic No. or Place/ N° de base ou endroit	Lang	Action	Existing entry/ Entrée existante	New/Modified entry/ Nlle entrée ou entrée modifiée	New Cl./ Nlle cl.	Remarks/Remarques
A	WO-25-318	28	280117	FR		pistolets à air [jouets]			Also see 280058 toy pistols/pistolets [jouets]
A	WO-25-319	29	290125	EN	Change	foods made from fish	fish-based foodstuffs		consistency with entries in NCL
A	WO-25-319	29	290125	FR	Changer	mets à base de poisson	aliments à base de poisson		
A	WO-25-320	30	300064	EN	Delete	farinaceous foods			Concept is rather broad. Alternative: change to "farinaceous foodstuffs / aliments à base de farine"
A	WO-25-320	30	300064	FR	Supprimer	mets à base de farine			
A	WO-25-322	29	290108	EN		suet for food			
A	WO-25-322	29	290108	FR	Changer	suif comestible	suif à usage alimentaire		
A	WO-25-323	29	290084	EN		palm oil for food			
A	WO-25-323	29	290084	FR	Changer	huile de palme [alimentation]	huile de palme à usage alimentaire		voir 290059 <i>huile de palmiste à usage alimentaire</i>
A	WO-25-324	30	Class Heading	EN	Change	bread, pastry and confectionery	bread, pastries and confectionery		
A	WO-25-324	30	Intitulé de classe	FR		pain, pâtisseries et confiseries			

A/R /W1	Prop. No./n°	Cl.	Basic No. or Place/ N° de base ou endroit	Lang	Action	Existing entry/ Entrée existante	New/Modified entry/ Nlle entrée ou entrée modifiée	New Cl./ Nlle cl.	Remarks/Remarques
A	WO-25-325	30	300003	EN		pasta			
A	WO-25-325	30	300003	EN	Delete	farinaceous food pastes			
A	WO-25-325	30	300003	FR		pâtes alimentaires			
A	WO-25-326	30	300137	EN	Change	powders for ice cream	powders for making ice cream		
A	WO-25-326	30	300137	EN	Delete	powder for edible ices			
A	WO-25-326	30	300137	FR	Changer	poudres pour glaces alimentaires	poudres pour la fabrication de crèmes glacées		
A	WO-25-327	31	310092	EN	Change	onions, fresh vegetables	onions, fresh		
A	WO-25-327	31	310092	FR	Changer	oignons [légumes] frais	oignons frais		
A	WO-25-328	35	350051	EN		marketing research			
A	WO-25-328	35	350051	FR	Changer	recherche de marché	recherches en marketing		
A	WO-25-329	35	350031	EN	Change	marketing studies	market studies		
A	WO-25-329	35	350031	FR	Changer	étude de marché	études de marché		
A	WO-25-330	36	360018	EN		surety services			
A	WO-25-330	36	360018	EN	Delete	bail-bonding			
A	WO-25-330	36	360018	EN	Delete	guarantees			
A	WO-25-330	36	360018	FR	Changer	cautions [garanties]	services de cautionnement		
A	WO-25-330	36	360018	FR	Supprimer	garanties [cautions]			
A	WO-25-331	36	New	EN	Add		bail-bonding		
A	WO-25-331	36	Nouveau	FR	ajouter		services de cautionnement pour libération conditionnelle		
A	WO-25-332	36	360025	EN	Delete	fiscal assessments			
A	WO-25-332	36	360025	EN	Change	fiscal valuations	fiscal valuation		
A	WO-25-332	36	360025	FR	Supprimer	expertises fiscales			
A	WO-25-332	36	360025	FR	Changer	estimations fiscales	services d'estimation fiscale		
A	WO-25-333	37	370007	EN	Delete	car wash			
A	WO-25-333	37	370007	EN	Delete	motor vehicle wash			
A	WO-25-333	37	370007	FR	Supprimer	lavage d'automobiles			
A	CE-25-18	37	370055	EN	Change	vehicle wash	vehicle washing		includes any kind of vehicle, including cars
A	CE-25-18	37	370055	FR		lavage de véhicules			
A	WO-25-334	37	370131	EN	Change	construction consultation	construction consultancy		consistency with other NICE entries
A	WO-25-334	37	370131	FR		conseils en construction			
A	WO-25-335	37	370089	EN	Change	vehicle breakdown assistance [repair]	vehicle breakdown repair services		The proposed modification incorporates the

A/R /W1	Prop. No./n°	Cl.	Basic No. or Place/ N° de base ou endroit	Lang	Action	Existing entry/ Entrée existante	New/Modified entry/ Nlle entrée ou entrée modifiée	New Cl./ Nlle cl.	Remarks/Remarques
A	WO-25-335	37	370089	FR	Changer	assistance en cas de pannes de véhicules [réparation]	services de réparation en cas de pannes de véhicules		bracketed wording into the text of the indication and distinguishes it from "Vehicle breakdown assistance [towing]," (Basic No. 390007).
A	WO-25-336	42	420036	EN	Change	architectural consultation	architectural consultancy		consistency with other NICE entries
A	WO-25-336	42	420036	FR		conseils en architecture			
A	WO-25-337	39	390094	EN	Change	physical storage of electronically-stored data or documents	physical storage of electronically stored data or documents		
A	WO-25-337	39	390094	FR		entreposage de supports de données ou de documents stockés électroniquement			
A	WO-25-338	39	390106	EN		guarded transport of valuables			
A	WO-25-338	39	390106	FR	Changer	transport protégé de valeurs	transport sous protection d'objets de valeur		
A	WO-25-339	39	390007	EN	Change	vehicle breakdown assistance [towing]	vehicle breakdown towing services		The proposed modification incorporates the bracketed wording into the text of the indication and distinguishes it from "Vehicle breakdown assistance [repair]" (Basic No. 370089).
A	WO-25-339	39	390007	FR	Changer	assistance en cas de pannes de véhicules [remorquage]	services de remorquage en cas de pannes de véhicules		
A	WO-25-340	40	400063	EN	Change	embroidery services	embroidering		keep "services" in this instance to distinguish from 260028 <i>embroidery / fancy goods [embroidery]</i>
A	WO-25-340	40	400063	FR	Changer	broderie	services de broderie		voir 260028 <i>broderies / fichets [broderies]</i>
A	WO-25-341	41	410004	EN	Change	entertainment	entertainment services		
A	WO-25-341	41	410004	EN	Delete	amusements			
A	WO-25-341	41	410004	FR	Changer	divertissement	services de divertissement		
A	WO-25-342	41	410019	EN	Delete	rental of cine-films			
A	WO-25-342	41	410019	EN		rental of motion pictures			
A	WO-25-342	41	410019	FR		location de films cinématographiques			

A/R /W1	Prop. No./n°	Cl.	Basic No. or Place/ N° de base ou endroit	Lang	Action	Existing entry/ Entrée existante	New/Modified entry/ Nlle entrée ou entrée modifiée	New Cl./ Nlle cl.	Remarks/Remarques
A	WO-25-343	41	410026	EN		production of radio and television programmes			
A	WO-25-343	41	410026	FR	Changer	montage de programmes radiophoniques et de télévision	production d'émissions de radio et de télévision		
A	WO-25-343	41	410026	FR	Supprimer	montage de programmes de télévision et radiophoniques			
A	WO-25-344	41	410081	EN	Change	operating lotteries	organization of lotteries		
A	WO-25-344	41	410081	FR		organisation de loteries			
A	WO-25-345	41	410095	EN	Change	providing karaoke services	karaoke services		
A	WO-25-345	41	410095	FR	Changer	mise à disposition d'équipements de karaoké	services de karaoké		
A	WO-25-346	41	410091	EN	Change	publication of electronic books and journals on-line	on-line publication of electronic books and journals		
A	WO-25-346	41	410091	FR	Changer	publication électronique de livres et de périodiques en ligne	publication en ligne de livres et revues spécialisées électroniques		voir aussi 410099 <i>mise à disposition de publications électroniques en ligne non téléchargeables</i>
A	WO-25-347	41	410006	EN	Change	rental of movie projectors and accessories	rental of cinematographic apparatus		
A	WO-25-347	41	410006	FR	Changer	location d'appareils et accessoires cinématographiques	location d'appareils cinématographiques		
A	WO-25-348	42	420079	EN		land surveying			
A	WO-25-348	42	420079	EN	Delete	land surveys			
A	WO-25-348	42	420079	FR	Supprimer	levés de terrain			
A	WO-25-348	42	420079	FR		arpentage			

[End of Annex X and of document/  
Fin de l'annexe X et du document]